Marguerite McLean | oo 1O :[ - ]éz U

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:54 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter FPSC CLK -

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco \) CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 11-1656 M“m‘“"ﬁ"‘ Parties _Consamer
DOCUMENT NO.OJ|SNS - LO
DISTRIBUTION:

----- Original Message-----

From: efile@1dca.org [mailto:efile@1dca.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 9:09 AM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 11-1656

Your Notice of Appeal Filed has been accepted and is now on the docket.


mailto:efile@1

Pie Charts

Marguerite McLean

Page 1 of 1

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Shannon Hudson; Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Lynn Deamer \‘F};S&g;iiif ;9 %CO}‘?;?E,SPONDENCE
Subject: Dkt 100104-WU - DN 00327-11 EOCUM“ rave_ Parties  Conswimer
Attachments: 00327-11.pdf ENT NO. QIS 1S - (o

DISTRIBUTION:

FYI: The Clerk's Office received today DN 00327-11 (See attachment to e-

mail):

WMSI (Chase) - Letter dated 1/13/11 with attached revised rate sheet
pages 15.1, 17, 18, 24.0, 24.1 and 24.2 and customer notice, filed
pursuant to Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU.

In WMSI's cover letter, they stated that the customer notice needs to be
sent to the customers tomorrow and they are asking for approval of the
revised rate sheet pages.

MARGUERITE b. MCLeAD
COMMISSION DepPuTy CLERK i
FLORIDA PUBLIC s€RVIiCEe Commission
2540 ShUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
CALLADASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
850-413-6824

2/17/2012
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u |OD 1OY- WU
From: Maggie Moody [mmoody@mcca!lmoodylaw.com} ‘
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 3:59 PM
. . FPSC, CLK - CORRENPONDERNCE

To: Mar Ay W CAMIHEEPOD MDERNCE
N -guente McLean > Adminisiralive Parties  Consminer

ubject: RE: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1D11-1656) DOCUMENT NG Q;gw’zs_ 0
Attachments: 04-15-11 Order to Show Cause.pdf DISTRI *Jf‘: "*% B =Le
Ms. McLean, | B a

| apologize for the delay in responding, | have been o i i istri
Court of Appaal ey in respond Sgb ut of the office. On April 15, 201 1, the First District

' | is w Cause in Water Management Services. Inc. v. Flori i
Service Commission, Case No. 1D11-1656, L., No. 100104-WU, which stated in pertinent ;fr?: Fublie

'Thf'é” issuéince of this order shall have the same effect on
service of a motion to dismiss, i.e., it tolls the time for prepara
record and the filing of the briefs until the jurisdictional issue r:
order is resolved by the court. See Fla. R. App. P. 9.300(b).

I'have attached the full order for your convenient reference but believe thi i
: . this addresses th
preparation of the record until further order of the Court of Appeal. & question of

Enjoy this day,

Maggie
Maggie McCall Moody

McCall Moody Low Firm

Protecting Families and Fortunes
mecalimoodylaw.com

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway
Suite 103

Tallahassee, FL 32309
850/656-7753

Fax: 866/675-3869

mmoody@mccallimoodylaw.com

Client confidentiality. If this is a communication to a third party and our client is also a recipient it is
intended that this opening of attorney client privilege be strictly limited to the contents of this
communication.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
ssed, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penailties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2} promoting,
narketing or recommending to another party any matiers addressed herein.

The information contained in this fransmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
ntended only for the use of the person named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
iereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
rrohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all

1/13/2012
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copies of the original message.

From: Marguerite McLean [mailto:mmclean@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 12:51 PM

To: Maggie Moody

Subject: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1D11-1656)

Ms. Moody.

I am inquiring as to the pending appeal with the 1st DCA:
Water Management Services, Inc. vs. Florida Public Service Commission

PSC Docket No. 100104-WU, Ist DCA No. 1D11-1656.

The record is due to be filed with the Ist DCA by 7/18/11.
Do you anticipate a withdrawal or dismissal of this case with the st DCA?

If so, i will not prepare the invoice for you for the preparation of the appeal, and i will plan on not filing
the cppecf record with the Court.

if this case is to proceed, then i will complete the invoice and the preparation of the record for filing.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. MclLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

1/13/2012
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DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT
2000 Drayton Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950
Telephone No. (850) 488-6151

April 15, 2011

CASE NO.: 1D11-1656
L.T. No. : 100104-WU

Water Management V. Florida Public Service
Services Inc. Commission

Appellant / Petitionerls), - Appellee / Respondent(s).
BY ORDER OF THE COURT:

On the Court's own motion, the appellant is hereby directed to show cause,
within 10 dax;s of the date of this order, why the appeal should not be dismissed as
premature betause it is unclear to the Court that the order on appeal is final agency
action that méy be appealed pursuant to section 120.68, Florida Statutes (2010). See
Fla. R~ App P 9. 030(b)(1 )C); Hillv. Division of Retirement, 687 So. 2d 1376, 1377
(Fla. 1st DCA 1997) (providing-test forflnahty for-administrative orders):; J.M.v; Agency
for Persons with- Disabilities, 938 So. 2d 535, 537-538 (Fla. 1st DCA 2006)
(dlstlngmshlng final agency action from interlocutory administrative order that
contemplates further proceedings). Specifically, it appears that additional proceedings
are contemplated to resolve related issues. First, the order indicates, on page 64, that
a "cash flow audit” will be initiated that may result in an adjustment for imprudence.
Also on page}f64, the order directs the utility to show cause why it should not be fined.
Finally, on page 63, the order provides that if the utility files a "reduction in the rates due
to the amortiied rate case expense” in conjunction with "a price index and/or pass-
through mcrease or decrease,” separate data shall be filed. If any pleading or order is
referenced ln the response, a copy of the document shall be attached to the response.

Failure fo’ timely comply with this order may resuit in the imposition of sanctions
which may mclude dismissal of the appeal wnthout further opportunlty to be heam
Flonda Rule ef Appellate Procedureg 410 B T R T

85
=
)

" The isst{an'cé of this order shall have the same effect on the proceedings as
service of a raotion to dismiss, i.e., it tolls the time for preparation and filing of the
record and the filing of the briefs until the jurisdictional issue raised by the show cause
order is resolved by the court. See Fla. R. App. P. 9.300(b).
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is (a true copy of) the original court order.

Served: 7
Maggie Mccall Moody J. R. Kelly. Joseph A. Mcglothlin
Erik Sayler : Curt Kiser Mary Ann Helton

Ralph R. Jaeger

am

3/ 2kt

JOEY'S. WHEELER, CLERK

i




STATE

FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIEI. BROWN

(850)413-6770

,
JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

November 16,2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

_Acﬁmmmi’mﬁve____!’;:r‘;ﬁw__(]onsumer

DOCUMENT N0Q -
C. Vincent LoCurto, Esquire DISTRIBUTTON. 1ISNS-(O

The LoCurto Law Firm, P.A.
2804 Remington Green Circle, First Floor
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Re: 1* District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D11-1656 — Water Management Services, Inc.
vs. Florida Public Service Commission, PSC Docket No. 100104-WU

Dear Mr. LoCurto:

Enclosed is the second amended index to the corrected record on appeal regarding the above-
referenced docket. The corrected record on appeal has been transmitted to the 1% District Court of
Appeal on this date.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel
Joseph McGlothlin, Office of the Public Counsel
J. R. Kelly, Office of the Public Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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SECOND AMENDED INDEX (BY DATE)

PSC DOCKET NO. 100104-WU

Pursuant to Rule 9.200(d)(1)(B), Fla.R.App.P, each volume has a cover sheet
containing the name of the lower tribunal and the style and number of the case.

Volume 1

DATE

03/08/10

04/05/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

* %

Letter dated March 8, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey

Law Firm, to Chairman Argenziano, Florida Public Service
Commission (“Commission”), requesting approval of test

year for rate increase in Franklin County, on behalf of

Water Management Services, Inc. (“WMSI”) .......cccoovviviiniiiiinininnnnne,

Letter dated April 2, 2010, from Chairman Argenziano,
Commissioner, to Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm,

responding to letter dated March 8, 2010, regarding WMSI’s
proposed rate case and requesting the complete petition,

MFRs, and filing fee to be filed no later than May 25, 2010.................

Letter dated May 25, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey

Law Firm, to Commission Clerk forwarding application

for interim and permanent increase in rates and charges

and increased service availability charges, minimum filing
requirements (“MFRs”), maps, tariffs, filing fees, direct

testimony, and exhibits, on behalf of WMSI .........cc.ccocovviniiiinninnn.

Application for interim and permanent increase in rates and
charges and increased service availability charges, on behalf
OF WIMST ..ot s

[NOTE: Exhibit C to this application contains an over-sized
map which has not been included in the record. Pursuant to
I* District Court of Appeal’s Administrative Order No. 10-4,
Paragraph 2h, “...If a party wishes to request that the actual
exhibits or physical evidence and not an electronic version

be sent to this court with the record on appeal, the moving

party shall file a motion specifically addressing the need for
the court to receive the designated exhibits and justify why

the filing of the physical exhibits or evidence is necessary...”]



05/25/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

Volume 2

05/25/10

05/25/10

*%

05/25/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume 1, for test

year ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI.

[Clerk note: This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct

testimony of Frank Seidman].........cccoccneviiniiniiniiinienieiiiecne 51-153

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume II, for test

year ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI.

[Clerk note: This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct

testimony of Frank Seidman]........c..ccccecvvieieniniienc i 154-178

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume I11, for test

year ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSIL

[Clerk note: This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct

testimony of Frank Seidman] [See Volume 2 for continued

PAEES] cvveeiiee ettt ettt et bbb 179-200

[Continuation of] Financial, rate and engineering MFRs,

Volume II1, for test year ended December 31, 2009, on

behalf of WMSI. [Clerk note: This document is part of

Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of Frank Seidman]....................... 201-325

Detailed map, Exhibit C to application for interim and
permanent increase in rates and charges and increased
service availability charges, on behalf of WMSI........ccocoiviininiininnn. 326

[NOTE: Exhibit C to this application contains an over-sized
map which has not been included in the record. Pursuant to
I*' District Court of Appeal’s Administrative Order No. 10-4,
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

the filing of the physical exhibits or evidence is necessary...”’]

Direct testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibits FS-1
and FS-3, on behalf of WMST....ovviriiiiiii e 327-373

Direct testimony of Gene D. Brown, on behalf of WMSI............... 374-393

Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed interim rates,
on behalf of WMST ..o e 394-399

Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed permanent rates,
on behalf of WMSI [See Volume 3 for continued pages] ..........ccveeenne. 400



Volume 3

05/25/10

05/28/10

06/03/10

06/04/10

06/10/10

06/16/10

06/24/10

06/28/10

06/30/10

[Continuation of] Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed
permanent rates, on behalf of WMSI ..., 401-406

Commission receipt of $3,500 and $1,750 payments record
from WMSI for rate case filing fees, Deposit 046 dated
JUne 1, 2010 .ot e 407-408

Letter dated June 3, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law

Firm, to Commission Clerk memorializing in writing

agreement to waive applicable provisions of Sections

367.081 and 367.082, F.S.; advising waiver is limited, based

on staff's recommendation to be considered at the

August 3, 2010, agenda conference, on behalf of WMSI................ 409-410

Notice of intervention, on behalf of the Citizens of the State
of Florida (“Citizens”), by and through J.R. Kelly, Public
CounSEl (“OPC™) oottt et st e eas 411-413

Letter dated June 9, 2010, from Clarence Prestwood,

Commission, to Gene Brown, WMSI, advising Commission

will conduct an audit (Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1);

formal report expected to be issued for internal Commission

use on August 9, 2010 ... 414

Order PSC-10-0392-PCO-WU acknowledging intervention
[by Citizens, by and through OPC]J........cccccoooiiiinininininiincieeceene 415

Letter dated June 22, 2010, to Lisa Scoles, Radey Law Firm,

from Marshall Willis, Commission, advising MFRs are

complete and the official filing date is established as of

May 25, 2010 ..cviiiieiierie ettt ettt et nas 416

Letter dated June 28, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached updated pages for
Clerk's copy of Volume 1 of MFRs, on behalf of WMSI................ 417-436

Memorandum dated June 30, 2010, from Keino Young,

Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons

advising of informal meeting to be held July 2, 2010, at

10:30 a.m., Room 154, Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard

Oak Blvd, in Tallah@SSEe ......vvvveeirieeieiie et 437



07/02/10

07/07/10

07/07/10

07/07/10

07/07/10

07/13/10

07/22/10

07/26/10

07/30/10

08/03/10

Notice of service with attached request to permit entry upon
land and property for inspection of system, on behalf of
Citizens, by and through OPC ........cccooiirininriiierce v 438-443

Notice of service of WMSI’s response to OPC's request
to permit entry upon land and property for inspection of
SYSTRITL 1o eeuttveeeesnrreeeerareeeisreeessseeesarasebaeeestbaeesasnsaeeeaesasaeeanssesenrnnnens 444-446

WMSTI’s request for confidential classification of
information provided in response to staff's audit Request
No. 2 (document number 05550-10)......ccccorveririniiniriireneeienes 447-451

WMSTI’s confidential information related to a 2008

litigation settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc.,

Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers

Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc.,

in response to staff's audit request for information

(THIS NUMBERED CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT HAS

BEEN TRANSMITTED TO THE UPPER TRIBUNAL

SEPERATELY) viovvievieteereieeeieetesesissssre et ras e e e sanensenea 452-463

Redacted version of WMSTI’s confidential information

related to a 2008 litigation settlement between WMSI and

McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc.,

Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship

Contracting, Inc., in response to staff’s audit request for

information (document number 05550-10).......ccccvvvemmmeicininennns 464-476

Order PSC-10-0449-PCO-WU establishing procedure ................... 477-486

Memorandum dated July 22, 2010, from the Commission’s

Division of Economic Regulation and Office of the General

Counsel to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff

recommendation for the August 3, 2010, Commission

CONTETEICE ..evviiiiiiieeeiie ettt e sttt sareesaite s ssa e e s e e sn e s snneenbeees 487-503

Notice of service of WMSI’s amended response to OPC's
request to permit entry upon land and property for inspection
OF SYSTEIM 1.ttt 504-506

Letter dated July 30, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached affidavit of proof
of publication and copy of notice, on behalf of WMSI ................... 507-509

Commission vote sheet, [tem No. 9, from August 3, 2010,
regular Commission cONference ........ccoeoveriiviecevnieririeeeneerereninns 510-511



08/06/10

08/09/10

08/10/10

08/12/10

08/23/10

‘Volume 4

08/23/10

08/23/10

08/25/10

08/25/10

08/31/10

Transcript of August 3, 2010, Commission conference,
Ttem INO. 9 e

Memorandum dated August 9, 2010, from Commission’s

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division

of Economic Regulation with attached audit report for

WMSI,; any response by utility should be sent to Office of
Commission Clerk (Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1) .......cccoevuvenennn.

Memorandum dated August 10, 2010, from Ralph Jaeger,
Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons
advising of informal issue identification meeting to be

held August 26, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., Room 154, Gunter

Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee.............ccc.........

Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU suspending rates and
approving interim revenue iNCrease ..........evveveerverrreeeerveseenssnenennns

Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and Exhibits Appendix I
and Exhibits DR-1 through DR-14, on behalf of Citizens,
by and through OPC [See Volume 4 for continued pages]..............

[Continuation of] Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and
Exhibits Appendix I and Exhibits DR-1 through DR-14,
on behalf of Citizens, by and through OPC...........ccccoovvcerinienennnn,

Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and Exhibits
ATW-1 through ATW-5, on behalf of Citizens, by and
through OPC ....cooiiii e

Memorandum dated August 24, 2010, from Ralph Jaeger,
Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons
advising of rescheduled informal issue identification

meeting to be held September 1, 2010, at 10:00 a.m.,

Room 154, Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,

1N TAllAhASSEE ... cuveeiiiieeciieeeriteee ettt e s

Notice of prehearing for publication in September 3, 2010,
Florida Administrative Weekly........ccocevvinininiiniincrireee,

First Order PSC-10-0549-PCO-WU revising order
establishing procedure ..........ccccooveiviiiiviiniec e

512-518

519-537

601-722

723-760

762-763

764-765



09/01/10

09/02/10

Volume 5

09/02/10

09/03/10

09/03/10

09/03/10

09/03/10

09/07/10

09/07/10

09/08/10

Memorandum dated August 31, 2010, from Commission’s

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division

of Economic Regulation with attached revised pages 7 and

8 for the audit report issued by memo dated August 9, 2010
(Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1) .ooviiiiiiiiieniiniiee e

(Corrected) Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and
Exhibits ATW-1 through ATW-5, on behalf of Citizens, by
and through OPC [See Volume 5 for continued pages]...................

[Continuation of] (Corrected) Direct testimony of Andrew
T. Woodcock and Exhibits ATW-1 through ATW-5, on
behalf of Citizens, by and through OPC ...

Notice of prehearing conference to be held
September 27, 2010, at 1:30 p.m., Room 148, Betty Easley
Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, in Tallahassee...............

Direct testimony of Cliff McKeown and Exhibit CM-1,
on behalf of CommiSSION......ccccocviviiiriiiiiiiici e

Direct testimony of Angela Chelette, on behalf of
COMIMISSION ..veevveurierrerieerteteereereesieeire s ertert st stereseesreesreseesreeneennene

Direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac and Exhibit DMD-1,
on behalf of CommiSSION........ccovvviviiiiiiiiii e,

Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing

to be held October 5, 2010, at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.,

St. George Island Volunteer Fire Department, 324 East

Pine Avenue, in Eastpoint........cc.ccveeeveieniiiiinine e

Notice of service of WMSI’s second set of interrogatories
and second request for production to OPC (which was
objected t0 0N 9/17/10) ccoiiiiivieiriirecccee e

Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing
for publication in September 17, 2010, Florida
Administrative WeeKLy ..o,

766-768

769-800

801-807

808-809

810-817

818-826

827-853

854-856

857-859

860-861



09/15/10

09/17/10

09/17/10

Volume 6

09/17110

Volume 7

09/17/10

Volume 8§

09/17/10

09/17/10

09/17/10

Letter dated September 15, 2010, from Commission Clerk
to Robert Brooks, Citizens State Bank, and Lisa C. Scoles,
Radey Law Firm, forwarding original executed escrow
agreement and advising the attached third executed,
original escrow agreement will be placed in the docket file

Citizens' objections to WMSI's second interrogatories
(Nos. 4-15) and second request for production of

(NOS. 3-8) ittt

Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown and Exhibits
GB-1 through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI. [CLK note:
Document has been redacted to remove reference of
social security number.] [See Volume 6 for continued

PAZES] cvvreeeiirieiiieeriie e e et e et sttt et te e sree st ennae e

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown
and Exhibits GB-1through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI.
[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove
reference of social security number.] [See Volume 7 for

CONtINUEd PAZES] -vvvvvereriirieiiiie et

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown
and Exhibits GB-1 through GB-16, on behalf of WMSL
[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove

reference of social security number.] [See Volume 8 for

cONtiNUEd PAZES] ..eevreeeriieriinieece et

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown
and Exhibits GB-1 through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI.
[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove

reference of social security number.]........cccccoecvrvvirinnriennn..

Rebuttal testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibit FS-4,

ON Dehalf OFf WMST .ot e e e e s

Rebuttal testimony of Barbara S. Withers and Exhibits

BSW-1 through BSW-4, on behalf of WMSI........................

........ 862-868

........ 869-876

..... 877-1,000

1,001-1,200

1,201-1,400

..1,401-1,411

1,412-1,434

1,435-1,460




09/17/10

Volume 9

09/17/10

09/20/10

09/20/10

09/20/10

09/20/10

09/20/10

09/22/10

09/22/10

09/27/10

Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli and Exhibits
MS-1 through MS-3, on behalf of WMSI [See Volume 9
for continued PAgeS]......coovvveevieeiieriiieeiieeite et ee e

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli
and Exhibits MS-1 through MS-3, on behalf of WMSI.............

Commission staff's prehearing statement .........cccccoeeeieviveninn,
Prehearing statement of OPC, on behalf of Citizens..................
WMSI’s prehearing statement ...........ccoceveeerneinerrenenienceneens

WMSI’s supplemental documentation related to request

for confidential classification of information provided in
response to staff's audit Request No. 2 (document number
07868-10) eceiivi ettt

WMSTI’s confidential supplemental documentation

related to a 2008 litigation settlement between WMSI

and McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply

Company, Inc., Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC,

and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in response to staff's

audit Request No. 2, which should replace confidential
document, filed 07/07/10 (document number 05550-10)
(THIS NUMBERED CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT HAS
BEEN TRANSMITTED TO THE UPPER TRIBUNAL
SEPERATELY) .ooiiieitiiiiciieieeeereniie ettt sreanens

Memorandum dated September 22, 2010, from Ralph

Jaeger, Commission, to Commission Clerk with attached
revised page 7 of direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac,

and request to substitute corrected page 7 for originally

fIled VEISION ..iivoiieieciiicceee ettt e e

Order PSC-10-0586-CFO-WU granting confidential
classification for documents produced in response to

audit request No. 2 (document numbers 07868-10 and
05550-10) cunvieieeeericreie e e

OPC’s motion to strike portions of WMSI's rebuttal
testimony, on behalf of Citizens [See Volume 10
for continued Pages]......cccveereereriinr e

1,461-1,600

1,601-1,724
1,725-1,734
1,735-1,751

1,752-1765

1,766-1,768

1,769-1,772

1,774-1,777

1,778-1,800



Volume 10

09/27/10

09/27/10

09/29/10

09/30/10

09/30/10

10/04/10

10/15/10

Volume 11

[Continuation of] OPC’s motion to strike portions of
WMSI's rebuttal testimony, on behalf of Citizens..................... 1,801-1,812

Notice of service [of Citizens’ answers to WMSI’s
second set of interrogatories (Nos. 4-15) and second
request for production of documents (Nos. 3-8), by

and through OPC......cccccoiiiiiirecieerere e, 1,813-1,815
WMSTI’s response to OPC's motion to strike portions

of WMSI's rebuttal testimony .........cccecvvvivreeeirinnieiniiiennneennes 1,816-1,826
Transcript of prehearing conference held

September 27, 2010, in Tallahassee.......c.ccocccoevreeiiriererervennenn. 1,827-1,869
Prehearing Order PSC-10-0601-PHO-WU.........ccooeivvivinennnnns 1,870-1,901

Order PSC-10-0611-PCO-WU denying OPC's motion
to strike portions of WMSI's rebuttal testimony............ccceee.ee. 1,902-1,910

Transcript of customer service hearings held
October 5, 2010, in St. George Island..........cccoceevveerieenieeceenn. 1,911-2,000

Pursuant to Rule 9.200(d)(1)(A), Fla.R.App.P, the hearing transcript, filed
October 15, 2010, is incorporated at the end of the record and has not been renumbered.

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Volume 12

10/15/10

10/15/10

Hearing Exhibit 1 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cocoeeovveviicnviioniiinniieccie e 2,001-2,012

Hearing Exhibit 2 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccccooeiniiiineniinceen 2,013-2,026

Hearing Exhibit 3 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 12 for continued
PAZES] wevrrierriiinrieie et ettt e rar ettt et s ettt et s eh e nneenn 2,027-2,200

. [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 3 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 2,201-2,302

Hearing Exhibit 4 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccooceenienincrniineceieeecneeee 2,303-2,324



10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Hearing Exhibit 5 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccoviiveriininiini e 2,325-2,328

Hearing Exhibit 6 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccooecvveiiiiiiniin 2,329-2,330

Hearing Exhibit 7 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccocvveeviiiiininii e, 2,331-2,342

Hearing Exhibit 8 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccccocenviiviniiiniine i 2,343-2,344

Hearing Exhibit 9 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccocoverievcninininciniiienceeneene 2,345-2,346

Hearing Exhibit 10 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........c.ccocvveviiiiiniciinini e 2,347-2,350

Hearing Exhibit 11 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccoeevvirinvneninniieniniec e 2,351-2,370

Hearing Exhibit 12 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccocivviviiiniiiniiiiiies 2,371-2,376

Hearing Exhibit 13 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccccoceviiiiiniiiiiice 2,377-2,381

Hearing Exhibit 14 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccocevviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceees 2,382

Hearing Exhibit 15 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccccoooiinniiiiiiinene. 2,383-2,386

Hearing Exhibit 16 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.......ccccocvviveiniinecicieiiiecccene 2,387-2,388

Hearing Exhibit 17 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccoeeeeiiiinininicciiee 2,389-2,399

Hearing Exhibit 18 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing

held in St. George Island [See Volume 13 for continued
PAZES] cvveevreeteieeerie ettt e stb e ettt ettt ettt be et e rbesee 2,400

10



Volume 13

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Yolume 14

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 18 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 2,401-2,402

Hearing Exhibit 19 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island...........ccocccoviiiiinii e, 2,403-2.414

Hearing Exhibit 20 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........cccoovveeviiininenninieencene e 2,415-2,418

Hearing Exhibit 21 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccccoeieniiiiiniiceee e, 2,419-2,423

Hearing Exhibit 22 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........c..cccoeiviiniiiiiie e, 2,424-2 435

Hearing Exhibit 23 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.......c..cccoeciiiiiinieinci e 2,436-2,439

Hearing Exhibit 24 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccccceoveeriirniincineeee e 2,440-2,442

Hearing Exhibit 25 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccoceevveiiiinienineece 2,443-2.466

Hearing Exhibit 26 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccoccoeveiiiiiiiiniini e 2,467-2,491

Hearing Exhibit 27 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing

held in St. George Island [See Volume 14 for continued
PAEES] ceveieiiiiiiieeeetiee st essireeeibee st re e st ettt et s ane e nes 2,492-2,600

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 27 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 2,601-2,632

Hearing Exhibit 28 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........cccoeieiiiriniinieniineree e, 2,633-2,637

Hearing Exhibit 29 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........cc.ccoeeviviiniiincinniie e, 2,638-2,645

Hearing Exhibit 30 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........cccccoooviriiniiniii, 2,646-2,650
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10/15/10

10/15/10

Volume 15

10/15/10

Volume 16

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Volume 17

10/15/10

10/15/10

Volume 18

10/15/10

Hearing Exhibit 31 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing

held in St. George Island.........cccceovniniciiiniiiiie,

Hearing Exhibit 32 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 15 for continued

DAEZES ] cevreirreereirreeaieeeiareeireessreseseeeteabeesete e e arne s e s atnaeeereeres

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 32 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island

[See Volume 16 for continued pages]......c.ccceeveverrieenveiraeens

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 32 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island .........

Hearing Exhibit 33 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing

held in St. George Island.........c..coccevniinieiniiiinciniie

Hearing Exhibit 34 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing

held in St. George Island...........ccccoeoeiiiiiiniiiinineccnns

Hearing Exhibit 35 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 17 for continued

PAZES] 1eevireeeeerieeiiie ettt eee et ettt

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 35 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ..........

Hearing Exhibit 36 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 18 for continued

PAZES ] weenreieeeeeiieeeeie e erreerr e et cebre st bttt

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island

[See Volume 19 for continued pages].......ccooveevevreeneerernnenns
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2,651-2,674

2,675-2,800

2,801-3,000

3,001-3,103

3,104-3,106

3,107-3,183

3,184-3,200

3,201-3,216

3,217-3,400

3,401-3,600



Volume 19
10/15/10 [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island

[See Volume 20 for continued pages]......ccocvvveeeeiereerievienvenenn. 3,601-3,800
Yolume 20
10/15/10 [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island

[See Volume 21 for continued pages].......ccocvvvverreeecrernvenenennenn. 3,801-4,000
Volume 21
10/15/10 [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island

[See Volume 22 for continued pages]........cceeevrvvervvvrrvenrenieanens 4,001-4,200
Volume 22
10/15/10 [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island

[See Volume 23 for continued pages]......ccoocvvvrerieireecernennrnnnne 4,201-4,400
Volume 23
10/15/10 [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island

[See Volume 24 for continued pages]......ccoocereereeneecnnennennnes 4,401-4,600
Volume 24
10/15/10 [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island

[See Volume 25 for continued pages]......cccoecvvvveveenvenerenenrienne. 4,601-4,800
Volume 25

10/15/10 [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island .............. 4,801-4,863

10/15/10 Hearing Exhibit 37 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing

held in St. George Island [See Volume 26 for continued
PALES] cevirriiiieeiitt e et e e ettt e e e ettt e et s et e e e nanaaens 4,864-5,000
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Volume 26

10/15/10

10/15/10

Volume 27

10/15/10

Volume 28

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Volume 29

10/15/10

10/15/10

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 37 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 5,001-5,052

Hearing Exhibit 38 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 27 for continued
PAZES ]ttt ettt ettt sre e sre s 5,053-5,200

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 38 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island
[See Volume 28 for continued pages].......ccoceevverrcverveeneernenieens 5,201-5,400

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 38 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 5,401-5,432

Hearing Exhibit 39 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccoovieceiiiniennienes e 5,433-5,477

Hearing Exhibit 40 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccoocvveeiieiiiniiiiiieiiereceeie, 5,478-5,480

Hearing Exhibit 41 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccccvvvvernieienieniciinecereee e 5,481-5,498

Hearing Exhibit 42 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccocovvviiniinininii e 5,499

Hearing Exhibit 43 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccoooviiiieecerniiienieiciie e, 5,500-5,503

Hearing Exhibit 44 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing

held in St. George Island [See Volume 29 for continued
PAZES | ettt ettt e 5,504-5,600

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 44 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 5,601-5,730

Hearing Exhibit 45 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccoouieiiininiiieinininie e, 5,731-5,748
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10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Yolume 30

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Hearing Exhibit 46 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island............cccoovviiiviiiiniiiniii e, 5,749

Hearing Exhibit 47 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island...........ccoceeviviivinrnicniie e, 5,750-5,751

Hearing Exhibit 48 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island............cccovmvrieniiiniennveneecce e, 5,752-5,756

Hearing Exhibit 49 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.............ccceveeivieiinnencieiieceveiaa 5,757-5,764

Hearing Exhibit 50 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccoeoeeviviciiiciiieeeee, 5,765-5,766

Hearing Exhibit 51 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island...........cccooviiiiiicniniiiieeee, 5,767-5,790

Hearing Exhibit 52 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island............cooceeviiinvieceiicciiiiiee e 5,791-5,796

Hearing Exhibit 53 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing

held in St. George Island [See Volume 30 for continued
PAZES] weevvieieieritieiie et 5,797-5,800

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 53 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 5,801-5,803

Hearing Exhibit 54 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........cccccevvviriiiiencnniiecr e 5,804

Hearing Exhibit 55 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccccovvviiiiiniiniiiicienec e 5,805

Hearing Exhibit 56 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........c.ccocveeveniniciniciieeee, 5,806-5,807

Hearing Exhibit 57 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccccoeeviiriiinnceciiiicceece 5,808-5,809

Hearing Exhibit 58 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island...........cccccevieninncnncinniie e 5,810-5,819
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10/15/10

Volume 31

10/15/10

Volume 32

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Hearing Exhibit 59 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 31 for continued

PAZES | eetririeetieieienre ettt et ettt et e snaateeen

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 59 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island
[See Volume 32 for continued pages]........cccovevevereireeniinninnann.

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 59 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ...............

Hearing Exhibit 60 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........cocccoeeriiininciicc e

Hearing Exhibit 61 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccoceeviiiniiniiiinics

Hearing Exhibit 62 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccccccervviriiniiniei i,

Hearing Exhibit 63 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie

Hearing Exhibit 64 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........c.occeviiiniiniiiniiccir,

Hearing Exhibit 65 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccooivviiinciiiinciiceee e

Hearing Exhibit 66 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island...........ccocevvieiniiiniieincie e

Hearing Exhibit 67 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccccoevveiinniniinncce

Hearing Exhibit 68 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cccooviiiiiiiiiinnce e,

Hearing Exhibit 69 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island...........coccooveiiiiiniiiie e,
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5,820-6,000

6,001-6,200

6,201-6,204

6,205-6,209

6,210-6,212

6,213-6,235

6,236-6,237

6,258-6,269

6,270-6,278

6,279-6,346



10/15/10

10/15/10

Volume 33

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Hearing Exhibit 70 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island...........cccoceriinininninie e,

Hearing Exhibit 71 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 33 for continued

DAZES] cevveenvrreirrereeirerreer e aire st be e e etbee s tteteebre e bt et saenreeesaeennees

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 71 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ...............

Hearing Exhibit 72 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........cccccooiiiiinicniin e

Hearing Exhibit 73 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........c..ccocoveviinccnniniiiinicne

Hearing Exhibit 74 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccooeeirneiinniniiieneneeeeen

Hearing Exhibit 75 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island..........ccoccooiiiiniiinninii e

Hearing Exhibit 76 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccoovviininiiininiiicn

Hearing Exhibit 77 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccccocivencnininininiiiceerece

Hearing Exhibit 78 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........c.ccooeeeiiniiiiiiiiic

Hearing Exhibit 79 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........ccccocvviinvcniiniiii e

Hearing Exhibit 80 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island............ccooervinininiciinc

Hearing Exhibit 81 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 34 for continued

PALES] ettt e
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6,347-6,357

6,358-6,400

6,401-6,430

6,431-6,432

6,433-6,455

6,456-6,460

6,461-6,471

6,472-6,527

6,528-6,534

6,535-6,537

6,538-6,546

6,547-6,550

6,551-6,600



Volume 34

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

Volume 35

10/15/10

10/20/10

10/28/10

10/29/10

10/29/10

11/05/10

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 81 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 6,601-6,712

Hearing Exhibit 82 of the October 5-6, 2010,
hearing held in St. George Island........cccoccoviieviiiiiinc e, 6,713-6,771

Hearing Exhibit 83 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island........ccccovvieeniiiniieniiicei e, 6,772

Hearing Exhibit 84 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island.........cc.occovvvevieiinieiniens e, 6,773-6,775

Hearing Exhibit 85 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing
held in St. George Island [See Volume 35 for continued
PALES] oottt e s 6,776-6,800

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 85 of the
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 6,801-6,836

Letter dated October 20, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles,

Radey Law Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached

late-filed hearing Exhibits 80 and 84, on behalf of

WMSHL..oo e e e e 6,837-6,843

Letter dated October 28, 2010, from Gene D. Brown,
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing
summary for interim rates report for September 2010,

as required by Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU.......cccceevcvrrnncnn 6,844-6,845
Citizens' post-hearing statement of positions and

post-hearing brief, by and through OPC.............ccooevniinnnns 6,846-6,897
Post-hearing brief of WMSL.......cc.ocoiiiiiininiiiicee. 6,898-6,953

Letter dated November 5, 2010, from Commission

Clerk to Sandra M. Chase, WMS]I, forwarding executed

signature card for the escrow account at Citizens State Bank,

and returning enclosed executed document for delivery to

CItIZENS BANKS et ee et s s e e e e eanaree s 6,954-6,955
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11/19/10

12/02/10

12/03/10

Volume 36

12/03/10

12/10/10

12/14/10

12/17/10

Volume 37

12/17/10

12/30/10

Letter dated November 19, 2010, from Sandra M. Chase,
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing
summary for interim rates report for October 2010, as

required by Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU ........coovvvevrennnnnne.

Approved Commission staff’s request for change to
December 14, 2010, Commission conference to late-file

recommendation by 3:00 p.m. on December 3, 2010...............

Memorandum dated December 3, 2010, from the
Commission’s Division of Economic Regulation and
Office of the General Counsel to Office of Commission
Clerk providing staff recommendation for the
December 14, 2010, Commission conference [See

Volume 36 for continued pages].......ccocevvvevveeienmecrienecnireenn

[Continuation of] Memorandum dated December 3, 2010,
from the Commission’s Division of Economic Regulation
and Office of the General Counsel to Office of Commission
Clerk providing staff recommendation for the

December 14, 2010, Commission conference ...........oouveeeennns

Approved Commission staff’s request to make oral
modification to Item No. 18 at December 14, 2010,

COMMISSION CONTEIEICE ...uuerreereereeeretteeeierreeeerereeeserasseranaaees

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 18, from

December 14, 2010, regular Commission conference..............

Transcript of December 14, 2010, Commission
conference, Item No. 18 [See Volume 37 for

CONLINUEA PALES] c-veeererreirneiiieriieiiee e

[Continuation of] Transcript of December 14, 2010,

Commission conference, Item No. 18.......cccceeiiiiiiiecceiennen.

Letter dated December 30, 2010, from Sandra M. Chase,
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing
summary for interim rates report for November 2010,

as required by Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU........cccovvnnenen.
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6,959-7,000

7,001-7,074

7,075-7,076

7,077-7,094

7,095-7,200

7,201-7,222

7,223-7,224



01/03/11

01/10/11

01/13/11

01/14/11

01/14/11

01/24/11

01/25/11

02/10/11

02/22/11

02/24/11

02/24/11

03/07/11

Final Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU denying in part and
granting in part water rate increase and approving
miscellaneous service charges and order initiating show

cause proceedings [See Volume 13 for continued pages] .........

Letter dated January 7, 2011, from Clarence Prestwood,
Commission, to Mr. Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising
Commission will conduct a cash flow analysis audit

(Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2)..cccvivieiieiieeeiienieeiie e

Letter dated January 13, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase,

WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached revised rate

sheet pages 15.1, 17, 18, 24.0, 24.1 and 24.2 and customer
notice, filed pursuant to Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU ..............

Notice of withdrawal of counsel by mutual agreement
by Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm ........ccoceevveievininecncinennn.

OPC’s motion for reconsideration and/or clarification
of Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU ....cotvttiiciee et eeeereeeeins

Response by WMSI to Commission’s order to show cause ......

Letter dated January 24, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase,
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing

summary for interim rates report for December 2010,
as required by Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU.......cooevvvvinnnnne

Memorandum dated February 10, 2011, from the
Commission’s Office of the General Counsel and Division

of Economic Regulation to Office of Commission Clerk
providing staff recommendation for the February 22, 2011,
COMIMISSION CONTEIEICE ......ovvvereiirrireerrreereieerrrrreinirrreeesresaniresees

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 8, from
February 22, 2011, regular Commission conference..................

Affidavit of Gene D. Brown, on behalf of WMSI .....................

Transcript of February 22, 2011, Commission conference,
THem NO. 8 ettt

Order PSC-11-0156-FOF-WU denying OPC's motion

for reconsideration and granting OPC's motion for
Clarification .........covieiie e
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7,301-7,309

7,310-7,312

7,313-7,321

7,322-7,325

7,326-7,327



03/17/11

03/28/11

03/28/11

03/29/11

Volume 38

03/29/11

03/31/11

04/29/11

05/12/11

05/24/11

05/27/11

06/08/11

Volume 39

06/08/11

Letter dated March 17, 2011, from Clarence J. Prestwood,
Commission, to Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising staff
will agree to this last request for extension of requested

INTOIMNALION ...ttt eeeeeeenee 7,360-7,361
Notice of withdrawal of counsel of Gene D. Brown .........ccooccvevvvnn. 7,362
Notice of appearance of Maggie McCall Moody,

McCall Moody Law Firm, on behalf of WMSI........................ 7,363-7,365
Notice of appeal, on behalf of WMSI [See Volume 38

for continued Pages]......ccovevveevereerieerierinire e 7,366-7,400
[Continuation of] Notice of appeal, on behalf of WMSI............ 7,401-7,451
District Court of Appeal, First District’s copy of letter dated

March 30, 2011, acknowledging receipt of notice of appeal

filed March 29, 2011, Case No. 1D11-1656.......cccvcvvvieieinirrciieeenne. 7,452
Letter dated April 29, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, WMSI,

to Commission Clerk with attached final billing summary

for Interim rates TEPOTT .....evvreeeeereeriiiie ettt 7,453-7,578

Memorandum dated May 12, 2011, from the Commission’s
Office of the General Counsel and Division of Economic
Regulation to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff
recommendation for the May 24, 2011, Commission
CONTETEIICE ..evveecee et e e e e e s saeb et tae e bnretrenanes

Commission vote sheet, Iltem No. 14, from May 24, 2011,
regular Commission conference .........ccccoevverveeiiincinninvnencenean

Transcript of May 24, 2011, Commission conference,
T NO. 14 oo et ra e eae s

Motion to allow installment payment of regulatory

assessment fee, on behalf of WMSI [See Volume 39
for continued PAgES]......eevervirererrrcriiee st

[Continuation of] Motion to allow installment payment
of regulatory assessment fee, on behalf of WMSIL.....................

21

7,579-7,587

7,588-7,589

7,590-7,592

7,593-7600

7,601-7612



06/08/11

06/13/11

06/17/11

07/29/11

08/19/11

10/14/11

10/20/11

10/21/11

Letter dated June 8, 2011 from WMSI/Brown to

Commission/Cole requesting signature on attached copy of
letter to authorize Citizens State Bank to release funds held
pursuant to escrow agreement signed on September 15, 2010

[CLK Note: Agreement to release funds in Citizens State

Bank Account was executed by the Commission Clerk and
picked up by Sandy Chase, Water Management Services on
June 14, 20T 1. i

Order PSC-11-0250-FOF-WU closing show cause

PIOCEEAING ....eiveeeiieeiiieeree ettt sbe s

OPC’s response to WMSI’s motion to allow installment

payment of regulatory assessment fe€ .........c.ccoovvvrivererrnnnann.

Memorandum dated July 29, 2011, from Commission’s
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to
Commission Clerk with attached audit report for WMSI;
any response by utility should be sent to Office of

Commission Clerk (Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2) ..............

District Court of Appeal, First District’s (“1% DCA™)
copy of order dated August 18, 2011, determining that
the order on appeal is a final administrative order;

discharging show cause order, Case No. 1D11-1656..............

Letter dated October 13, 2011, from C. Vincent LoCurto
to Commission Clerk advising of representation of WMSI
in the 1st DCA and stating concern that record is being
prepared in accord with Rule 9.200(d) of the Florida

Rules of Appellate Procedure ..........ccocceciiniiiniininiiiciie

Letter dated October 19, 2011, from Commission Clerk
to C. Vincent LoCurto, on behalf of WMSI, in response to
October 13, 2011 letter, advising the index was prepared

in accordance with Rule 9.200, FlaR. App.P......c.ccvevvennnne.

Letter dated October 21, 2011, from C. Vincent LoCurto,
WMSI, to Commission Clerk stating the page numbers to

the record on appeal do not match the page numbers of the
electronic filing as required by Rule 9.200(d)(1)(B) of the

Appellate RUles.....c.cocevveciininieniiiiiiiciiciie e

22

.. 1,613-7,616

7,617-7,623

7,624-7,631

7,653-7,654

.............. 7,655

7,656-7,660



10/21/11 Letter dated October 21, 2011 from Commission Clerk to
C. Vincent LoCurto, WMSI, in response to October 21, 2011,
letter advising the record on appeal was properly numbered
and filed; the Commission Clerk has no authority to change
the record and suggests to direct any concerns regarding page
numbers displayed on the 1st DCA's web site to Jon S. Wheeler,
the upper tribunal CIerk .........ccevvevieriinieniiiiriine e 7,661

11/07/11 1st DCA’s copy of order granting appellant's motion to correct
the record; clerk of lower tribunal to prepare and transmit a
corrected record on or before 11/21/11; in re WMSI,
Case NO. IDT1-1656....c..coiiiiieriiiienes et e 7,662

Progress Docket

Pursuant to Rule 9.200(d)(1)(A), Fla.R.App.P, the document filings
index for Docket No. 100104-EI has been incorporated into the record
immediately after the INdeX .........cooeverrivininc e 7,663-7672

Hearing Transcript

Pursuant to Rule 9.200(d)(1)(A), Fla.R.App.P, the hearing transcript is
incorporated at the end of the record and has not been renumbered.

10/15/10 Transcript of hearing, Volume 1, pages 1 through 147,
held October 5, 2010, in St. George Island

10/15/10 Transcript of hearing, Volume 2, pages 148 through 214,
held October 5, 2010, in St. George Island

10/15/10 Transcript of hearing, Volume 3, pages 215 through 386,
held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island

10/15/10 Transcript of hearing, Volume 4, pages 387 through 654,
held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island

23
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Page 1 o011

Diamond Williams | J OO )O.,H/\[ U

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 2:53 PM
To: Diamond Wiiliams

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100104-WU
Attachments: Mr. Locurto.pdf

Diamond,

Please put this e-mail in administrative correspondence. You do not need to print the attachment, since it
was filed.

Thank you.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 2:52 PM

To: 'cvi@locurtolaw.com’

Subject: Docket No, 100104-WU

Dear Mr. LoCurto,

Per your request, attached is an electronic copy of my response to your letter dated October 21, 2011.
I hope you find this information heipful.

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commiission Clerk

10/21/2011
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Marguerite McLean

rage 1 uvs 2

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Monday, October 17, 2011 8:33 AM ‘ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

: Vv Adwigisivatlve | Pariies_Consumer
To: -Ann Cole %}( A VENT \;fj‘ A Mf\mS‘ 6
Ce: Hong Wang; Carol Purvis; Rosanne Gervasi; Samantha Cibula A N 0.Q1S -

Subject: RE: Downloading Program to send Appeal Record - 100104-WU
the appeal record was sent electronically to the Ist DCA in it's entirety on Friday.

Marguerite H. MclLean

Records Technician

Fiorida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:01 AM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Carol Purvis

Subject: RE: Downloading Program to send Appea! Record

no problem. thanks.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:02 PM

To: Carol Purvis; Hong Wang; Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Downloading Program to send Appeal Record

FYI: i forgot to copy you on this e-mail.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:01 PM

To: PC Support

Subject: Downloading Program to send Appeal Record

| need to send an Appeal Record to the Ist DCA today. | got instructions on how to
do this by filezilla, but i think i need some help.
Thanks.

10/17/2011




Marguerite H MclLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Quk Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

10/17/2011

rage £ 01 2




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDOE. BALBIS
JULIE T, BROWN

(850)413-6770

JHahlic C%Brhtw @Inmmtzzmrt

October 14, 2011

wﬂ»{‘ CLK - (05 SPONDENCE
Farties Consuwer
" ::’“i — 0
Maggie McCall Moody, Esquire BUCHVENT O \SNS-1

McCall Moody Law Firm
2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103
Tallahassee, Florida 32309

Re: 1" District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D11-1656 — Water Management Services, Inc.
vs. Florida Public Service Commission, PSC Docket No. 100104-WU)

Dear Ms. Moody:

Enclosed is the amended index to the record on appeal regarding the above-referenced docket.
The record is being electronically filed with the 1% District Court of Appeals on this date.

If you have any questions regarding this appeal, please feel free to contact me.

Smcerely, //
M«%/ /

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://vww floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Volume 1

Date

03/08/10

04/05/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

*k

05/25/10

AMENDED INDEX (BY DATE)

PSC DOCKET NO. 100104-WU

Document filings for Docket No. 100104-EL ..........coviinivniiniinincns 1-10

Letter dated March 8, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law
Firm, to Chairman Argenziano, Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission”), requesting approval of test year for rate increase

in Franklin County, on behalf of Water Management Services, Inc.
(WMST?) oottt s e s s 11-13

Letter dated April 2, 2010, from Chairman Argenziano,

Commissioner, to Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm, responding

to letter dated March 8, 2010, regarding WMSI’s proposed rate

case and requesting the complete petition, MFRs, and filing fee

to be filed no later than May 25, 2010 ... 14-15

Letter dated May 25, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law

Firm, to Commission Clerk forwarding application for interim

and permanent increase in rates and charges and increased service
availability charges, minimum filing requirements (“MFRs”),

maps, tariffs, filing fees, direct testimony, and exhibits, on behalf

OT WIMST Lo et sae e b s 16 - 17

Application for interim and permanent increase in rates and
charges and increased service availability charges, on behalf of

[NOTE: Exhibit C to this application contains an over-sized map
which has not been included in the record. Pursuant to I* District
Court of Appeal’s Administrative Order No. 10-4, Paragraph 2h,
“...If a party wishes to request that the actual exhibits or physical
evidence and not an electronic version be sent to this court with the
record on appeal, the moving party shall file a motion specifically
addressing the need for the court to receive the designated exhibits
and justify why the filing of the physical exhibits or evidence is
necessary... |

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume I, for test year

ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. [Clerk note:

This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of

Frank Seidman].......ccoccviiviiiieeiiieee s 61-163




05/25/10

05/25/10

Volume 2

05/25/10

05/25/10

k%

05/25/10

05/25/10

Volume 3

05/25/10

05/25/10

05/28/10

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume 11, for test year

ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. [Clerk note;

This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of

Frank Seidman] ..o 164 - 188

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume I1I, for test year

ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. [Clerk note:

This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of

Frank Seidman] [See Volume 2 for continued pages].......c.cc.c... 189 - 200

[Continuation of] Financial, rate and engineering MFRs,

Volume III, for test year ended December 31, 2009, on behalf

of WMSI. [Clerk note: This document is part of Exhibit FS-2

to direct testimony of Frank Seidman]..........cccocovveenviinininnenns 201 - 335

Detailed map, Exhibit C to application for interim and permanent
increase in rates and charges and increased service availability
charges, on behalf of WMST ... 336

[NOTE: Exhibit C to this application contains an over-sized map
which has not been included in the record. Pursuant to 1™ District
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
necessary...”’]

Direct testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibits FS-1
and FS-3, on behalf of WMST ..o, 337 -383

Direct testimony of Gene D. Brown, on behalf of WMSI ............. 384 - 403

Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed interim rates, on
behalf Of WMST ..ot 404 - 409

Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed permanent rates,
on behalf of WMST ....ocoiiiiiiiiecce e 410 - 416

Commission receipt of $3,500 and $1 ,750 payments record
from WMSI for rate case filing fees, Deposit 046 dated
JUNE 1, 2010 it s e s sbrer e s s anene 417 - 418




06/03/10

06/04/10

06/10/10

06/16/10

06/24/10

06/28/10

06/30/10

07/02/10

07/07/10

07/07/10

Letter dated June 3, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law

Firm, to Commission Clerk memorializing in writing agreement

to waive applicable provisions of Sections 367.081 and 367.082,

F.S.; advising waiver is limited, based on staft’s recommendation

to be considered at the August 3, 2010, agenda conference,

on behalf of WMST ..o 419 -420

Notice of intervention, on behalf of the Citizens of the State of
Florida (“Citizens™), by and through J.R. Kelly Public Counsel
(FOPEC”) oottt et s 421 - 423

Letter dated June 9, 2010, from Clarence Prestwood, Commission,

to Gene Brown, WMSI, advising Commission will conduct an audit
(Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1); formal report expected to be issued

for internal Commission use on August 9, 2010 «.ccoovriiivieeiiciiiiiiree, 424

Order PSC-10-0392-PCO-WU acknowledging intervention [by
Citizens, by and through OPCJ.....ccciviiiiininiiiiincinn e 425

Letter dated June 22, 2010, to Lisa Scoles, Radey Law Firm, from
Marshall Willis, Commission, advising MFRs are complete and the
official filing date is established as of May 25,2010 .....c..ccevvrrrnreennnnenn, 426

Letter dated June 28, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached updated pages for
Clerk's copy of Volume 1 of MFRs, on behalf of WMSI ............. 427 - 446

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

Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee .......ccccooveiiieniinie e 447

Notice of service with attached request to permit entry upon
land and property for inspection of system, on behalf of
Citizens, by and through OPC .....c.ccovvniiiiinieciccne e 448 - 453

Notice of service of WMSTI’s response to OPC's request to
permit entry upon land and property for inspection of system ..... 454 - 456

WMST’s request for confidential classification of information
provided in response to staff's audit Request No. 2 (document
nUMDBEr 05550-10) .ovieieiiee et 457 - 462




07/07/10

07/07/10

07/13/10

07/22/10

07/26/10

07/30/10

08/03/10

08/06/10

08/09/10

WMSI’s confidential information related to a 2008

litigation settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc.,

Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers

Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc.,

in response to staff's audit request for

INformation .......ccccoveciveveieenerervancenn (SEALED) ATTACHMENT THREE

Redacted version of WMSTI’s confidential information related

to a 2008 litigation settlement between WMSI and McWane,

Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers
Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in

response to staff's audit request for information

(document number 05550-10) ..evvieriieeerceeeer e, 463 - 475

Order PSC-10-0449-PCO-WU establishing procedure ................ 476 - 485

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

COMTEIENCE ....vveiveiiereereracereenir e eree s et creren e e eer s e esaseeesesstasrensnens 486 - 502

Notice of service of WMSI’s amended response to OPC's
request to permit entry upon land and property for inspection
OF SYSLEITL ..ottt st e sae st e ben e e aneeneans 503 - 505

Letter dated July 30, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached affidavit of proof of
publication and copy of notice, on behalf of WMSI...................... 506 - 508

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 9, from August 3, 2010,
regular Commission conference ..........cvivimiinneninieininnencenee. 509 - 510

Transcript of August 3, 2010, Commission conference,
IEmM NO. G oo e e 511-517

Memorandum dated August 9, 2010, from Commission’s

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division of

Economic Regulation with attached audit report for WMSI;

any response by utility should be sent to Office of Commission

Clerk (Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1) .ccccoiiivciiiiicirene e 518-536




08/10/10

08/12/10

08/23/10

Veolume 4

08/23/10

08/23/10

08/25/10

08/25/10

08/31/10

09/01/10

09/02/10

Memorandum dated August 10, 2010, from Ralph Jaeger,

Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons

advising of informal issue identification meeting to be held

August 26, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., Room 154, Gunter Building,

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee .....cccoocccvvimmiieiiiiiieeenensennn, 537

Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU suspending rates and approving
INTETIM TEVENUE INCTEASE ..eoveevvirererireireenieieirecreeseeereeeseaeeseneansenas 538-553

Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and Exhibits Appendix I and
Exhibits DR-1 through DR-14, on behalf of Citizens, by and
through OPC [See Volume 4 for continued pages] ......c...ceocvrnnee, 554 - 600

[Continuation of] Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and
Exhibits Appendix I and Exhibits DR-1 through DR-~14, on
behalf of Citizens, by and through OPC ..........ccoccooniiiiniii, 601 - 721

Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and Exhibits
ATW-1 through ATW-5, on behalf of Citizens, by and
through OPC ..ot e 722 - 759

Memorandum dated August 24, 2010, from Ralph Jaeger,

Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons

advising of rescheduled informal issue identification meeting to

be held September 1, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., Room 154, Gunter

Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, in Tallahassee ...........c.c........ 760

Notice of prehearing for publication in September 3, 2010,
FloridaAdministrative Weekly........oocooerinincciiinincicieiee 761 - 762

First Order PSC-10-0549-PCO-WU revising order
establishing Procedure ........cccvoeverreiiioii e 763 - 764

Memorandum dated August 31, 2010, from Commission’s

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division of

Economic Regulation with attached revised pages 7 and 8 for

the audit report issued by memo dated August 9, 2010

(Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1) evociiiiiii e 765 - 767

(Corrected) Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and
Exhibits ATW-1 through ATW-5, on behalf of Citizens, by
and through OPC......ccoooiiiiniiiiiiiiicc e 768 - 806



Volume §

09/03/10

(09/03/10

09/03/10

09/03/10

09/07/10

09/07/10

09/08/10

09/15/10

09/17/10

09/17/10

Notice of prehearing conference to be held September 27, 2010,
at 1:30 p.m., Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075
Esplanade Way, in Tallahassee..........ccccovvvveiinivrevnineiicn e 807 - 808

Direct testimony of Cliff McKeown and Exhibit CM-1, on
behalf of CommISSION .......ccuveiiiirei et ecar s e 809 - 816

Direct testimony of Angela Chelette, on behalf of Commission... 817 - 825

Direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac and Exhibit DMD-1, on
behalf of CommISSION .....ccooomrieiiiiiiiiiie e 826 - 852

Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing to

be held October 5, 2010, at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., St. George

Island Volunteer Fire Department, 324 East Pine Avenue, in

EaStPOINT 11ovvieiivieceieir e ese ettt ettt e et s erb e e e nanan 853 - 855

Notice of service of WMSI’s second set of interrogatories and
second request for production to OPC {(which was objected to
ONL O/1T/T0) 1ottt e 856 - 858

Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing
for publication in September 17, 2010, Florida Administrative
WEEKIY oo e e 859 - 860

Letter dated September 15, 2010, from Commission Clerk to

Robert Brooks, Citizens State Bank, and Lisa C. Scoles, Radey

Law Firm, forwarding original executed escrow agreement and

advising the attached third executed, original escrow agreement

will be placed in the docket file ...t 861 - 867

Citizens' objections to WMSI's second interrogatories
(Nos. 4-15) and second request for production of (Nos. 3-8) ....... 868 - 875

Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown and Exhibits GB-1

through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI. [CLK note: Document

has been redacted to remove reference of social security

number.] [See Volume 6 for continued pages].......ccccovvveniennenn. 876 - 1,000



Volume 6

09/17/10

Volume 7

09/17/10

Volume 8

09/17/10

09/17/10

09/17/10

Volume 9

09/17/10

09/20/10

09/20/10

09/20/10

09/20/10

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown

and Exhibits GB-1through GB-16, on behalf of WMSL

[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove

reference of social security number.]| [See Volume 7 for

CONtINUEA PAZES] vvvevrrrrearireiirrriniireteseiees e s sre e bae e cera s naias 1,001 - 1,200

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown

and Exhibits GB-1 through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI.

[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove

reference of social security number.] ..., 1,201 - 1,410

Rebuttal testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibit FS-4,
on behalf of WMSI ..o i iraieeas 1,411 - 1,433

Rebuttal testimony of Barbara S. Withers and Exhibits
BSW-1 through BSW-4, on behalf of WMSI ........ccccoooiieiee 1,434 - 1,459

Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli and Exhibits

MS-1 through MS-3, on behalf of WMSI [See Volume 9
for continued Pages] .......coeecrviiirenr e 1,460 - 1,611

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli

and Exhibits MS-1 through MS-3, on behalf of WMSI .......... 1,612 - 1,723
Commission staff's prehearing statement .......c.ccecovvieiiiivnenne 1,724 - 1,733
Prehearing statement of OPC, on behalf of Citizens .............. 1,734 - 1,750

WMSI’s prehearing statement ..., 1,751 - 1,764

WMSI’s supplemental documentation related to request
for confidential classification of information provided in
response to staff's audit Request No. 2 (document number

TO7868-10) oottt e 1,765 - 1,768




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

Company, Inc., Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC,"

and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in response to staff's

audit Request No. 2, which should replace confidential

document, filed 07/07/10

(document number 05550-10) .......... (SEALED) ATTACHMENT THREE

Memorandum dated September 22, 2010, from Ralph Jaeger,
Commission, to Commission Clerk with attached revised

page 7 of direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac, and request

to substitute corrected page 7 for originally filed version ...... 1,769 - 1,770

Order PSC-10-0586-CFO-WU granting confidential

classification for documents produced in response to

audit request No. 2 (document numbers 07868-10 and ,
05550-10) weieieeeiiiiie et 1,771 - 1,774

OPC’s motion to strike portions of WMSTI's rebuttal
testimony, on behalf of Citizens .........ccccovvviiiiinvciineneenes 1,775 - 1,809

Notice of service [of Citizens’ answers to WMSI’s second
set of interrogatories (Nos. 4-15) and second request for
production of documents (Nos. 3-8), by and through OPC .... 1,810 - 1,812

WMSI’s response to OPC's motion to strike portions of

WMSI's rebuttal testimony ......cccoovevieciieiiiininniieie e, 1,813 - 1,823
Transcript of prehearing conference held

September 27, 2010, in Tallahassee .......cccccovrevivvireccvriienennne. 1,824 - 1,866
Prehearing Order PSC-10-0601-PHO-WU ........cccoccoiinniannnn. 1,867 - 1,898

Order PSC-10-0611-PCO-WU denying OPC's motion to
strike portions of WMSI's rebuttal testimony .........cc.cccovneennnnn. 1,899 - 1,907

Transcript of customer service hearings held
October 5, 2010, in St. George Island........c.ccovciiiinnn, 1,908 - 1,997

Transcript of hearing, Volume 1, pages 1 through 147,
held October 5, 2010, in St. George Island (reference
court reporter’s original page numbers) ................... ATTACHMENT ONE



10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/20/10

10/28/10

Volume 11

10/29/10

10/29/10

11/05/10

11/16/10

Transcript of hearing, Volume 2, pages 148 through
214, held October 5, 2010, in St. George Island
(reference court reporter’s original page numbers) .ATTACHMENT ONE

Transcript of hearing, Volume 3, pages 215 through
386, held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island
(reference court reporter’s original page numbers) .ATTACHMENT ONE

Transcript of hearing, Volume 4, pages 387 through
654, held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island
(reference court reporter’s original page numbers) .ATTACHMENT ONE

Hearing Exhibits 1 through 85 of the October 5-6, 2010,

hearing held in St. George Island. [CLK note: PDF

document has been redacted to remove social

SECUTity NUMDELS. | toovvviiiiiiecinceice e ATTACHMENT TWO

Letter dated October 20, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles,

Radey Law Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached

late-filed hearing Exhibits 80 and 84, on behalf of

WMSI Lot ATTACHMENT TWO

Letter dated October 28, 2010, from Gene D. Brown,
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing summary

for interim rates report for September 2010, as required by
Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU ..cccovviiiiiirieiiiiceeeeeeee e 1,998 - 1,999

Citizens' post-hearing statement of positions and
post-hearing brief, by and through OPC...........cccocvviiirnnnnnn. 2,000 - 2,051

Post-hearing brief of WMSILL.......occoviiiiniiiiis 2,052 - 2,107

Letter dated November 5, 2010, from Commission Clerk
to Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, forwarding executed signature
card for the escrow account at Citizens State Bank, and

returning enclosed executed document for delivery to
CitiZens BaAnKS ...coveveveieiioiiiire e esirsssrnirne e scsnsreenanneeaaas 2,108 - 2,109

Letter dated November 19, 2010, from Sandra M. Chase,

WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing

summary for interim rates report for October 2010, as

required by Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU........ccooniiniinnns 2,110-2,111



12/02/10 Approved Commission staff’s request for change to
December 14, 2010, Commission conference to late-file
recommendation by 3:00 p.m. on December 3, 2010 ...........ccecvene. 2,112

12/03/10 Memorandum dated December 3, 2010, from the Commission’s
Division of Economic Regulation and Office of the General
Counsel to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff
recommendation for the December 14, 2010, Commission
conference [See Volume 12 for continued pages] ................... 2,113 -2,200

Volume 12

12/03/10 [Continuation of] Memorandum dated December 3, 2010,
from the Commission’s Division of Economic Regulation
and Office of the General Counsel to Office of Commission
Clerk providing staff recommendation for the

December 14, 2010, Commission conference ..........ooeeevernee.. 2,201 - 2,228
12/10/10 Approved Commission staff’s request to make oral

modification to Item No. 18 at December 14, 2010,

Commission CONfErencCe.......ooovvvveiviiieviiereee e 2,229 -2,230
12/14/10 Commission vote sheet, Item No. 18, from

December 14, 2010, regular Commission conference.............. 2,231 - 2,248
12/17/10 Transcript of December 14, 2010, Commission conference,

HEM INO. 18 oot e e s rer e eabaes e 2,249 - 2,376

12/30/10 Letter dated December 30, 2010, from Sandra M. Chase,
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing
summary for interim rates report for November 2010,
as required by Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU.......ccovvrvennnn, 2,377 -2,378

01/03/11 Final Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU denying in part and
granting in part water rate increase and approving
miscellaneous service charges and order initiating show
cause proceedings [See Volume 13 for continued pages] ....... 2,379 - 2,400

Yolume 13

01/03/11 [Continuation of] Final Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU
denying in part and granting in part water rate increase
and approving miscellaneous service charges and order
initiating show cause proceedings ........cccoevevvvviivervrcvniinrincens 2,401 -2,453
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

(Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2) w.ooooreeieeieieieiietieee e 2,454

Letter dated January 13, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase,

WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached revised rate

sheet pages 15.1, 17, 18, 24.0, 24.1 and 24.2 and customer

notice, filed pursuant to Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU ............ 2,455 - 2,463

Notice of withdrawal of counsel by mutual agreement by
Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm ......ccccooovieiveeiinin i 2,464 - 2,466

OPC’s motion for reconsideration and/or clarification of
Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU ..ot e e 2,467 - 2,475

Response by WMSI to Commission’s order to show cause .... 2,476 - 2,479

Letter dated January 24, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase,

WMSILto Commission Clerk with attached billing summary

for interim rates report for December 2010, as required by

Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU ...ocoriiiiiiieiieieieceeee e 2,480 - 2,481

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

CommisSion CONTETENCE . ........ovvvirrirrreeniiereieieire s serea e esenne 2,482 -2.494

Commission vote sheet, [tem No. 8§, from
February 22, 2011, regular Commission conference................ 2,495 - 2,496

Affidavit of Gene D. Brown, on behalf of WMSI . ..o, 2,497

Transcript of February 22, 2011, Commission conference,
Hem INO. 8 oo e 2,498 - 2,504

Order PSC-11-0156-FOF-WU denying OPC's motion for
reconsideration and granting OPC's motion for clarification .. 2,505 - 2,513

Letter dated March 17, 2011, from Clarence J. Prestwood,

Commission, to Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising staff will

agree to this last request for extension of requested

INTOTITIALION. .. oo eeser e rerecnerrcrneerensernereeeees eesebbnnseaeeereessssssnrneees 2,514 - 2,515

Notice of withdrawal of counsel of Gene D. Brown ..o, 2,516
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03/28/11

03/29/11

Volume 14

03/31/11

04/29/11

05/12/11

05/24/11

05/27/11

06/08/11

06/08/11

06/13/11

06/17/11

Notice of appearance of Maggie McCall Moody, McCall
Moody Law Firm, on behalf of WMSI ..., 2,517

Notice of appeal, on behalf of WMSI ..., 2,520 - 2,605

District Court of Appeal, First District’s copy of letter dated
March 30, 2011, acknowledging receipt of notice of appeal
filed March 29, 2011, Case No. 1D11-1656.......... e 2,606

Letter dated April 29, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, WMSI,
to Commission Clerk with attached final billing summary
for interim rates rePOTt .......oceveviieiiiiiricnr et 2,607 - 2,732

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

CONTETEIICE .oivviiiicirrie ettt eeresreassesesssrraeetreeeeseanrerteseeraessrtreeees 2,733 -2,741

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 14, from May 24, 2011,
regular Commission conference ........ccocoveevenieenicininininenenae 2,742 - 2,743

Transcript of May 24, 2011, Commission conference,
TEEM NO. 14 oot et eene e 2,744 - 2,746

Motion to allow installment payment of reguatory
assessment fee, on behalf of WMSI.....ocooiiiiiiiiiiiieriees 2,747 - 2,766

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

JUne 14, 201 1] oottt et 2,767 -2,770

Order PSC-11-0250-FOF-WU closing show cause
PrOCEEAING .cceiveiiiiiiiieriiiie it e e 2,771 -2,777

OPC’s response to WMSI’s motion to allow installment
payment of regulatory assessment fee ...........cccooveeiiinninnne. 2,778 - 2,785
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07/29/11

08/19/11

Memorandum dated July 29, 2011, from Commission’s

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Commission

Clerk with attached audit report for WMSI; any response by

utility should be sent to Office of Commission Clerk

(Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2) cccoriiriiiiircecneriens 2,786 -

District Court of Appeal, First District’s copy of order dated

August 18, 2011, determining that the order on appeal is a

final administrative order; discharging show cause order,

Case NO. IDTT-1656...cccoerieaiiecieeererric et er e en e cere s
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE commission |0010H-WY

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Date: 082511 INVOICENO 11177

. S SN
Maggie McCall Moody, Esquire This number must appear on all checks or
MccCall Moody Law Firm correspondence regarding this invoice.

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103
Tallahassee, Florida 32309

FPSC, CLK - CORRE
850-656-7753 ~ Adminisirative_ Periies_ConsmmerAmount Paid $367.50
mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.oon;[}{:fgg%’%?ﬁfpwﬁO ISNS-100  Check # 6249

DISTRIBUTION: _ £  Cash O Mailed-in Check
PRR O Document Request[d Other CLK Initials MHM

SEONDENCE Date Paid 10/11/11

Please make checks payable to: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
QUANTITY TYPE DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT

Ocep

Llovo Copying and preparation of Record of Docket 100104-WU on appeal
LIPAGES  |to the 1st District Court of Appeals, Case No. 1D11-1656. NOTE:
103 SSC Charges calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section 28.24(2), F.S. $3.50 $360.50

e
Lovo Certificate of Commission Clerk.

LIPAGES  INOTE: Charge calculated @ $7.00 per certificate, per Section
1 SsC 28.24(17), F.S. $7.00 $7.00

Cdep
Clovp
I PAGES
[155C $0.00
Cep
Oovp
1 pAGES
(Issc $0.00
COcp
[JovDp
[ PAGES
[ssc $0.00

TOTAL | $367.50

*Special Service Charge (SSC).  Pursuant to Section 119.07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested to be inspected or
copied pursuant to this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by
personnel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a special service charge, which shall be
reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the
service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required, or both.

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at
the Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, Florida.

PSC/CCA xx-C Rev. 09/09


mailto:mmoody@mccalimoodylaw.corrPOCt:1vfJ::NT

Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean lOOIOY - LU

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 9:06 AM

To: ‘mmoody@mecalimoodylaw.com’

Ce: Ann Cole; Rosanne Gervasi; Matilda Sanders; Samantha Cibula FPSC. (LY - x,{;“‘\‘r nep O‘“ E i‘«eU"
Subject: Appeal Record - Dkt 100104-WU (1st DCA No. 1D11-1656) o ron $i

S Adminisirativ
Attachments: invoice 11177-08232011.xls A

Dear Ms. Moody,

Please find attached invoice no. 11177 , in the amount of $367.50,
for copying and preparation of Record of Docket 100104-WU on appeal to the
1st District Court of Appeals, Case No. 1D11-1656. Please note that
charges for the Record are calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section
28.24(2), F.S., and $7.00 per certificate of the Commission Clerk, per Section
28.24(17), F.S. Payment must be received prior to the Record being forwarded
to the Court.

if payment is made by mail, the check or money order should be made
payable to the Florida Public Service Commission and sent to the following
address:

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

If payment is to be delivered in person, the check or money order should
be made payable to the Florida Public Service Commission and delivered to
the following address:

Office of the Commission Clerk
Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110
Tallahassee, Florida

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

8/25/2011



mailto:mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Date:  0825/11 INVOICENO 11177

. T N
Maggie McCall Moody, Esquire This number must appear on all checks or
McCall Moody Law Firm correspondence regarding this invoice.

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103

Tallahassee, Florida 32309 Date Paid PENDING

850-656-7753 Amount Paid _
mmoody@meccallmoodylaw.com O  Check# __
U Cash 0 Mailed-in Check
PRR O Document Request[] Other CLK Initials MHM
QUANTITY TYPE DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
[lco
Clovp

Copying and preparation of Record of Docket 100104-WU on appeal
LIPAGES  |to the 1st District Court of Appeals, Case No. 1D11-1656, NOTE:
103 SSC Charges calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section 28.24(2), F.S. $3.50 $360.50

Clep

Dovo Certificate of Commission Clerk.
LIPAGES  [NOTE: Charge calculated @ $7.00 per certificate, per Section
1 [7) ssC 28.24(17), F.S. $7.00 $7.00

CIco
[Jovp
CIPAGES
[Issc $0.00

Oco
Clovp

(] PAGES
[Ossc $0.00

Clep
Clovp

[ PAGES
[1ssc $0.00

TOTAL | $367.50

*Special Service Charge (SSC).  Pursuant to Section 119,07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested to be inspected or
copied pursuant to this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by
personnel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a special service charge, which shall be
reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of information technology rescurces or the labor cost of the personnel providing the
service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required, or both,

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at
the Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, Florida.

PSC/CCA xxx-C Rev. 09/09
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State f __ lorida

- -> -~ ->
Parhlic Serpice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

X" inis ) —H 19
DATE:  August 23,2011 ENT HQ. 9 ISIS =

/
TO: Marshall W. Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulatlon //ﬁ ~
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 0)1/?4

RE: Docket 100104-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by
Water Management Services, Inc.

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 11.04.9.j of the APM, to make one copy of
confidential documents 05550-10 and 07868-10 from Docket No. 100104-WL, in order to include
with the record that is being prepared for filing in the First District Court of Appeals, Case No.
ID11-1656. The documents are:

05550-10 — WMSI (Scoles) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information related to a 2008 litigation
settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh
Brothers Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in response to staff's audit
request for information. [See DN 07868-10]

07868-10 - WMSTI (Scoles) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Supplemental documentation related to a 2008
litigation settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company,
Inc., Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in response to
staff's audit Request No. 2, which should replace confidential document, filed 7/7/10 [DN
05550-10].

cc: Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel

Approved: //’/M Z

Denied:

Date: U%JJ////




Page 1 of 3
Marguerite MclLean 1OOAAGM ) \)

From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent:  Thursday, July 07, 2011 454 PM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Ce: Samantha Cibula FPSC, CLE - ¢ LREPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1D11-1656) N Admimisird rties Consuiger
that's what i figured. thanks | K%’g_;{jéh‘? VN NOONSRNS- 1O

ASEAAS S Bt It TN

DISTRIEU T

Mavguerite . HcLean

Records Techninan

Flotida Public Service Commiggion
©ffice of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumarly Pak Boulebard
Tallahassee, Floriba 32399-0830
850-413-6824

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Samantha Cibula

Subject: RE: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1D11-1656)

Thanks Marguerite. The order does say that. Since the time is tolled for preparation
and filing of the record, you might just hold off until the Court advises otherwise.

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:47 PM
To: Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: FW: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No, 1D11-1656)

Just wanted to share Ms. Moody's response with you about the appeal record.

flavguerite B, KleLean

Becords Technidian

Fioriva Public Service Comnniggion
@ffire of Commisgion Clerk

2540 $humard Gak Bonlevard
Tallahiasser, Florida 323990850
8304136824

From: Maggie Moody [mailto:mmoody@mccalimoodylaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 3:59 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1D11-1656)

Ms. Mclean,

| apologize for the delay in responding, | have been out of the office. On April 15, 2011, the First District
Court of Appeal issued an Order to Show Cause in Water Management Services, Inc. v. Florida Public
Service Commission, Case No. 1D11-1656, L.T. No. 100104-WU, which stated in pertinent part;

Thé issuance of this order shall have the same effect on t
service of a rootion to dismiss, i.e., it tolls the time for preparal
record and the filing of the briefs until the jurisdictional Issue r:
order is resolved by the court. See Fla. R. App. P. 8.300(b).

8/5/2011
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| have attached the full order for your convenient reference but believe this addresses the question of preparation of the record until further order of the
Court of Appeal.

Enjoy this day,

M )

Maggie McCall Moody

McCall Moody Law Firm

Protecting Families and Fortunes
mccalimoodylaw.com

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway
Suite 103

Tallahassee, FL 32309
850/656-7753

Fax: 866/675-3869
mmoody@meccalimoodylaw.com

Client confidentiality: If this is a communication to a third party and our client is also a recipient it is intended that this opening of attorney client
privilege be strictly limited to the contents of this communication.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compiliance with reguirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot
be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penaities under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
matters addressed herein,

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy ail copies of the original message.

From: Marguerite McLean [mailto: mmclean@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 12:51 PM

To: Maggie Moody

Subject: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal {(No. 1D11-1656)

Ms. Moody.

I am inquiring as to the pending appeal with the 1st DCA:
Water Management Services. Inc. vs. Florida Public Service Commission

PSC Docket No. 100104-WU. 1st DCA No. 1DI11-1656.

The record is due to be filed with the 1st DCA by 7/18/11.
Do you anticipate a withdrawal or dismissal of this case with the Ist DCA?

If so. i will not prepare the invoice for you for the preparation of the appeal. and i will plan on not filing the appeal record
with the Court.

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
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Matiida Sanders VYsc- (1 -0260 - FpF - wU [COoY - i
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 8:36 AM g

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Rosanne Gervasi ﬁ@ Administrative [_] Parties {_| Corsumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DGCUMENT NO g{qgg7 & 'S O
Date and Time: 6/13/2011 8:34:00 AM DISTRIZUTION: _

Docket Number: 100104-WU

Filename / Path: 100104.Response to Show Cause Order.rrj.doc

ORDER CLOSING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING

Terry K. Holdnak },/ —
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 ARED
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission ”4 =7
850-413-6738 ‘JL

(o Chuw gmaied - 4

i
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 276944)

Attachments: 04056-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/13/2011
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Diamond Williams DISTRIBUTION:
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From: Ann Cole

Sent:  Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:48 PM

To: Diamond Williams; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Shannon Hudson; Bart Fletcher; Ralph Jaeger; Rosanne Gervasi; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: DN 03964-11

| have signed the attached original letter that was assigned DN 03964-11, which Sandy Chase, from the
Water Management Services, has picked up this afternoon. Please place this e-mail in administrative
correspondence. 1l bring you a copy of the signed letter (with the bank account number redacted) to
attach to this e-mail. Thank you.

Dorothy, please add a CLK note to 03964-11 that says: [CLK Note: Agreement to release funds in
Citizens State Bank Account was executed by the Commission Clerk and picked up by Sandy Chase,
Water Management Services on 06/14/11.]

| will have the executed version scanned.

Thanks, Ann

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:36 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger; Rosanne Gervasi
Cc: Shannon Hudson; Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: DN 03964-11

Will do. thanks.

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:21 PM
To: Rosanne Gervasi; Ann Cole

Cc: Shannon Hudson; Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: DN 03964-11

ECR staff has confirmed that the refunds are complete and all escrowed funds may be released.
Therefore, you may take any appropriate action to release the funds to WMSI/Mr. Brown,

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 10:49 AM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: DN 03964-11

Ralph, please see below and advise Ann accordingly. Thanks.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: DN 03964-11

Please see attached letter and advise if | can sign the bottom of the letter, as they have requested.

Thank you.

6/15/2011



WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 1
250 John Knox Rd. # 4 N?"“" “6 P 2: Ly

Tallahassee, FL 32303 COMMISSION
(850) 668-0440 Fax (850) 577-0441 CLERK
June 8, 2011
HAND DELIVERY
Ms. Ann Cole
Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Interim Rate Escrow
Docket No. 100104-WU

Dear Ms. Cole:

On April 29, 2011, Water Management Services, Inc. tiled a final report with the
Commission showing that all interim rates collected under this docket have been refunded.
Accordingly, I request that you authorize Citizens State Bank to release the funds in Account
Number 7100009406 held pursuant to the Escrow Agreement which you signed on September
15, 2010, a copy of which is enclosed.

If you want to sign the enclosed copy of this letter, I will take care of getting the funds
released. If we need to follow some other procedure, please let me know how to proceed.

Gene D. Brown

GDB:sme REDACTED

COM
Agreement to release funds in Citizens State Bank Account No.4 __}_

APA ,
ror L G (FE

GCL

RAD Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

SSC

ADM DOCUMENT KUMETR-CATT
et 03964 JUN-8=
CLK |

FPSC-COMMISSION CLTRY



ESCROW AGREEMENT

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT is made by and between CITIZENS STATE BANK (the
- “Bank”), the FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (“FPSC”) and WATER
MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC,, a Florida corporation, (the “Utility”™), upon the following
terms, conditions and considerations:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, by action of the FPSC in Docket No. 100104-WU, Order No. PSC-10-0513-
PCO-WU issued August 12, 2010, the FPSC granted the Utility’s request for interim monthly
waler service rates, and

WHEREAS, as a condition of such order, the Utility is required to provide cash security
for those monthly water service rates collected subject to a refund, and

WHEREAS, the Bank has agreed to hold such funds in an interest bearing escrow
account,

NOW, therefore, in consideration of Ten Dollars and the mutual covenants herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. The foregoing representations are true and correct.

2. The Utility and FPSC shall open a joint interest bearing escrow account. The
amount of interim monthly water service rates collected subject to a refund shall
be deposited by the Utility in the escrow account and in accordance with the
requirements of the FPSC Order issued in Docket No. 100104-WU.

3. The balance in the escrow shall bear interest at the Bank’s prevailing money
market rate which is currently .50% Annual Percentage Yield, which is a variable
rate. ‘Utility shall pay all fees required to maintain the escrow account.

4, In the event a refund is required, the Utility is authorized to withdraw funds from
this account for the purpose of paying said refund with interest and undertaken in
accordance with Rule 25-30.360, Florida Administrative Code.

5. The Utility shall provide to FPSC a report by the 20" day of each month
indicating the monthly and total amount collected subject to refund.

6. The Commission Clerk of the Office of Commission Clerk of the FPSC and the
Utility shall be signatories to the Escrow Account. Signature cards executed by

the Commission Clerk of the Office of Commission Clerk of the FPSC and the
Utility shall designate the appropriate authorized signature for each. No

DOCUMENT NIMARUR-DATT
03964 JUN-8=

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY



10.

11.

12.

withdrawals of funds shall occur without the prior approval of the Commission

_ through the Office of Commission Clerk.

The Bank shall forward regular monthly statements (including images of
cancelled checks) to the Utility and shall mail a copy of the monthly statement to
the FPSC.

The balance of the funds remaining in the Escrow Account shall be disposed of in
accordance with the FPSC’s final order immediately after issuance and the
account closed thereafter.

The Utility shall indemnify and hold the Bank harmless from any claim, demand
or loss suffered by the Bank, and the cost thereof mcludmg court costs and

attorney fees for negotiation, trial and appeal.

This Escrow Account is established pursuant to the FPSC decision reached in
Docket No. 100104-WU at its Angust 3, 2010 Agenda Conference for the benefit

of the Utility’s customers.

The information concerning the Escrow Account shall be available from the Bank
to the FPSC and its representative at all times.

This Escrow Account is established by the direction of the Florida Public Service
Commission for the purposes set forth in its order requiring such account.
Pursuant to Cosentino v. Elson, 263 So. 2d 253 (Fla. 3 DCA 1972), escrow
accounts are not subject to garnishment.

THIS AGREEMENT shall become effective and binding upon all parties upon the date
that it becomes executed by all parties.

WATER MANAGE
a Florida corporati

By:

Gertt D. Brown, as its President

el
DATE: L4



Roger Brooks
as its President/CEO

DATE:

FLORIDA BUBLIC I¢E COMMISSION

By: a0
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

DATE: /(5= /0
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0104-wy/

Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:.57 PM

To: 'mmoody@mccalimoodylaw.com’

Ce: Rosanne Gervasi; Samantha Cibula; 'KELLY.JR@leg.state. fl us'; 'meglothlin.joseph@leg.state fl.us'
Subject: 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal Index (1st DCA No. 1D11-1656)

Attachments: PDFindextoparties100104-WU. pdf

Ms. Moody,

Attached to this e-mail is the appeal index for Docket 100104-WU.
This docket is presently with the District Court of Appeal, First District (Ist DCA
No. 1D11-1656).

A paper copy is being mailed to you and parties on this date. ‘ —-.w.@ s

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 3 Adr;iSi!;tlr(au vfg]msy(g?ENCE

Thank you DOCUMENT NOOVS 1 S= 10
DI TON:

arvguerite 3. McLean STRIBUTION

Commiggion Deputy Clerk IH
AFlorida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumarh Gak HBoulebard
Tallahassee, Flovida 32399-0830
850-413-6824

5/17/2011



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: ' OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GrRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ‘ S\ ANN COLE
LiSA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE [. BROWN

(850)413-6770

May 17, 2011
' FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
@hﬁsmﬁwm rartes {1C o
Maggie McCall Moody, Esquire DOCUMENT ND-QLSZ]&J“
McCall Moody Law Firm . DISTRIBUHON: e,
2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

Re: 1st District Court of Appeal Case No. 1D11-1656 — Water Management Services Inc.
vs. Florida Public Service Commission (Docket No. 100104-WU)

Dear Ms. Moody:

Enclosed is the Index to the record on appeal regarding the above-referenced docket. Please
review this index for content of the record.

If you have any questions regarding this Index, please feel free to contact me. The record will
be filed in the District Court of Appeal, First District, on or before July 18, 2011.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhm
Enclosure

cc: Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel
Joseph McGlothlin, Office of Public Counsel
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com

DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT

WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.,
Appellant,
vs. 1T DCA NO. 1D11-1656

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION,

Appellee.

VAL N W T R i ™ . T N N

RECORD ON APPEAL IN THE MATTER OF

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by
Water Management Services, Inc.

PSC DOCKET NO. 100104-WU

Maggie McCall Moody, Esquire Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire

McCall Moody Law Firm Samantha Cibula, Esquire

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103 Florida Public Service Commission
Tallahassee, Florida 32309 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLEE



Volume 1

Date

03/08/10

04/05/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

05/25/10

INDEX (BY DATE)

PSC DOCKET NO. 100104-WU

Document filings for Docket No. 100410-E@ ......cccocovmmirieviniennricnnnn, 1-9

Letter dated March 8, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm,

to Chairman Argenziano, Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission”), requesting approval of test year for rate increase

in Franklin County, on behalf of Water Management Services, Inc.
CWMESTY ettt s et e 10-12

Letter dated April 2, 2010, from Chairman Argenziano, Commission,

to Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm, responding to letter dated

March 8, 2010, regarding WMSI’s proposed rate case and requesting

the complete petition, MFRs, and filing fee to be filed no later than

May 25, 2010 oottt s st 13-14

Letter dated May 25, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm, to
Commission Clerk forwarding application for interim and permanent
increase in rates and charges and increased service availability

charges, minimum filing requirements (“MFRs”), maps, tariffs,

filing fees, direct testimony, and exhibits, on behalf of WMSI .......... 15-16

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

This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of Frank
SEIAMAN] c.eiiiiiiiieie ettt ettt sr e ees 60-162

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume 11, for test year

ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. [Clerk note:

This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of

Frank Seidman]........cocoveeiieiniiiiee e eiieeeieeeeee et er e 163-187

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume 111, for test year

ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. [Clerk note:

This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of

Frank Seidman].....ccoicveeeoiineiie ettt e 188-200



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

to direct testimony of Frank Seidman]........cccoccovivienivviinniiinene 201-334

Detailed map, Exhibit C to application for interim and permanent
increase in rates and charges and increased service availability

charges, on behalf of WMSI ..., 335
Direct testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibits FS-1 and FS-3,

on behalf of WMSI ..ot e 336-382
Direct testimony of Gene D. Brown, on behalf of WMSI ............... 383-402

Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed interim rates, on
behalf of WIMIST .. crer e en s 403-408

Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed permanent rates,
on behalf 6f WMSH ... 409-415

Commission receipt of $3,500 and $1,750 payments record
from WMSI for rate case filing fees, Deposit 046 dated
JUNE 1, 2000 1ottt et e et et s et s 416-417

Letter dated June 3, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm,

to Commission Clerk memorializing in writing agreement to

waive applicable provisions of Sections 367.081 and 367.082, F.S.;
advising waiver is limited, based on staff's recommendation to be
considered at the August 3, 2010, agenda conference, on behalf

OF WIMST ..ot e s s cnesn e ea b 418-419

Notice of intervention, on behalf of the Citizens of the State of
Florida (“Citizens”), by and through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel
(EOPC™) ettt ettt s s rne e e e e e et e et b e n et s rnae e e as 420-422

Letter dated June 9, 2010, from Clarence Prestwood, Commission,

to Gene Brown, WMSI, advising Commission will conduct an audit
(Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1); formal report expected to be issued

for internal Commission use on August 9, 2010 .....ccooiiiiiiiiiiinieerinnen, 423

Order PSC-10-0392-PCO-WU acknowledging intervention [by
Citizens, by and through OPC] ..., 424



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
official filing date is established as of May 25,2010 ............c.ococovenennnn. 425

Letter dated June 28, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached updated pages for
Clerk's copy of Volume 1 of MFRs, on behalf of WMSI ............... 426-445

Memorandum dated June 30, 2010, from Keino Young, Commission,

to all parties of record and interested persons advising of informal

meeting to be held July 2, 2010, at 10:30 a.m., Room 154, Gunter
Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee ............ccoereriivninennn, 446

Notice of service with attached request to permit entry upon land
and property for inspection of system, on behalf of Citizens,
by and through OPC ... e 447-452

Notice of service of WMSI’s response to OPC's request to permit
entry upon land and property for inspection of system ................... 453-455

WMST’s request for confidential classification of information
provided in response to staff's audit Request No. 2 (document
number 05550-10) ..ot 456-461

WMST’s confidential information related to a 2008 litigation

settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe &
Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC, and
Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in response to staff's audit request

for information ........cccocvciecniinninnns (SEALED) ATTACHMENT THREE

Redacted version of WMSI’s confidential information related to

a 2008 litigation settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc.,
Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers

Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in

response to staff's audit request for information (document

NUMDBEL 05550-10) 1ooviieeriere et s e s 462-474

Order PSC-10-0449-PCO-WU establishing procedure .................. 475-484

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

COMTETENECE .. .vvvviieccirieieer e e sre ettt s e e e sbee e ssrts s erbeesnenesere e nrees 485-501



07/26/10

07/30/10

08/03/10

08/06/10

08/09/10

08/10/10

08/12/10

08/23/10

Volume 4

08/23/10

08/23/10

Notice of service of WMSI’s amended response to OPC's
request to permit entry upon land and property for inspection
OF SYSTEIN .ottt et 502-504

Letter dated July 30, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached affidavit of proof of
publication and copy of notice, on behalf of WMSI.............c.......... 505-507

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 9, from August 3, 2010,
regular Commission conference .........ccceccvvnicccenenecinenenieinennnn, 508-509

Transcript of August 3, 2010, Commission conference,
TEEIM INO. G oot er e e bt e s s s e e s erane e s 510-516

Memorandum dated August 9, 2010, from Commission’s Office

of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division of Economic
Regulation with attached audit report for WMSI; any response by

utility should be sent to Office of Commission Clerk

(Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1) .ccoeeiriiircier e, 517-535

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

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee......ccccccevvceceerveivicnnicicieenr e, 536

Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU suspending rates and approving
INTETIM TEVENUE INCTEASE 1vvvreuvreeereireraeeerreestennreessceseseeesenaersnataessnas 537-552

Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and Exhibits Appendix I and
Exhibits DR-1 through DR-14, on behalf of Citizens, by and
through OPC ..ot s 553-600

[Continuation of] Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and Exhibits
Appendix I and Exhibits DR-1 through DR-14, on behalf of
Citizens, by and through OPC ... 601-720

Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and Exhibits ATW-1
through ATW-3, on behalf of Citizens, by and through OPC ......... 721-758
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

Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, in Tallahassee ........................ 759

Notice of prehearing for publication in September 3, 2010,
FloridaAdministrative Weekly.......cccocvviiveneiiniciin v 760-761

First Order PSC-10-0549-PCO-WU revising order establishing
PTOCEAUIE. ... oiieeiiiiiir ettt e et e e ettt e er e tte et e eaeerneas 762-763

Memorandum dated August 31, 2010, from Commission’s Office

of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division of Economic
Regulation with attached revised pages 7 and 8 for the audit report

issued by memo dated August 9, 2010 (Audit Control

NO. T0-159-T1-1) it e et a e 764-766

(Corrected) Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and
Exhibits ATW-1 through ATW-35, on behalf of Citizens, by
and through OPC........ccoiieiieerier ettt v e sen s 767-805

Notice of prehearing conference to be held September 27, 2010,
at 1:30 p.m., Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075
Esplanade Way, in Tallahassee.........cccovevcveciiiiinc i, 806-807

Direct testimony of Cliff McKeown and Exhibit CM-1, on
behalf of COmMIMISSION ..ccvevviieeriecriier it recsenes 808-815

Direct testimony of Angela Chelette, on behalf of Commission..... 816-824

Direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac and Exhibit DMD-1, on
behalf of CoOmMMISSION ....ovivviviiriiiiireercir s et 825-851

Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing to

be held October 5, 2010, at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., St. George

Island Volunteer Fire Department, 324 East Pine Avenue, in

EaSTPOINT ..ottt s e 852-854

Notice of service of WMSI’s second set of interrogatories and
second request for production to OPC (which was objected to
ON O/177T0) ittt ettt 855-857



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
WEEKLY ..ot e a e 858-859

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

will be placed in the docket file ... 860-866

Citizens' objections to WMSI's second interrogatories
(Nos. 4-15) and second request for production of (Nos. 3-8) ......... 867-874

Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown and Exhibits GB-1

through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI. [CLK note: Document

has been redacted to remove reference of social security

NUITIDET. | 1veeviiievioiiirrieeereeessiereeserreesinresrneesseebeessrasnessresesssiesannns 875-1,000

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown and

Exhibits GB-1through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI.

[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove reference

of social security number.] ... 1,001-1,200

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown and

Exhibits GB-1 through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI.

[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove reference

of social security NUMDbEL.] .....cccovviviiiiiniiiiiie e 1,201-1,409

Rebuttal testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibit FS-4, on
behalf of WMST ..o 1,410-1,432

Rebuttal testimony of Barbara S. Withers and Exhibits
BSW-1 through BSW-4, on behalf of WMSI ... 1,433-1,458

Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli and Exhibits
MS-1 through MS-3, on behalf of WMSI ..o 1,459-1,600
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09/17/10

09/20/10
09/20/10
09/20/10

09/20/10

09/20/10

09/22/10

09/22/10

09/27/10

Volume 10

09/29/10

09/30/10

09/30/10

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli and

Exhibits MS-1 through MS-3, on behalf of WMSI .................. 1,601-1,722
Commission staff's prehearing statement ............ccveevvceivnennnn., 1,723-1,732
Prehearing statement of OPC, on behalf of Citizens ................ 1,733-1,749
WMST’s prehearing statement ........c.cooceeerivniiieeniieccreieene, 1,750-1,763

WMSI’s supplemental documentation related to request

for confidential classification of information provided in

response to staff's audit Request No. 2 (document number

07868-10) ..o e 1,764-1,767

WMST’s confidential supplemental documentation related to a

2008 litigation settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc.,
Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers

Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in

response to staff's audit Request No. 2, which should replace

confidential document, filed 7/7/10 (document number

05550-10) covvirvieeeeneirceeeeeens (SEALED) ATTACHMENT THREE

Memorandum dated September 22, 2010, from Ralph Jaeger,
Commission, to Commission Clerk with attached revised

page 7 of direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac, and request

to substitute corrected page 7 for originally filed version ........ 1,768-1,769

Order PSC-10-0586-CFO-WU granting confidential
classification for documents produced in response to audit
request No. 2 (document numbers 07868-10 and 05550-10) ...1,770-1,773

OPC’s motion to strike portions of WMSI's rebuttal
testimony, on behalf of Citizens ........ccoooevivvvveinciicnininecrenne 1,774-1,808

WMSI’s response to OPC'’s motion to strike portions of

WMSI's rebuttal teStimony ......cooveveecreriiniiniiiee e eenens 1,809-1,819
Transcript of prehearing conference held September 27, 2010,

1N TAHARASSEE woeeevieeeis st e ettt ere s s e 1,820-1,862
Prehearing Order PSC-10-0601-PHO-WU............covinnnne. 1,863-1,894



10/04/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/15/10

10/20/10

10/28/10

Volume 11

10/29/10

10/29/10

Order PSC-10-0611-PCO-WU denying OPC's motion to
strike portions of WMSI's rebuttal testimony ............ccccevvveneee. 1,895-1,903

Transcript of customer service hearings held October 5, 2010,
in St. George Island.......ccoccoovviviiinniiniie e, 1,904-1,993

Transcript of hearing, Volume 1, pages 1 through 147, held
October 5, 2010, in St. George Island (reference court reporter’s
original page NUMDbETS) ......occevvivirineeircneeecenennen ATTACHMENT ONE

Transcript of hearing, Volume 2, pages 148 through 214,
held October 5, 2010, in St. George Island (reference court
reporter’s original page numbers) ........c.ccocevvereenenn. ATTACHMENT ONE

Transcript of hearing, Volume 3, pages 215 through 386,
held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island (reference court
reporter’s original page numbers) ........ccoeveierreennnn ATTACHMENT ONE

Transcript of hearing, Volume 4, pages 387 through 654,
held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island (reference court
reporter’s original page nuMbers) .......cecovveerrccrernnn. ATTACHMENT ONE

Hearing Exhibits 1 through 85 of the October 5-6, 2010,

hearing held in St. George Island. [CLK note: PDF

document has been redacted to remove social security

NUMDEIS.] woviiiirriiiiiieir et ATTACHMENT TWO

Letter dated October 20, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey
Law Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached late-filed hearing
Exhibits 80 and 84, on behalf of WMSI ................. ATTACHMENT TWO

Letter dated October 28, 2010, from Gene D. Brown, WMSI,

to Commission Clerk with attached billing summary for interim

rates report for September 2010, as required by

Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU ...cccoviiiriiirieriiennrenernseseennees 1,994-1,995

Citizens' post-hearing statement of positions and post-hearing
brief, by and through OPC ........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiicciee e 1,996-2,047

Post-hearing brief of WMSL.......coooiiiiiircie 2,048-2,103



11/05/10

11/19/10

12/02/10

12/03/10

Volume 12

12/03/10

12/10/10

12/14/10

12/17/10

12/30/10

Letter dated November 5, 2010, from Commission Clerk to

Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, forwarding executed signature card

for the escrow account at Citizens State Bank, and returning

enclosed executed document for delivery to Citizens Banks..... 2,104-2,105

Letter dated 11/19/10, from Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, to

Commission Clerk with attached billing summary for interim

rates report for October 2010, as required by Order
PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU ...eiiiiiiiiiinieneier et 2,106-2,107

Approved Commission staff’s request for change to
December 14, 2010, Commission conference to late-file
recommendation by 3:00 pm on December 3, 2010 .....c..ccoriivenrennn, 2,108

Memorandum dated December 3, 2010, from the Commission’s

Division of Economic Regulation and Office of the General

Counsel to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff

recommendation for the December 14, 2010, Commission

CONTETENCE 1.ioiiiiriii et eeeecerrre e e s ee s et e r e re s e s eraens reeeerareneens 2,109-2,196

[Continuation of] Memorandum dated December 3, 2010, from

the Commission’s Division of Economic Regulation and Office

of the General Counsel to Office of Commission Clerk providing

staff recommendation for the December 14, 2010, Commission

CONTEIEIICE 1.vviiieeniet ettt eir ettt v s teessnanes 2,197-2,224

Approved Commission staff’s request to make oral
modification to Item No. 18 at December 14, 2010,
Commission CONfErence.......oooivviiiriereriienii ettt e 2,225-2,226

Commission vote sheet, Item No. 18, from December 14, 2010,
regular Commission CONference ........ccmimivinvriiiseeeiesnenns 2,227-2,244

Transcript of December 14, 2010, Commission conference,
Ttem NO. 18 e 2,245-2.372

Letter dated December 30, 2010, from Sandra M. Chase,

WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing summary

for interim rates report for November 2010, as required by

Order PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU ...ccocviiiieiiiininiirine e cer e seeenens 2,373-2,374

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

CAUSE PIOCEEAINES .voveereiirriicriiiioiiieire st s 2,375-2,397

[Continuation of] Final Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU denying

in part and granting in part water rate increase and approving
miscellaneous service charges and order initiating show

CAUSE PrOCEEAINGS ..ovviiiriiiieriiiienceiir s e e cae e 2,398-2,449

Letter dated January 7, 2011, from Clarence Prestwood,

Commission, to Mr. Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising

Commission will conduct a cash flow analysis audit

(Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2) ..ecovoiriiriiienrireriereeiresesrecsreesmr s 2,450

Letter dated January 13, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, WMSI,

to Commission Clerk with attached revised rate sheet

pages 15.1, 17, 18, 24.0, 24.1 and 24.2 and customer notice,

filed pursuant to Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU ......coiiiiivnininnn 2,451-2,459

Notice of withdrawal of counsel by mutual agreement by
Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm .........ccccoiiinicvmnieecninins 2,460-2,462

OPC’s motion for reconsideration and/or clarification of
Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WU oot eereieen s seneeaees v 2,463-2,471

Response by WMSI to Commission’s order to show cause ...... 2,472-2,475

Letter dated January 24, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, to
Commission Clerk with attached billing summary for interim

rates report for December 2010, as required by Order
PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU...cocertimrmrirrirenrniesnirerien e ssnsesiesansenennas 2,476-2,477

Memorandum dated February 10, 2011, from the Commission’s
Office of the General Counsel and Division of Economic
Regulation to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff
recommendation for the February 22, 2011, Commission

COMEETEIICE . tteeveeereeririsieesereeaanessssssssnneesessasesssassransrnsossestnessnnensnns 2,478-2,490
Commission vote sheet, Item No. 8, from February 22, 2011,

regular Commission conference .......ccccocevvvvverviviviniiiennccieennnn, 2,491-2,492
Affidavit of Gene D. Brown, on behalf of WMSI......ocooovvveiviiinneen. 2,493

11




02/24/11

03/07/11

03/17/11

03/28/11

03/28/11

03/29/11

Volume 14

03/31/11

04/29/11

05/12/11

Transcript of February 22, 2011, Commission conference,
TEM NO. 8 e 2,494-2.500

Order PSC-11-0156-FOF-WU denying OPC's motion for
reconsideration and granting OPC's motion for clarification .... 2,501-2,509

Letter dated March 17, 2011, from Clarence J. Prestwood,

Commission, to Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising staff will

agree to this last request for extension of requested

INTOrMALION. .. .vvvie e eaen s e ans 2,510-2,511

Notice of withdrawal of counsel of Gene D. Brown ...voocovvvivvivieeini. 2,512

Notice of appearance of Maggie McCall Moody, McCall
Moody Law Firm, on behalf of WMST.......c.cocovnnninnnn. 2,513-2,515

Notice of appeal, on behalf of WMSI.........ccoovniiiinniinnn. 2,516-2,601

District Court of Appeal, First District’s copy of letter dated
March 30, 2011, acknowledging receipt of notice of appeal filed
March 29, 2011, Case NO. I1D11-1656 .....ccovcvrvavriiireieeecenreceneenenns 2,602

Letter dated April 29, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, to
Commission Clerk with attached final billing summary for interim
TALES TEPOIT 1 iverireereeerrerreneaneeenieesere e sttt s eane et e sen et necsreesansansnrenne 2,603-2,728

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

176 ) 01 =2 £ 4 & NN SO SO USROS 2,729-2,737
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JHublic Berfrice Qonumisston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-085C

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

o]
TO: Parties and]Interested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for {iling date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's
Web site hnp://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State f lorida

2 FPaublic Serfice Qonmission

. -t
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD=S, {-‘\r!'
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 - C%
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DATE May 12, 2011 z (%2)
-
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

©

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (%5\/ @% Qﬁfi\t‘—/"’\

Division of Economic Regulation (Hudstn, Fletcher, Maurey)

RE: Docket No. 100104-WU — Application for increase in water rates in Franklin

County by Water Management Services, Inc,

AGENDA: 05/24/11 ~ Regular Agenda — Response to Show Cause — Interested Persons May

Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Graham, Edgar, Brown

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\AECR\WP\100104.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI or Utility) is a Class A water utility providing
service to approximately 1,805 water customers in Franklin County. For the year ended
December 31, 2009, the Utility reported operating revenues of $1,319,558 and a net operating
loss of $23,496. Prior to the current case, WMSI’s last full rate case proceeding was in 1994

On May 25, 2010, the Utility filed its application for the rate increase at issue in the
instant docket, and requested that the application be set directly for hearing. WMSI requested

! See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14, 1994, in Docket No, 940109-WU, In re: Petition for
interim and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. George Island Company, Lid, AP M T N MR AT
;C\.LM::‘ >\: HL‘H.BLN”’.;AIE

43309 Haviz=

FPSC-COMNMISSION CLERK




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 110482)
Attachments: Recommendation 03309-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/12/2011



Marguerite McLean

Page 1 of 2
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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:55 PM

To: '‘gdb5@comcast.net'

Subject: FW: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA

Attachments: 100104-WU_NOA pdf
Message forwarded:

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative> Puarties Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. O IS1S —- l©

DISTRIBUTION:

NOTE: Copies of Orders not attached to this e-mail due to 2 failures of delivery

because of size restrictions.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:52 PM

To: 'ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.Fl.us'; 'gdb5@comcast.net’
Subject: FW: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA

Forwarding message:

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

3-30.//
[C Lk note 2. Dhve s
F-tu.'/ure I ’-’)C‘J’nf)le,‘t‘e ,
C.;_'ie/: venf qu/VS ??’E}u{”él (
WIS of DIVs argle,
MAiled foore. anel 7
Wocter- My mt Ser Vioes

/¥ o

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:44 PM

To: 'mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com’; Samantha Cibula; 'gdb5@comcast.net’; 'Iscoles@radeylaw.com’;

‘meglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'
Cc: Hong Wang
Subject: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA

The Attached documents have been E-Filed with the 1st District Court of

Appeals on this date.

Documents Include: Water Management Services, Inc.’s Notice of Appeal;
Commission Order PSC-11-0010-SC-WVU; and Commission Order PSC-11-

0156-FOF-WVU.

3/29/2011




Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

3/29/2011

Page 2 of 2



Marguerite McLean

From: System Administrator

To: ROBERTS.BRENDA@Ileg.state.Fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:53 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: FW: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: FW: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA
Sent: 3/29/2011 3:52 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.Fl.us on 3/29/2011 3:53 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; message size 20695914 exceeds size  limit 15728640 of server
legfirewall.leg.state.fl.us[207.126.1.4]>



Marguerite McLean

From: System Administrator

To: gdb5@comcast.net

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

gdb5@comcast.net on 3/29/2011 3:53 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason, Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; message size 20695914 exceeds size limit 15728640 of server

mx1.comcast.net[76.96.62.116]>




Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:52 PM

To: 'ROBERTS.BRENDA@)]leg.state.Fl.us'; 'gdb5@comcast.net'
Subject: FW: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA

Attachments: 100104-WU_NOA pdf; 100104-WU_Order11-0010.pdf; 100104-WU_Order11-0156.pdf
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
'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'

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

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

3/29/2011

Page 1 of 1




Marguerite McLean

From: System Administrator

To: mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:45 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA
Sent: 3/29/2011 3:44 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us on 3/29/2011 3:45 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; message size 20693952 exceeds size  limit 15728640 of server
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

gdb5@comcast.net on 3/29/2011 3:45 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; message size 20693952 exceeds size limit 15728640 of server
mx1l.comcast.net[76.96.62.116]>




Page 1 of |
Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:44 PM
To:

'mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com’; Samantha Cibula; 'gdb5@comcast.net’; 'Iscoles@radeylaw.com’;
'meglothlin. joseph@leg.state.fl.us'

Cc: Hong Wang
Subject: 100104-WU - Notice of Appeal with 1st DCA
Attachments: 100104-WU_NOA .pdf; 100104-WU_Order11-0010.pdf; 100104-WU_Order11-0156.pdf

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
0156-FOF-WU.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

3/29/2011




100104 ~WU

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative ] Parties £} Consumer
DGCUMENT NO.{ ) 5715 ~|0
| DISTRIBUTION:

DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT
301 S. Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1850

NOTICE OF APPEAL TRANSMITTAL FORM

(TO BE COMPLETED BY LOWER COURT, LOWER TRIBUNAL, OR STATE AGENCY CLERKS OR
DEPUTY CLERKS AND SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH AND IN A

SEPARATE FILING FROM THE CERTIFIED ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF APPEAL)

Water Management Services, Inc.

—~—Appetiant - Lower Court/Tribunal/State Agency:

V.

Florida Public ServicerCommission

L.T. Case No.: 100104-WU

Florida Public Service Commission

Appellee

Thereby certify the following (mark as applicable):

XX

A notice of appeal was filed in this court/tribunal/state agency on  3/29/11 , A certified
electronic copy of the notice of appeal has been electronically filed with the 1st DCA’s electronic portal

eDCA.

The copy of the order being appealed filed with this notice of appeal is being electronically filed through
eDCA along with the certified notice of appeal, as a separate document.

All appellate filing fees tendered with the notice of appeal will be immediately separately forwarded to
the 1st DCA.

The filing fee in this case is waived as the appellant was found to be insolvent. An electronic copy of
the insolvency order has been elecironically filed in a separate document through eDCA
contemporaneously with the certified notice of appeal.

NO appellate filing fee in this case has been tendered to the lower court/tribunal/state agency.
This is a case (such as a swmnmary rule 3.800/3.850/3.853) in which the record on appeal is required to

be filed with the 1st DCA at the sainc time as electronically filing the certified notice of appeal. A
certified electronic copy of the record on appeal will immediately be or has already been electronically

filed using the 1st DCA’s FTP procedures. /W

Commimion Clerk@psc.state.fl.us

850-4 131;:;.;3 Deputy Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shamard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 323990850
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Water Management Services, Inc.,
Appellant, )
)
V. ) NOTICE OF APPEAL
)
Florida Public Service Commission, )
Appellee. )
)
NOTICE IS GIVEN that Water Management Services Inc., appeals to the District Court of
Appeal for the First District of Florida, the Final Order Denying in Part and Granting in Part Water
Rate Increase and Approving Miscellaneous Service Charges and Order Initiating Show Cause
Proceedings rendered on January 3, 2011 (Order No. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU ) as Clarified by Order
Denying OPC's Motion for Reconsideration and Granting OPC's Motion for Clarification rendered
onMarch 7, 2011 (Order No. PSC-11-0156-FOF-WU). Conformed copies of these orders are attached.
The nature of the order is a final order which established inadequate rates and denied other relief, which
adversely affects the Appellant.
A conformed copy of the orders designated in this Notice of Appeal are attached hereto.
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify that a copy of this document was delivered by U.S. Mail to the persons listed below
on Mar@%f-
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Joseph A. McGlothlin
Office of Public Counsel
COM ____ c/o The Florida Legislature
APA 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
ECR Tallahassee, F1. 32399-1400
GCL On behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida (OPC)
RAD I CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE AND
= CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL
SSC DOCUMENT TRAT WAS SILED WITH THE UOCUMENT NO.  DATE
ADM ____ FLORIDA BUBLIC SERVICE ¢OMMISSION (a Out-i 324
orC __ | B: o (Tl SO0y o
T et ANN COLE, COMMISSION CLERK - COMMISSION C
CLK L.L-qgj / {or Office of Cammisslon Clerk designee) IO CLERK
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. i~
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Ralph R. Jaeger and Erik Sayler

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

On behalf of the Florida Public Service Commission (Staff)

Curt Kiser and Mary Anne Helton
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32369-0850

Respectfully submitted,

7

nf

aggi cCall Moody
McCall Moody Law Firm
Florida Bar No. 760500
2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103
Tallahassee, Florida 32309
Tel. (850) 656-7753
Fax (866) 675-3869
E-Mail: mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com
Attorney for Appellant
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In re: Application for increase in water rates in
Franklin County by Water Management
Services, Inc.

ORDER NO. PSC-11-0156-FOF-WU
ISSUED: March 7, 2011

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter:

ART GRAHAM, Chairman
LISA POLAK EDGAR

ORDER DENYING OPC’S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION
AND
GRANTING OPC’S MOTION FOR CLARIFICATION

BY THE COMMISSION:
L Background

Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI or Utility) is a Class A water utility providing
service to approximately 1,805 water customers in Franklin County. For the year ended
December 31, 2009, the Utility reported operating revenues of $1,319,558 and a net operating
loss of $23,496. :

On May 25, 2010, the Utility filed its application for the rate increase at issue in the
instant docket, and requested that the application be set directly for hearing. WMSI requested
final rates designed to generate annual water revenues of $1,943,296, for a revenue increase of
$641,629 (49.29 percent). By Order No. PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU, issued August 12, 2010, we
suspended the Utility’s rates and approved interim rates granting a water rate increase of
$109,228, or 8.27 percent. Subsequent to a formal hearing, we issued Order No. PSC-11-0010-
SC-WU (Final Order) on January 3, 2011. The Final Order approved a revenue increase of
$13,474 (a 1.03 percent increase), and required all interim rates to be refunded with interest.

In the Final Order, we also found that there was “some evidence that the Utility advanced
approximately $1.2 million to associated companies while reporting cumulative net losses of
approximately $727,000.”' In its post-hearing brief, the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), which
had intervened, argued that these advances were not prudent, and requested that we take the
following actions:

(1) bar WMSI from further investments in associated companies; (2) require
WMSI to demand return of its affiliate investments prior to the next rate case . . .;
and (3) if repayment is not made by the next rate case, impute a return on the
outstanding investment.

! Final Order, at page SS. . DCCUMENT RUMECR-CATLD
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Having considered OPC’s arguments, we determined that “there was no evidence
presented that documented Mr. Brown or BMG having misappropriated funds from the Utility.”?
We found that with the adjustments to expenses and an overall rate of return of 3.85 percent, the
customers were not being charged higher rates due to these advances, and the customers continue
to receive quality service. Further, we stated that we did not want to micromanage this Utility,
and declined to take the three actions that OPC suggested. We concluded that “based on the
record in this proceeding, it cannot be determined if the level of investment in associated
companies is appropriate,” but we directed our staff to “initiate a cash flow audit of the Utility as
soon as possible, and if it is determined that the activity in the account has impaired the Utility’s
ability to meet its financial and operating responsibilities, our staff shall recommend an
appropriate adjustment for imprudence.”

On January 14, 2011, OPC timely filed its Motion for Reconsideration and/or
Clarification (Motion) of the Final Order pursuant to Rule 25-22.060, Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.).* We have jurisdiction pursuant to Section 367,081, Florida Statutes (F.S.).

II. Office of Public Counsel's Motion for Reconsideration

A. Legal Standard

The standard of review for a motion for reconsideration is whether the motion identifies a
point of fact or law which was overlooked or which we failed to consider in rendering our Order.
Stewart Bonded Warehouse, Inc. v. Bevis, 294 So. 2d 315 (Fla. 1974); Diamond Cab Co. v.
King, 146 So. 2d 889 (Fla. 1962); Pingree v. Quaintance, 394 So, 2d 161 (Fla. 1st DCA 1981).
The purpose of reconsideration is to bring to the administrative agency’s attention a specific
point that, had it been considered when it was presented in the first instance, would have required
a different decision. State ex. rel. Jaytex Realty Co. v. Green, 105 So. 2d 817, 819 (Fla. 1st DCA
1958) (Wigginton, J., concurring); Sherwood v. State, 111 So. 2d 96 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1959). Our
decision to grant a motion for reconsideration must be based on specific factual matters rather
than an arbitrary feeling that a mistake may have been made. Stewart Bonded Warehouse, Inc.,
294 So. 2d at 317 (overtuming a Commission order on reconsideration because the
Commission’s basis for granting reconsideration was to reweigh the evidence, which was “not
sufficient™).

B. Parties’ Arguments on OPC’s Motion for Reconsideration

1. OPC’s Argument on Motion for Reconsideration

Although OPC states that it agrees with nearly all of our findings and dispositions, it
requests we reconsider and/or clarify a single subject -- our treatment of the $1.2 million (net)
that WMSI currently has advanced to “associated companies” and WMSI’s president. OPC asks
us to reconsider our statement that the record is not adequate to enable us to ascertain whether

% Final Order, at page S5.
* Final Order, at page 56.
* OPC did not request ora) argument as required by Rule 25-22.0022, F.A.C.
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Fhe $1.2 million level of advances to associated companies is appropriate, and find that the level
is both inappropriate and imprudent. OPC states that we should reconsider our treatment of
advances because we failed to consider the utility’s legal burden of proof and the import of
evidence of record. Each of these arguments are set out below.

a. The Commission Failed to Place the Burden of Proof on WMSI

OPC argues that in a ratemaking proceeding, the burden of proof is on the utility to
demonstrate that it has acted prudently, and the costs it wishes to recover from its customers are
reasonable, OPC notes that this burden is heightened when analyzing transactions with related
companies,’ and citing Order No, PSC-06-0170A-PAA-WS.S states: '

By their very nature, related-party transactions require closer scrutiny. Although
a transaction between related parties is not per se unreasonable, it is the utility’s
burden to prove that its costs are reasonable. This burden is even greater when
the transaction is between related parties.

OPC argues that although WMSI’s president sought to justify the $1.2 million of advances on the
grounds that he and associated companies have taken out loans and used the proceeds to pay
some of the utility’s expenses, we found that WMSI presented absolutely no documentary
evidence to prove that assertion,” OPC asserts that: “Having observed WMSI’s complete failure
to prove its claim, the Commission failed to apply the legal standard of the utility’s burden of
proof.”

b. The Commission overlooked and/or failed to consider evidence of record

companies.

OPC also argues that our “conclusion that the record is ‘inadequate’ conflicts with factual
findings located elsewhere in the Order,” and in the record, OPC notes that at page 53 of the
Final Order, we “observed that, by allowing associated companies to withdraw $1.2 million from
the utility during the period 2004-2009, WMSI’s management placed itself in a position in which
it could not even meet the basic debt payment obligations of its very favorable loan from the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection .. .,” and “. . . WMSI was forced to reschedule
and extend loan payments, which had the effect of increasing costs borne by customers over
time.”

OPC claims that we overlooked or failed to consider other evidence in the Final Order
that further demonstrates WMSI’s imprudence. OPC witness Donna Ramas pointed out that

* WMSI's president owns or controls the “associated companies” to whom WMSI has advanced the $1.2 million.

¢ Issued March 9, 2006, in Docket No. 050281-WS, In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Volusia Countv by Plantation Bay Utility Company, at page 15 of 45 (We determined that the utility had failed to
prove that the price it paid a related company for land was based on market value, and so entered a value of zero for
the propetrty for rate base valuation purposes.)

7 Final Order, at pages 53-54,
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WMS‘I'S debt obligations exceed the value of its plant. She also noted that WMSI has on
occaston reduced the value of plant on its books without at the same time paying down debt
associated with the adjusted plant. For instance, after WMSI settled litigation with a contractor
over the quality of coatings applied to bridge crossing structures, she noted that WMSI received
a settlement of $760,000. WMSI appropriately reduced the value of plant associated with the
litigation and settlement, and thus reduced WMSI’s rate base. However, WMSI did not use all
of the settlement proceeds to pay down the debt associated with the plant. Instead, during the
three-month period following the receipt of the $760,000, the balance in Investment in
Associated Companies increased by $254,125 for items such as $50,000 advanced to BMG,
$85,000 advanced to SMC Investment Properties and $50,000 advanced to Gene D. Brown. Had
WMSI used some or all of the $1.2 million of advances to associated companies (which amount
is equal to roughly one-third the value of its entire rate base), on which it receives no interest and
no return, to instead reduce its debt, OPC argues that the Utility’s interest expense would be
lower. Further, WMSI would be in a better position to pay its debt obligations timely, and
WMSI's lower debt burden would be reflected in the rates that customers pay. In short, OPC
states that we overlooked evidence which shows injury to custorners. On reconsideration, OPC
requests we take this evidence into account and conclude that the $1.2 million balance of
outstanding advances to associated companies is inappropriate, imprudent, and harmful to
customers.

2. Utility’s Response to OPC’s Motion for Reconsideration

As stated above, OPC filed its Motion for Reconsideration and/or Clarification of the
Final Order on January 14, 2011. No response was filed by WMSI, and the time for doing so has
expired.

3. Commission Analysis

Regarding OPC’s first argument concerning the proper placing of the burden of proof, we
were well aware of the burden of proof and always placed the burden of proof on the Utility as
required. We specifically found that with our “adjustments to expenses and an overall rate of
return of 3.85 percent, we do not believe that the customers are being charged higher rates due to
Mr. Brown’s actions.”® Further, we also found that the Utility was supplying satisfactory quality
of service and specifically noted that based on customer testimony the customers were receiving
quality service.

Regarding OPC’s argument that we overlooked or failed to consider evidence of record,
in many instances OPC is referring to findings in the Final Order that it thinks would support its
position that we should immediately find that the level of transfers are both inappropriate or
imprudent. We do not understand how, if we specifically noted those findings, it could be said
that we overlooked or failed to consider those findings.

¥ Final Order, at page 56.
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Regarding OPC’s claim that we overlooked or failed to consider the refinancing of the
DEP loan, we specifically noted that, over time, the “refinancing of the loan added an additional

$955,1 193 of interest over the life of the loan . . .,” and disallowed the DEP refinancing costs of
$2,500.” Therefore, we clearly considered this fact.

Also, we were well aware that WMSI had no equity in the system, and the capital
structure was primarily comprised of debt, plus a small amount of customer deposits. As regards
OPC’s argument concerning the disposition of the funds received by WMSI for the settlement of
the quality of coatings applied to bridge crossing structures, we specifically stated:

We find that the Utility’s treatment of the settlement was appropriate. Even
though we find that the proceeds are not for the maintenance of the bridge, we are
concerned with the management’s use of the funds.

Therefore, it is clear that we also considered this fact, and merely reached a different conclusion
as to the actions to be taken on a going forward basis.

OPC also argues that if WMSI had used some or all of the $1.2 million of advances to
“reduce its debt, the utility’s interest expense would be lower.” However, the capital structure is
reconciled to rate base, and any interest on the debt instruments to be included in the rates would
be limited to that amount included in rate base, Therefore, the customers do not pay for any
interest paid by the utility over and above the amount associated with used and useful rate base.
Even if the full amount of $1.2 million was used to pay down the Utility’s debt, the capital
structure of WMSI would still consist almost entirely of debt. Finally, we note that if the Utility
ever does obtain any equity investment, the current cost of equity is set at 10.85 percent, which is
almost three-times the current debt cost and overall cost of capital.

4. Commission Conclusion

In considering the arguments raised by OPC in its Motion for Reconsideration, we find
that OPC has merely reargued its positions already set forth at hearing and in its post-hearing
brief, rather than identifying a point of fact or law that we overlooked or failed to consider in the
first instance. A motion for reconsideration is not the appropriate vehicle for rearguing matters
that have already been considered by the Commission. Diamond Cab Co. of Miami, 146 So. 2d
at 891 (holding that it is not the province of reconsideration to provide “a procedure for re-
arguing the whole case merely because the losing party disagrees with the judgment or the
order”); Sherwood, 111 So. 2d at 98 (citing State ex. rel. Jaytex Realty Co., 105 So. 2d at 819
(Wigginton, J., concurring) (stating that it is inappropriate to reargue in a motion for
reconsideration matters that have already been considered); Stewart Bonded Warehouse, Inc.,
294 So. 2d at 316-317 (noting that it is improper in a motion for reconsideration to ask the
deciding body to reexamine the evidence presented and “change its mind”).

? Final Order, at page 27.
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_ I_n cogsideration of the above, OPC’s Motion for Reconsideration shall be denied as it
fails to identify a point of fact or law which was overlooked or which we failed to consider in
rendering our Final Order. We further find that we relied on evidence in the record and applied
the correct legal standards. Finally, the Motion for Reconsideration shall be denied because OPC
merely reargues its case set forth in great detail in its post-hearing brief.

In the event we were to deny reconsideration, OPC requests we clarify the nature and

scope of the cash flow audit of WMSI that we directed our staff to initiate. This request is
addressed below.

II. Office of Public Counsel's Motion for Clarification

A. Parties’ Arguments

1. OPC’s Motion for Clarification

OPC asks us to clarify the portion of the Final Order that states that the measures
proposed by OPC, especially imputing a return on the advances for purposes of calculating
future revenue requirements in the event the amounts remain at such inappropriate levels, would
constitute “micromanagement,” so as to avoid the unwarranted implication that we are limited in
our options to the specific measures'® enumerated in the Final Order. OPC requests we clarify
the Final Order to acknowledge clearly that the type of imputation advocated by OPC is a
ratemaking tool that we can and frequently do employ to guard customers of regulated utilities
from the excesses or mistakes of utility management. Also, OPC requests we clarify the nature
and scope of the cash flow audit of WMSI that we directed our staff to initiate. OPC’s argument
on these two points of clarification is summarized below:

a. The Commission Should Clarify That It Can and Will Employ the Tool of Imputation
Advocated by OPC When Needed to Protect Customers

In its post-hearing brief, OPC argued that we should impute a return on the $1.2 million
in WMSI’s next case if, after being placed on notice of our determination regarding the
imprudence of the advances, WMSI fails to restore the cash to the Utility. Referring to page 56
of the Final Order, in its Motion, OPC states that we “described OPC’s proposed measures as
‘well intended’ but expressed” our “intent to avoid ‘micromanaging’ the utility.”!! OPC requests

1% [n the Final Order, we noted that when there was a determination of mismanagement or imprudence, we could
take the foliowing actions: (1) remove the asset or expense in question from the determination of rates; (2) in the
case of non-regulated investments, it could reduce equity in the capital structure by the amount of the investment; or
(3) it could reduce the president’s salary. See Final Order, at pages 54-55,

" 'OPC believes that in the Final Order, we indicated that we lacked authority to prohibit WMSI from investing
further in associated companies. OPC regards its recommendation that we direct WMSI to recall the advances to be
more in the nature of notice of our intent to impute a retwrn on advances in the event advances remain inordinately
high. OPC notes that in WMSI's 1994 rate case, in response to evidence of troubling business practices, we
required WMSI to place service availability payments it received in an escrow account to ensure the money would
be available for future capital additions and not be used by the utility for other purposes. Further, among other
restrictions, OPC notes that WMSI was required to submit a written request for release of those funds. See Order
No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, at page 66,
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we clarify the Order to avoid any implication that we regard “imputation” as
“micromanagement.”

OPC then notes that by rule we impute “a value for Contributions In Aid of Construction
(CIAC) from a developer when the utility fails to record it.” See Rule 25-30.570, F.A.C.
Similarly, we have imputed additional revenues in a test year: (1) to adjust for a utility’s failure
to meter and bill sales to parties related to the utility; and (2) to take into account opportunities
for sales for reuse that a utility failed to include in its test year revenues. This imputation of
revenues has “the effect of lowering the utility’s calculated revenue deficiency, thereby
protecting customers from unreasonably high rates.”

Citing Order No, PSC-04-0128-PAA-GU,'? OPC asserts in its Motion that:

[T]he Commission noted that City Gas’ actual cost of short term debt was
unreasonably high due to severe financial/credit difficulties being experienced by
its corporate parent. To protect City Gas’ customers from being penalized (in the
form of high interest costs and correspondingly high rates) for the difficulties
created by the parent corporation, the Commission imputed a short term cost of
debt of 3.9% in lieu of the 7% reported by the utility and used the imputed rate to
calculate City Gas’ revenue requirements.

Motion, at page 5. Based on the above, OPC argues that we have in our “arsenal of regulatory
tools the ability to either impute income to the utility associated with the advances or,
alternatively, to impute a lower overall indebtedness (and correspondingly lower interest cost)
reflecting the prudent use of cash to pay down costly debt rather than sending it to associated
companies ‘free of charge,”” and should clarify the Final Order “to affirm the availability of the
imputation tool in circumstances such as those presented in this case.”

b. The Commission Should Clarify the Parameters of the Cash Flow Audit

If we proceed solely with the cash flow audit described in the Final Order, OPC asks us
“to clarify that the scope of the audit will include the books and records of associated companies
and WMSI’s president to the full extent necessary to establish definitively the extent of payments
made by recipients of advances to defray utility expenses, and that the Commission will provide
OPC and customers a point of entry in the event the audit does not support WMSI's claim.”

2. Utility’s Response

As noted previously, OPC filed its Motion for Reconsideration and/or Clarification of the
Final Order on January 14, 2011, No response was filed by WMSI, and the time for doing so has
expired.

12 [ssued February 9, 2004, in Docket No. 030569-GU, In re: Application for rate increase by City Gas Company of
Florida.
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3. Commission Analysis and Conclusion

a. The Commission Should Clarify That It Can and Will Employ the Tool of Imputation
Advocated by OPC When Needed to Protect Customers

We did not limit ourselves to the actions listed in the Final Order. As noted in the
examples designated by OPC, imputation is one of the many tools that we may use if the facts of
the case warrant such an imputation, In the City Gas case, we reduced the cost of short-term
debt from 7 percent to 3.9 percent, while, in this case, the cost of long-term debt is already at
3.79 percent. In denying OPC’s request, under the facts of this case as set forth in the record, we
merely disagreed that we should impute an interest return on the $1.2 million that may have been
advanced to related parties. Therefore, we found and still find that the customers have not been
penalized by the Utility’s actions."” Further, we have historically avoided “micromanaging”
utilities. Pursuant to Section 367.011(3), F.S., we must act in the “public interest” and the
provisions of Chapter 367, F.S., “shall be liberally construed for the accomplishment of this
purpose,” Therefore, to the extent that this discussion clarifies our position on this issue, OPC’s
Motion for Clarification is granted to the extent noted above,

b. The Commission Should Clarify the Parameters of the Cash Flow Audit

Our staff has already initiated its cash flow audit, and we find the parameters in the Audit
Service Request are sufficient.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that OPC’s Motion for
Reconsideration is denied. It is further

ORDERED that OPC’s Motion for Clarification is granted as set forth in the body of this
Order. It is further

ORDERED that this docket shall remain open until: (1) our staff confirms that the
appropriate refunds have been made; (2) the appropriate notices and tariffs have been filed and
approved by our staff; and (3) the show cause proceedings are concluded. Upon those events
being completed, pursuant to Order No. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU, the docket may be closed
administratively.

Y The approved rates only include the recovery of a return on rate base deemed used and useful and devoted to
public use. Even though the long-term debt is greater than the approved rate base, any incremental interest expense
paid on the long-term debt above rate base is not embedded in the customers’ rates.
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By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 7th day of March, 2011.

e T8

ANN COLE -
Commission Clerk

(SEAL)

RRIJ

NOTICE OF JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought.

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request
judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or
the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or wastewater utility by filing a notice of
appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-0850, and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the
appropriate court. This filing must be completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this
order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must
be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure.
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I. BACKGROUND

Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI or Ultility) is a Class A water utility providing
service to approximately 1,805 water customers in Franklin County. For the year ended
December 31, 2009, the Utility reported operating revenues of $1 319 558 and a net operating
loss of $23,496. WMSI’s last full rate case proceeding was in 1994,

On June 6, 2000, the Utility filed an application for a limited proceeding to increase its
water rates to recover the cost of building a new water transmission main to connect its wells on
the mainland to its service territory on St. George Island. The need for a new water supply main
was due to the Florida Department of Transportation (DOT) demolishing and replacing the St.
George Island Bridge. WMSI’s supply main was attached to the old bridge and was to be

! See Order No, PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14, 1994, in Docket No. 940109-WU, In re: Petition for
interim and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. George [sland Company, Lid.




ORDER NO. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU
DOCKET NO. 100104-WU
PAGE 4

attached to the new bridge. This Commission found that the construction of a new water supply
main was justified and the increase was phased in over three phases.’

On May 25, 2010, the Utility filed its application for the rate increase at issue in the
instant docket, Our staff found no deficiencies in the Minimum Filing Requirements (MFRs).
WMSI requested that the application be set directly for hearing and requested interim rates, The

test year established for interim and final rates is the 13-month average period ended December
31, 2009. :

The Utility requested interim rates designed to generate annual water revenues of
$1,627,994. This represented a revenue increase on an annual basis of $327,504 (25.18 percent).
WMSI requested final rates designed to generate annual water revenues of $1,943,296. This
represents a revenue increase of $641,629 (49.25 percent).

On June 4, 2010, the Office of Public Counsel (OPC) filed its Notice of Intervention in
this proceeding, pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes (¥.S.). By Order No. PSC-10-
0392-PCQO-WU, issued June 16, 2010, we acknowledged OPC’s Notice of Intervention in this
proceeding. By Order No. PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU, issued August 12, 2010, we suspended the
Utility’s rates and approved interim rates for WMSI. The interim increase granted was
$109,228, or 8.27 percent, and is subject to refund with interest.

A formal hearing and service hearings were held October 5 and 6, 2010, on St. George
Island. The parties filed briefs on October 29, 2010. .

This Order addresses the Utility’s requested final rates. We have jurisdiction pursuant to
Sections 367.081 and 367.082, F.S.

1. APPROVED STIPULATIONS

We found that the stipulations reached by the parties and supported by our staff were
reasonable, and we accepted and approved the stipulated matters set forth below at the hearing:

1) No used and useful adjustment for water plant facilities and storage is
required.
2) As a result of WMSU’s transfer of rental rights to the elevated tower,

plant in service and accumulated depreciation shall be reduced by
$100,000 and $6,978, respectively. Additionally, test year depreciation
expense shall be reduced by $2,326.

3) Land shall be decreased by $3,400 to reflect the removal of appraisal and
surveying costs associated with land that was sold.

? See Order Nos. PSC-00-2227-PAA-WU, issued November 21, 2000, PSC-03-1005-PAA-WU, issued September 8§,
2003, and PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU, issued November 21, 2005, in Docket No. 000694-WU, In re: Petition by Water
Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County.
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4) Advances for Construction shall be decreased by $9,257 to reflect
Commission approved adjustment from the Utility’s last rate case.

5) Working capital shall be reduced by $112,034 unamortized debt discount
and issuing expense which is included in the Utility’s long-term debt
cost rate. Further, working capital shall be reduced by $17,983 to
remove fully amortized rate case expense from prior rate case.

6) The appropriate amount of customer deposits to include in the capital
structure 1s $100,499, :

7 $1,250 of additional contractual service costs shall be removed for a total
of $7,250 for Hank Garrett charges during 2009 (on general ledger as
management fees).

8) An adjustment shall be made to reduce the out of period costs by $2,100
to reflect the actual cost incurred in 2009 for preparation of the 2008
Annual Report.

9) To ensure that the Utility adjusts its books in accordance with the

Commission's decision, WMSI shall provide proof, within 90 days of the
final order issued in this docket, that the adjustments for all the
applicable NARUC USOA primary accounts have been made,

I QUALITY OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), we determine the
overall quality of service provided by the utility by evaluating three separate components of
water operations. These components are the quality of the utility’s product, the operating
condition of the utility’s plant and facilities, and the utility’s attempt to address customer
satisfaction. Comments or complaints received by this Commission from customers are also
reviewed,  Finally, the utility’s compliance history with the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) is also considered.

A. Quality of Utility’s Product and Operating Condition of Utility’s Plant and Facilities

In evaluating the quality of the Utility's product and the operating conditions of the
Utility’s plant and facilities, staff witness McKeown, Engineering Specialist with DEP, testified
to the Utility’s satisfactory compliance with DEP’s regulations and the requirements of the Safe
Drinking Water Act. Witness McKeown conducted an annual compliance inspection of the
Utility on March 5, 2010, and identified no major deficiencies. The Ultility is in compliance with
all requirements, and DEP is satisfied with the condition of the system. In addition, witness
McKeown discussed the well-meter accuracies for the flow meters at each of the Utility’s wells.
These values range from -1 percent to +4 percent, which are within the standard set forth by the
American Water Works Association (AWWA). Well accuracy data was also discussed in the
Utility's filing where it is noted that the amount of unaccounted for water is less than 10 percent.
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Therefore, we find that the quality of the Utility’s product and the operating condition of the
Utility’s plant and facilities are satisfactory.

B. Utility’s Attempt to Address Customer Satisfaction

Two customer service hearings were held on October 5, 2010. Approximately 50
customers attended the hearings and 19 customers spoke. With respect to the quality of service
and the customer satisfaction level, the customers generally spoke positively about the
improvements the Utility has made to the fire protection system, the responsiveness of the
Utility’s employees, and the overall level of customer service provided. However, the customers
were generally opposed to the level of the proposed rate increase.

In addition to the comments received at the customer service hearings, our staff reviewed
customer complaints filed with both the Utility and the Commission. Since 2009, two
complaints were filed with the Utility. These same complaints were also filed with this
Commission. Both complaints related to customer deposits, and were subsequently resolved.
Based on this review, we find that the Utility's attempt to address customer satisfaction is
satisfactory.

C. Conclusion

Based on all the above, and specifically on staff witness McKeown’s testimony, it
appears that the quality of the Utility’s product and the operational conditions of the plant and
facilities are satisfactory. From the customer testimony provided at the customer service
hearings, the customers seem satisfied with the level of service provided by WMSI. Therefore,
we find that the overall quality of service provided by the Utility is satisfactory.

IV. USED AND USEFUL

The Utility asserts that all the transmission and distribution mains outside the Plantation
subdivision are 100 percent used and useful (U&U). In his direct testimony, Utility witness
Seidman included an adjustment for non-U&U lines less than 8 inches in diameter serving
certain subdivisions within the area known as the Plantation. In his direct testimony, witness
Seidman stated that lines inside the Plantation were constructed for the benefit of the developer,
and should be 60.9 percent U&U, with appropriate dollar reductions of $78,864 and $59,009 for
plant and accumulated depreciation, respectively. This is the same methodology from a
stipulated settlement approved in Order No, PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU.*

Witness Seidman offered a different perspective for the U&U percentage for mains in his
rebuttal testimony. He stated that substantial investment has been made in improving the
system’s mains to provide for fire protection at the behest of customers and OPC, and OPC’s lot
count method denies the ability to recover that full investment. In Order No. PSC-05-1156-
PAA-WU, which primarily addressed the new supply main, we made a specific finding that there

? See Order No. PSC- PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, page S.
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should be no adjustment for U&U for these transmission and distribution mains.* Witness
Seidman testified that the change in water management district restrictions that now allow and
encourage shallow wells on the island, further supports his view that the lot count method for
certain areas in the Plantation is no longer appropriate. In his rebuttal, witness Seidman
concluded that the entire transmission and distribution system should be considered 100 percent
U&U.

Utility witness Brown testified that WMSI is the only source of water for fighting fires on
the island and that the Utility now has 122 hydrants connected to the water system, and plans to
install another 40-50 hydrants in 2010. He also noted that water mains are looped to provide
sufficient pressure and volume for fire fighting. Finally, he noted that there are no separate
charges for fire protection, and that because of fire flow and the need to maintain pressure
throughout the Plantation, he testified that all the water lines should be considered 100 percent
U&U.

OPC witness Woodcock testified that his lot count method is the appropriate method for
calculating the U&U percentage of the distribution system. His calculations resulted in a U&U
percentage of transmission and distribution lines of 54.9 percent. Witness Woodcock did
consider that the same water mains provide service to customers as well as fire flow, which is
usually the case in all water systems. The unique characteristics of the island and its distribution
system were reviewed and witness Woodcock noted that there are higher densities of customers
on the beach front. He further testified that even if he were to consider the approximately 35 lots
that obtain potable water from shallow wells, the effect would be less than a one percent change
to his suggested 54.9 percent U&U calculation. Witness Woodcock testified that the Utility, in
retrospect, could increase its lot-to-lot U&U percentage by having a smaller service area and
concentrate development.

In the last full rate case, Docket No, 940109-WU, the U&U allocation for lines was a
stipulation.” That stipulation provided in pertinent part as follows:

20. Used and useful shall be determined in the following manner:

* ok ok

b. All Transmission and Distribution Plant is considered 100 percent used and
useful except for the distribution mains (less than 8” diameter) in Account 331.4
Transmission & Distribution Mains serving certain subdivisions within the area
known as the Plantation, which lines were constructed for the benefit of the
developer. The cost of distribution lines (less than 8” diameter) within the
following subdivisions [inside the Plantation] will be subject to a used & useful
factor equal to used lots divided by total lots . , . .

* See Qrder No. PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU, issued November 21, 2005, in Docket No. 000694-WU, In re: Petition by
Water Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County, pages 8-9.

® See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14, 1994, in Docket No. 940109-WU, In re: Petition for
interim and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. George Island Utility Company, Ltd., page S.
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Witness Seidman cited our decision in Order No. PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU to support his
recommendation. In that order, we concluded that no U&U adjustment should be made to
transmission and distribution mains, referring to the piping installed for enhanced fire protection
service and capacity. However, as noted in witness Seidman’s rebuttal testimony, this finding
does not address all of the Utility's water mains as witness Seidman’s testimony suggests, but
rather addresses additional lines that were added for enhanced fire protection.

We are not persuaded that the lot-to-lot comparison for the entire service area advocated
by OPC witness Woodcock is appropriate. Witness Woodcock's calculations are not consistent
with the prior rate order.® While witness Woodcock did consider the configuration of the island
and the water system, it is unclear how much consideration was given to the unique
characteristics of the service area where customers tend to build a home on the waterfront.
Another distinguishing feature in this case is that the active customer count is declining,
indicating that there was a loss in customers in 2007, 2008, and 2009. Projections are for the
Utility to lose an average of 16 customers per year based upon historical data for the last three
years. While the service area is not built-out, the Utility is not experiencing positive customer
growth at this time.

Based on the above, we find that the Utility’s transmission and distribution mains shall be
considered 100 percent U&U except for the distribution mains less than 8” in diameter serving
certain subdivisions within the area known as the Plantation. Consistent with the methodology
in Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, those lines inside the Plantation shall be considered 60.9
percent U&U and no further adjustment to the Utility’s MFRs is necessary for the water
distribution system.

V.RATE BASE

A. Affiliate Assets

The Utility purchased an Econoline backhoe trailer (Trailer No. 1) from Stonehenge
Trailer, on September 2, 2005, for $7,008. WMSI witmess Brown testified Trailer No. | was not
large enough to carry WMSI's 410 backhoe. It was sold to an “outside party” for $5,000. The
Utility provided a deposit slip dated March 30, 2006, for a deposit to one of WMSI accounts
which included the $5,000 for Trailer No. 1. The Utility also provided a bill of sale conveying
title of Trailer No. | to Brown Management Group (BMG) dated December 22, 2009. The bill
of sale is approximately four years from the date when Trailer No. | was sold.

Since Trailer No. 1's size was not adequate, the Utility purchased another trailer (Trailer
No. 2) for $16,022 on November 18, 2005. Witness Brown stated that Trailer No. 2 was
adequate enough to carry the 410 backhoe. However, the field technicians chose to drive the 410
backhoe rather than haul it on the trailer. Witness Brown stated he attempted to sell Trailer No.
2, but was unsuccessful. However, he noted that he was able to trade Trailer No. 2 for a storage
shed valued at $7,900. Ultimately, Trailer No. 2 was traded for a storage shed that was placed on
property owned and later sold by BMG, an affiliate company. BMG sold the property on

S Ibid.
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November 26, 2009, and witness Brown considered $10,000 a fair price to compensate WMSI
for the trailer traded for the storage shed. The bill of sale conveying title of Trailer No. 2 to
BMG was dated August 18, 2010, with the effective date of transfer, March 31, 2007,

OPC witness Ramas testified that the transactions involving the acquisition and
subsequent sale of the two separate backhoe trailers are questionable, and they highlight
concerns regarding certain transactions between WMSI and its affiliate, BMG. We agree with
OPC witness Ramas, and the discrepancies between the timing of the bill of sales and the
effective date of transfer of titles are perplexing. It was never adequately explained why WMSI
conveyed the title to Trailer No. 1 four years after it was sold. As for Trailer No. 2, it was traded
to the dealer for a storage shed. WMSI should be in possession of documentation conveying title
to the dealer that received the trailer in the trade. It appears BMG took possession of WMSI
property without having proper ownership. According to Trailer No. 2's bill of sale, the Utility
gave BMG the rights to the trailer in March 2007. However, the Utility was not compensated for
this asset until almost three years later, in December 2009,

Witness Ramas testified that the Utility provided conflicting information with respect to
the trailers. She stated it is clear that WMSI is moving assets in and out of its affiliate, BMG.
The overall volume of transactions between WMSI and BMG raises questions. This concern is
discussed more fully later in this Order,

OPC requests that the Utility’s plant and accumulated depreciation balances be reduced
by $16,022 and $10,682, respectively for Trailer No. 2, and depreciation expense be reduced by
$2,670. A review of the Utility’s general ledger shows that WMSI removed the appropriate
amounts related to Trailer No. 2 from plant and accumulated depreciation. However,
depreciation expense was not reduced. Witness Brown testified that the Utility should not have
booked any depreciation expense after the trailer was traded for the storage shed inasmuch as the
shed was never used by WMSI. Based on the above, depreciation expense shall be reduced by
$2,670.

B. Transportation Equipment

The Utility’s Account No. 341.5 — Transportation Equipment includes $41,870 and
$30,413, for the president’s (Mr. Brown) and vice-president’s (Ms. Chase) vehicles, respectively.
WMSI made a 50 percent non-utility use adjustment to both vehicles totaling $36,142. The
adjustment was included in the Utility’s non-used and useful adjustment.

OPC witness Ramas testified that the vehicles of the president and vice president should
be disallowed, She stated that use of these vehicles is an extra benefit provided to these officers
that is not necessary for the provision of utility service. She further indicated that the Utility has
not justified the work-related mileage or the percentage of work-related usage. In regard to the
vice-president’s vehicle, witness Ramas stated that the title of Ms. Chase’s vehicle is not in the
name of the Utility.

In rebuttal testimony, WMSI witness Brown testified that he has been provided a vehicle
throughout his 35 years of managing the Utility. According to the Utility’s response to OPC
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Interrogatory No. 5, he averages four trips a month to St. George Island. Witness Brown further
stated that he meets with bankers, contractors, vendors, accountants, lawyers, engineers, and
various agency personnel having jurisdiction over WMSI in various locations throughout
Tallahassee. Witness Brown stated that Ms. Chase has been provided a vehicle for the past 15
years. She averages one trip per month to St. George Island. In his rebuttal, witness Brown
asserted that Ms. Chase makes trips to banks both in Tallahassee and out of town, office of the
pension plan administrator, office of its CPA, storage unit, post office, DEP, PSC, the Northwest
Florida Water Management District (NWFWMD), Federal Express, UPS, office of its engineers,
office supply vendors, and various others vendors to pick up parts and supplies and equipment
for the Utility. However, according to mileage reimbursements for two other WMSI employees,
Mr. Mitchell and Ms. Blankenship, it appears that their travel for Utility business significantly
overlaps the Utility business the Utility purports Ms. Chase conducts.

According to the Utility’s response to OPC Interrogatory No. 5, witness Brown’s
assigned vehicle is a 2008 GMC Sierra 2500 (GMC) and Ms. Chase is assigned a 2007 Chevrolet
Tahoe (Tahoe). Both vehicles are available for their personal use. WMSI did not know the
weekly average or the annual mileage driven for Utility work of either vehicle. In response to
OPC Production of Document request (POD) No. 29, WMSI indicated there were no records of
mileage driven in regard to utility business. OPC Interrogatory No. 6 asked the Utility to detail
the 50 percent non-utility usage, and WMSI responded it was an estimate by witness Brown.
However, in his rebuttal testimony, witness Brown indicated Ms. Chase and himself have never
been required to keep detailed travel logs. Witness Brown asserted that this Commission only
mandated the travel records be kept for field employees; however, he and Ms. Chase have kept
track of the total annual miles driven for the vehicles.

Although Order No, PSC-94-]1383-FOF-WU only specifically ordered that travel records
be kept for field employees,” transportation allowances were disallowed for the office staff
because of the lack of support documentation. In the last rate case, witness Brown’s
transportation allowance was disallowed because he was considered contract labor. In the instant
docket, we find Mr. Brown shall be classified as office staff. Therefore, WMSI shall be aware
and on notice that travel records are needed for us to make a determination of utility-related use.
This is especially the case when the vehicles are used for both business and personal use.

WMSI witness Brown indicated the Utility’s tax return is evidence that the mileage for
Utility use is 50 percent for both vehicles. OPC contended that the IRS also requires travel logs
to support business versus personal use of vehicles which is apparently non-existent for the
Utility. OPC indicated that a tax return is not evidence without documentary support and it
would be thrown out by taxing authorities.

Witness Brown testified that the Utility began providing a vehicle for Ms, Chase on the
condition that she use her credit to purchase the vehicle on behalf of WMSI, and the Utility
would make the payments and record the depreciation on the vehicle as Utility-related. He
further stated that it has been the policy and procedure for years, and has not been challenged

7 See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14, 1994, in Docket No. 940109-WU, In re: Petition for
interim and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. George Island Ulility Company, Lid., page 44.




ORDER NO. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU
DOCKET NO. 100104-WU
PAGE 11

previously. Although we cannot follow the Utility’s logic behind the purchasing of the vehicle
for Ms. Chase, it appears Ms, Chase has had personal vehicles, and she has agreed to allow the
Utility to use these vehicles for tax purposes.

Further, although witness Brown asserts that Ms. Chase’s credit was used to purchase the
2007 Tahoe, according to the Utility’s general ledger, WMSI paid for the Tahoe with a check
from WMSI’s account in the amount of $30,413.29 to Proctor. This contradicts witness Brown’s
statement that it was Ms, Chase’s credit that was used to purchase the vehicle. If the intent was
for the vehicle to be that of the Utility and Utility funds were used to purchase the vehicle, we do
not understand why the vehicle was not titled to the Utility at the outset. In response to OPC
POD No. 27, a bill of sale, dated February 18, 2009, was provided indicating Ms. Chase
conveyed her rights to the 2007 Tahoe to WMSI for the sum of $20,000, However, on that same
day, Ms, Chase and her husband, Mr. Dan Chase, used the vehicle as collateral for a loan through
Envision Credit Union. In his deposition, witness Brown stated the money was needed as cash
flow for the Utility.

As regards the president’s vehicle, we disagree with OPC that it should be removed. The
total mileage driven for the president’s vehicle was 22,068 miles. The Utility purports that 50
percent or 11,034 miles are Utility-related usage. Based on four trips a month to the island for
Utility-related business, with the round trip to the island and back being 160 miles, we accept the
Utility's position that 50 percent of the vehicle’s use is Utility-related. However, as regards the
vice-president’s vehicle, we agree with OPC that the Utility has not sufficiently supported the
need or use for such vehicle. The Utility should have been aware from its last rate case that
travel records are needed in order to demonstrate Utility-related usage. Further, the vice-
president’s vehicle is titled to her and not to WMSI. We are not sure of the validity of this
attempt to convey her rights to the vehicle to the Utility when there is a third-party lien holder,
Envision Credit Union. In any event, whether the title is to Ms. Chase or WMSI, we find that the
Utility has not sufficiently justified a need for her vehicle.

Based on the above, plant shall be decreased by $30,413 for the Tahoe. Accumulated
depreciation shall be reduced by $4,224. Further, depreciation expense shall be reduced by
$5,069. Also, the Utility’s adjustments for 50 percent U&U shall be removed for the vice-
president’s vehicle. The U&U shall be increased by $15,206 for the plant and decreased by
$2,117 for accumulated depreciation. The net adjustment to U&U is $13,094. Depreciation
expense shall be increased by $2,535 to remove the U&U adjustment for the vice-president’s
vehicle. Finally, the Utility should be ordered to maintain travel records for all vehicles used for
utility purposes to enable our staff and this Commission to evaluate the appropriate level of
Utility-related usage in future rate case proceedings.

C. Transfer of Rental Rights to the Elevated Tower

At the hearing, we approved the parties’ stipulation that as a result of WMSI'’s transfer of
rental rights to the elevated tower, plant and accumulated depreciation shall be reduced by
$100,000 and $6,978, respectively. Additionally, test year depreciation expense shall be reduced
by $2,326.
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D. Plant-in-Service Balances

‘ In response to OPC POD No. 30, the Utility provided copies of invoices for all
mfscellancous expenses over $2,000. The invoices were for replacing all of the Utility’s well
drives, rebuilding a pump motor, and replacing a flow meter. However, we have determined that
851,751 of the miscellaneous expense should have been capitalized. Consistent with the
National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners’ Uniform System of Accounts
(NARUC USOA), we have capitalized the expenses related to plant, The 13-month average for
the capitalized plant is $11,371. Accordingly, we have increased Account No. 304.2 — Structures
and Improvements by $440, and Account No. 311.2 — Pumping Equipment by $10,931, for a
total adjustment of $11,371. Also, we have decreased plant by $8,001 to reflect 75 percent
retirement costs for the replaced plant items.

Further, in 2008, WMSI received net proceeds of $719,337 in settlement for the failure of
the paint coating on the supply main attached to the bridge. The supply main cost included cost
for a special protective coating to be applied to the supply main because of its exposure to highly
corrosive conditions. WMS!I witness Seidman testified that the coating did not perform as
expected. WMSI sued and recovered related costs.

Staff witness Dobiac testified that the Utility recorded the $719,337 as a reduction to
plant (supply mains). She recommended the Utility reverse the entry and increase plant by
$719,337, accumulated depreciation by $23,855 and depreciation expense by $23,978. Witness
Dobiac contended that the proceeds of the settlement should be placed in an escrow account and
used to offset the future costs of a maintenance contract for the bridge. The bridge maintenance
contract is $48,000 annually for 10 years.

WMSI witness Seidman asserted that the Utility does not have $719,000 readily available
to place in an escrow account. He stated that to require WMSI to escrow the funds after the fact
would require the Utility to borrow the funds, WMSI witness Seidman argued that the recording
of the transaction gave full benefit to customers, and staff witness Dobiac’s treatment would
result in an increase in rate base and depreciation expense. He further added that the supply
main would have to be maintained regardless of whether a special coating had been used.

We agree with WMSI witness Seidman and find that maintenance of the supply main
would be required regardless of whether or not the special coating had failed. The settlement
appears to be for a failed product and not for the maintenance of the supply main, and the
treatment suggested by staff witness Dobiac would result in additional revenue requirements for
the Utility to recover from customers. We find that the Utility’s treatment of the settlement was
appropriate. Even though we find that the proceeds are not for the maintenance of the bridge, we
are concerned with the management’s use of the funds. This concern will be addressed more
fully later in this Order. As a result, we find the Ultility’s treatment is appropriate and no
additional adjustment to the plant balance related to the proceeds from the settlement is required.

Based on the above, plant shall be increased by $11,371 to reflect capitalized plant and
decreased by $8,001 for retirement cost of replaced plant items for a net increase of $3,370.
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Accorc!ingly, accumulated depreciation shall be decreased by $7,909 ($8,001 - $92) and
depreciation expense shall be increased by $560.

E. Test Year land

At the hearing, we approved the parties’ stipulation that land should be decreased by
$3,400 to reflect the removal of appraisal and surveying costs associated with land that was sold.

F. Improvements for Fire Flow

By Order No. PSC-04-0791-AS-WU, we approved a settlement agreement between
WMSTI and OPC related to the elevated water storage tank.® The Order directed WMSI to spend
the approximately $400,000 that it would have spent replacing the elevated storage tank on
completing the looping of the water main. The Utility was also ordered to provide two complete
copies of the as-built drawings of the Utility’s water distribution system to OPC, upon
completion of the improvement, and one to the Fire Station on St. George Island. WMSI
contended that the Commission explicitly recognized that it had already expended funds and
manpower to improve fire flow. The Utility indicated that this Commission had reviewed the
expenditures and found no exceptions pursuant to Order No. PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU. °

OPC stated that it posed discovery questions to the Ultility in regard to the fire flow
improvements based on inquiries made by WMSI’s customers. OPC argued WMSI had been
unresponsive to its inquiries. However, just before the start of the hearing, the Utility provided a
distribution map marking the location of the completed looping projects and several invoices
from the contractor that performed the work. OPC contended the Utility has not adequately
supported that it spent the $400,000 to increase fire flow capabilities. Because the invoices were
dated prior to the settlement, OPC does not believe the expenditures could be as a result of the
settlement. As stated previously, and citing Order No. PSC-04-0791-AS-WU, WMSI argued
that we acknowledged at the time of the settlement that the Utility had already expended funds
and manpower to improve fire flow.

WMSI witness Brown testified that the Utility has installed over 40,000 linear feet of
lines, as ordered. He further stated, at the time it was completed, it was reviewed by OPC and
the fire department, and the Utility believed the issue had been addressed. OPC is satisfied that
the Utility, using a contractor or its own personnel, completed a substantial number of looping
projects that had the effect of increasing system fire flow capabilities, as contemplated by the
Commission. As stated before, the Utility indicated that we had audited its expenditures and
found no exception.

After the issuance of Order No. PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU, OPC filed a protest, arguing
that the staff audit did not adequately verify the work done, amounts spent, and prudence of the
expenditures claimed by WMSI in the final petition. OPC was specifically concerned with the

¥ See Order No. PSC-04-0791-AS-WU, issued August 12, 2004, in Docket No. 000694-%, In re: Petition by

Water Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County.
i See Order No. PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU, issued November 21, 2005, in Docket No. 000694-WU, In re; Petition by

Water Management Services, Inc, for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County.
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water plant/office building. The parties eventually worked out a settlement, that was approved
by Order No. PSC-06-0092-AS-WU.'"" The settlement agreement ordered the Utility to reduce

plant by $71,000. There is no mention of any issue in regard to the expenditures for the looping
of the lines.

We find the fire flow improvements have been addressed by Order No. PSC-05-1156-
PAA-WU. During the final phase of the Utility’s limited proceeding, staff auditors verified the
expenditures. At that time, OPC did not have an issue with the fire flow improvements. It
appears OPC believed it would take at least the $400,000 to complete the looping of the mains
for the fire flow. OPC has acknowledged that WMSI has completed the fire flow improvements
and provided the maps verifying the completion.

Based on the above, we find that the Utility has made the improvements to its water
distribution system regarding fire flow and has satisfied the requirements of Commission Order
Nos. PSC-04-0791-AS-WU and PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU.

G. Pro Forma Plant Additions

The Utility is seeking to increase its plant by $2,202,481 for pro forma plant
improvements, The record evidence shows that the projects are needed. WMSI witness Scibelli,
a registered Professional Engineer in the State of Florida, on behalf of Post, Buckley, Schuh, and
Jernigan (PBS&IJ), conducted an evaluation of WMSI’s water system in April 2010. The
evaluation concluded that several modifications to WMSI’s water system were necessary to
maintain and improve the water service. The recommended improvements included the
relocation of a portion of the existing water supply main, the replacement of the existing ground
storage tank, the purchase of land for the new storage tank, the reconfiguration of the existing
pumping and electrical system, and the upgrade of the distribution system. PBS&J determined
that these improvements would increase the reliability and integrity of the system.

OPC witness Woodcock, a registered Professional Engineer in the State of Florida, also
testified as to the need for the proposed pro forma plant projects. Witness Woodcock reviewed
the evaluation of WMSI’s water system conducted by PBS&J, and the recommendation for the
pro forma projects. Mr. Woodcock also conducted an inspection of the Utility’s facilities. He
determined that the projects would “, . , replace aging assets, improve the quality of service to
the customers, or improve the safety and reliability conditions to the utility system.” While
witness Woodcock did not take issue with the projects, he did disagree as to where the ground
storage tank should be located and the estimated costs.

While both parties’ witnesses testified favorably toward the projects, we note that
WMSTI's only support for plant improvements is a water system evaluation prepared by PBS&J.
OPC witness Woodcock testified that the PBS&J evaluation constitutes only “planning level
engineering estimates” of costs, and as such are inadequate to support including the
improvements in rate base. It is our practice to require at least three bids prior to any approval

1 See Order No. PSC-06-0092-AS-WU, issued February 9, 2006, in Docket No, 000694-WU, In re: Petition by
Water Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County.
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for pro forma additions.! In his deposition, witness Brown stated he was generally aware of the
requirement. However, witness Brown stated that the bidding process is very expensive and the

Utility wanted us to make a decision on the pro forma projects before it would proceed with the
bidding process.

The Utility’s financing for these projects is conditional. Citizens State Bank (CSB) has
agreed to loan WMSI $5,000,000 if the following conditions are met:

1) That the Florida Public Service Commission grant a rate increase to WMSI
that will enable the Utility to pay the debt service on the loan, in addition to
all of WMSI’s ordinary and reasonable expenses;

2) That the United States Department of Agriculture provide Citizens with a least
an 80 percent guarantee for the loan; and

3) That the Florida Department of Environmental Protection agrees to
subordinate its lien on WMSI’s supply main so that Citizens will have a first
lien against all the Utility’s assets, including all of its revenue and cash flow.

There is no evidence in the record as to whether or not DEP has agreed to subordinate its lien on
WMSI’'s supply main.

Based upon the testimony of both witness Scibelli and witness Woodcock and all the
evidence, we find that the proposed pro forma plant projects are reasonable and should improve
the quality of service and the system’s reliability. However, because the cost support is
insufficient the Utility shall file for another proceeding once it has obtained adequate support
documentation to support the cost of the pro forma plant additions. In the subsequent
proceeding, we will determine whether the cost justification provided by the Utility represents
the legitimate and reasonable costs of the improvements. At this time, because there is not
sufficient cost justification for the pro forma adjustments by the Utility, all pro forma plant
additions shall be removed as follows:

Pro Forma Plant Adjustments

Pro forma Plant Additions (81,752,481)
| Pro forma Land , ($450,000)
' Reverse Plant Retirements | $180,409 .
Remove Pro Forma Accumulated Depreciation | $29,083 |
- Reverse Retired Accumulated Depreciation ($180,409)

" See Order Nos. PSC-07-0609-PAA-WS, issued July 30, 2007, in Docket No. 060246-WS, In re: Application for

increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Gold Coast Utility Corp., and PSC-10-0400-PAA-WS,
issued June 18, 2010, in Docket No. (050392-WS, In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in

Lake County by Utilities [nc. ennbrooke, pages 9-10.
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Bemove Amortization of Retirement i a o ($12,879)
Remove Pro Forma Depreciation Expense - (3$58,167)
Reverse Depreciation. Expense for Retirements 1 o $6,233
LRcrn'c;E Pro Forma Property Taxes r ' T ($5.787)

H. Accumulated Depreciation

Previously, in this Order, we removed $4,224 of accumulated depreciation associated
with the vice-president’s vehicle. The Utility has stipulated to the removal of $6,978 of
accumulated depreciation for the transfer of rental rights to the elevated tower, We also
increased plant to capitalize plant recorded as miscellaneous expenses. The 13-month average
for accumulated depreciation on the capitalized plant is $92, and this account has been increased
accordingly. Further, we have decreased accumulated depreciation by $8,001 to reflect 75
percent retirement cost for the replacement plant items. Also, as discussed in the section above,
the Utility’s pro forma projects shall be addressed in a subsequent proceeding. Therefore, we
have removed $29,083 for the Utility’s pro forma accumulated depreciation and increased
accumulated deprecation by $180,409 to reverse its retirement, Based on these adjustments,
accumulated depreciation shall be increased by $132,215.

1. Advances for Construction

In the Utility’s last rate case, we ordered that it record $65,000 as Advances for
Construction, WMSI witness Brown testified the $65,000 payment was paid to him personally
and his affiliates (not the Utility) by the St. George Homeowners’ Association (SGHOA) as
settlement of a lawsuit that did not involve the Utility. OPC contended that WMSI witness
Brown has not supported his opinion that the settlement did not involve the Utility, However,
our order acknowledged that the Utility was not involved in the lawsuit.'

The Utility’s affiliate received the money in a settlement with SGHOA. The settlement
required the Utility’s affiliate to advance money to the Utility to be used strictly for capital
improvements to enhance and increase the flow and pressure of the water system, including the
installation of a new altitude valve and high speed turbine pump. Staff witness Dobiac stated in
Audit Finding 4 that the Utility did not record the funds to Advances for Construction as ordered
by this Commission."

OPC contended that we should uphold our decision from the prior rate case and order that
the adjustment be made to increase Advances for Construction. WMSI witness Brown stated, in
response to Staff’s Interrogatory No. 89, that the Utility recorded the advance as an equity
advance, He asserted recording the $65,000 to Account No. 252 — Advances for Construction
was improper. NARUC USOA defines this account as follows:

12 See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14, 1994, in Docket No, 940109-WU, In re: Petilion for
interim and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. George Island Utility Company, Ltd., page 30,
"3 1d, at 30.
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This account shall include advances by or in behalf of customers for construction
which are to be refunded either wholly or in part. When a person is refunded the
entire amount to which he is entitled according to the agreement or rule under
which the advance was made, the balance, if any, remaining in this account shall
be credited to account 271 — Contributions in Aid of Construction.

WMSI witness Brown testified that there was never any expectation the advance would be repaid
by WMSI, or the homeowners. In the prior rate case, we ordered the advance be expended to
complete certain improvements.'* Further, the order specified the advance was not Contributions
in Aid of Construction (CIAC).

In response to Staff Interrogatory No. 89, the Utility provided a list of specific fire
protection expenditures made but noted that it stopped keeping a tally once $65,909 was
expended by the Utility. Therefore, it appears that WMSI has used the advance toward the
improvements ordered by this Commission. Even if the Utility had recorded the funds in
Advances for Construction, the completion of the improvements results in a reduction to this
account.

As there is no further dispute concerning Advances for Construction, the only other
adjustment regarding Advances for Construction shall be the adjustment that the parties agreed
to in Stipulation No. 4,

J. Working Capital Allowance

Pursuant to Rule 25-30,433(2), F.A.C., the Utility used the balance sheet approach to
calculate its working capital allowance. In its filing, WMSI requested a working capital
allowance of $181,157.

The Utility stipulated to the removal of $112,034 for unamortized debt discount and
$17,983 for fully amortized prior rate case expense.”” WMSI’s working capital allowance
includes: (1) $35,662 of deferred cost of the Utility’s wastewater certificate; (2) $6,344 for
deferred rate case expense related to preliminary evaluation; (3) $6,008 for estimated prepaid
insurance associated with key man life insurance; and (4) $40,000 of operating reserves for its
proposed deferred compensation cost. As discussed elsewhere in this Order, we are disallowing:
those costs. Therefore, working capital allowance shall be reduced by the aforementioned
amounts.

In addition, the Utility recorded $60,754 of amortization for an undepreciated supply
main which had been replaced. In WMSI’s limited proceeding, we approved an annual
amortization of $14,298 for the undepreciated portion of the supply main. Using our approved
amortization rate, we calculate a balance of $62,187. Therefore, we have increased the deferred
account by $1,432 ($62,187 - $60,754).

"% [d. at 30.
' See Order No. PSC-10-060 1 -PHO-WU, issued September 30, 2010, in this docket, page 30.
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Further, as discussed later in this Order, we are approving rate case expense of $229,180,
It is our Practicc that one-half of rate case expense be included in the working capital
allowance.'® Therefore, the appropriate deferred rate case expense is $114,590. The Utility’s
working capital includes $114,306 of deferred rate case expense. The net adjustment to working
capital for deferred rate case expense is an increase of $284.

Based on the above, our net adjustment to working capital allowance is a decrease of
$129,971. This results in the working capital allowance being $51,186 ($181,157 - $129,971).

K. Total Rate Base

Based on our adjustments and the approved stipulations, we calculate the appropriate 13-
month average rate base to be $3,735,659. Schedule No. 1-A reflects our rate base calculation
and Schedule No. 1-B shows our adjustments to rate base,

V1. COST OF CAPITAL

A, Customer Deposits

At the hearing, we approved the parties’ stipulation that the appropriate amount of
customer deposits to include in the capital structure is $100,499.

B. Long-Term Debt

WMSI recorded a long-term debt balance of $9,919,844 at 4.99 percent in the Utility’s
capital structure for the 2009 test year. Per our staff’s analysis, the long-term debt balance
should be adjusted as follows: (1) remove the $15,711 Envision loan at 5.75 percent for the 2007
Chevrolet Tahoe; (2) remove the projected $5,000,000 loan at 6.65 percent from Citizens State
Bank (CSB); and (3) add back the $2,849,020 Gulf State Bank (GSB) loan at 4.25 percent.

As discussed above, we disallowed the costs of the 2007 Chevrolet Tahoe owned by Ms,
Chase. Consequently, the associated loan also shall be excluded from the capital structure.
Therefore, the $15,711 Envision loan at 5.75 percent shall be removed from the balance of long-
term debt in the capital structure.

WMSI allocated 50 percent of the loan for the 2008 GMC Sierra used by Mr. Brown to
the balance of long-term debt. OPC proposed to remove $27,492 from the capital structure, thus,
disallow the entire debt for the vehicle used by Mr. Brown. As discussed above, we agreed to
include 50 percent of Mr. Brown’s vehicle in rate base and to reflect the $27,492 of associated
debt in the capital structure.

' See Order Nos. PSC-01-0326-FOF-SU, issued February 6, 2001, in Docket No. 991643-SU, In re: Application for
increase in wastewater rates in Seven Springs System in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc,, page 40; PSC-00-
0248-PAA-WU, issued February 7, 2000, in Docket No. 990535-WU, In re: Request for approval of increase in
water rates in Nassay County by Florida Public Utilities Company (Fermandina Beach System); and PSC-07-0130-
SC-SU, issued February 15, 2007, in Docket No. 060256-SU, In re: Request for approval of increase in wastewater
rates in Seminole County by Alafava Utilities, Inc,
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In its filing, WMSI included the projected $5,000,000 CSB loan at 6.65 percent in the
capital structure and removed the $2,849,020 GSB loan at 4.25 percent, which was expected to
be paid off with the proceeds from the $5,000,000 loan, to reflect the financing of the proposed
capital improvements and the retirement of certain existing debt. WMSI proposed to pay off all
existing debt except for the DEP state revolving fund loan.

CSB preliminarily agreed to make the $5,000,000 loan to WMS]I, provided the Utility
met certain conditions that were specified in a bank loan commitment letter dated May 14, 2010.
Pursuant to the agreement, and in order for the bank to issue funds, CSB required a first lien
against all of the Utility’s assets, including all of its revenue and cash flow. These conditions
would require the Utility to payoff the GSB loan.

We find it is appropriate to remove from the test year capital structure the proposed
$5,000,000 loan at 6.65 percent from CSB, and, instead, find it is appropriate to include in the
capital structure the existing $2,849,020 loan at 4.25 percent from GSB. As noted earlier in this
Order, we have removed the proposed plant additions of approximately $2,200,000 from rate
base. Consequently, the proposed CSB loan to finance the plant additions shall also be excluded
from the long-term debt balance in the capital structure. In addition, the remaining balance of
the proposed $5,000,000 loan that was intended to retire certain existing debt shall be removed
and replaced with the GSB loan as such retirement is no longer applicable.

Based on the above, we find the appropriate balance of long-term debt to be included in
the capital structure for the December 31, 2009 test year is $3,635,160 at 3.79 percent.

C. Return on Equity (ROE)

WMSI proposed an ROE of 11.30 percent based on last year’s leverage formula.
WMSTI’s capital structure consists only of long-term debt and customer deposits. However, we
find it appropriate to establish an ROE for future equity investment. Using the current leverage
formula and a 40-percent equity ratio, we calculate an authorized mid-point ROE of 10.85
percent with a range of plus or minus 100 basis points.'” Because WMSI has no equity capital,
this ROE has no effect on the weighted average cost of capital or the revenue requirement.

D. Weighted Average Cost of Capital

As noted above, the appropriate balance of customer deposits to be included in the capital
structure for the December 31, 2009, test year is $100,499 at a cost rate of 6.00 percent. Also,
the appropriate balance of long-term debt for the test year is $3,635,160 at a cost rate of 3.79
percent.

“ See Order No. PSC-10-0401-PAA-WS, issued June 18, 2010, in Docket No. 100006-WS, In re: Water and
wastewater _industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on common equity for water and

wastewater utilities pursuant to Section 367.081(4)(f), F.S.




ORDER NO. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU
DOCKET NO. 100104-WU
PAGE 20

Based upon the proper components, amounts, and cost rates associated with the capital
structure for the test year ended December 31, 2009, we find that the appropriate weighted
average cost of capital for WMSI for purposes of setting rates is 3.85 percent. Our calculation is
shown on Schedule No. 2.

VIL. NET OPERATING INCOME

A. Salaries and Wages Expense

The Utility’s MFRs include salary increases for two of its employees. At the end of
2008, Ms. Chase’s base salary was $59,000. Her salary for 2009 was $70,000, an $11,000 or
18.6-percent increase. Ms. Molsbee’s base salary, in 2008, was $45,981. For 20009, she received
an increase of $14,019 or a 30-percent increase.

WMSI witness Brown testified that Ms. Chase has worked for the Utility for almost 30
years. In his deposition, witness Brown stated his justification for Ms, Chase’s wage increase
was that he thought she deserved the increase. Witness Brown indicated Ms. Chase is invaluable
to the Utility. Witness Brown asserted that Ms. Chase has a certified operator license from DEP,
and she is certified as a cross-connection control administrator and at one time, she was solely
responsible for billing, customer relations, and the cross-connection control program. Witness
Brown contended it is unreasonable for her to earn less than $70,000 per year when one of her
subordinates, who did not have as many years with the company, accepted a job with another
utility at $70,000 per year.

Witness Brown stated Ms, Molsbee started with the Utility in 1983. He said she has not
worked continuously with WMSI but has been there now since 2005. WMSI witness Brown
indicated when Ms. Molsbee was hired back, it was agreed that she would get a large raise, if
and when she became certified. Ms, Molsbee got her certification in 2008, and she was given the
promised raise. The Utility used Hank Garrett’s salary when he was an operator with Eastpoint
Water and Sewer as the market rate for setting salaries for Ms, Chase and Ms. Molsbee.

OPC witness Ramas testified that the salary increases for the two employees are
excessive, OPC contended WMSI has not adequately justified the salary increases. OPC argued
that it is unreasonable and unjustified for the Utility to grant 18.6 percent and 30.0 percent salary
increases during a period of financial difficulty in which it was not paying many of its bills and
debt obligations, coupled with the economic climate in Florida and throughout the United States.

In response to OPC Interrogatory No. 39, the Utility provided the salaries for all
employees for 2006 through 2010. Ms. Chase’s salary increased three percent in 2008, and Ms.
Molsbee salary increased 12.15 percent in 2008. Over the course of two years, Ms. Chase’s
salary has increased 21.6 percent and Ms. Molsbee’s has increased 42.15 percent. As noted by
OPC witness Ramas, the test year increase in salaries for these two employees is substantial. We
find that the Utility has not adequately supported the level of increases given in 2009. We
believe Ms, Molsbee’s 12.15 percent salary increase in 2008 compensated her for obtaining her
certification. In addition, witness Brown admitted there had been no significant change in Ms.
Chase’s job function or responsibility at the time her increase was granted. Finally, the Utility’s




ORDER NO. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU
DOCKET NO. 100104-WU
PAGE 21

competitive market survey for the increases consisted of a hand-jotted note by witness Brown
stating what Hank Garrett’s salary was with Eastpoint per Ms, Molsbee.

WMSI witness Seidman contended the increases should be placed in the proper context
because they did not occur in a vacuum. He stated many changes were made in personnel for the
Utility that increased the availability of competent operations management with a total savings in
expenses. Witness Seidman testified that several part-time field employees were eliminated and
a full-time field employee was brought in at half the cost. He indicated witness Brown took a cut
in his salary that more than offset the annual increases awarded to Ms. Molsbee and Ms. Chase.
WMSI witness Seidman asserted those changes saved the Utility $12,609.

Mr. Brown's salary increased by 37.3 percent from the years 2006 to 2009. However,
Mr. Brown’s salary should have been normalized to remove additional salary he incurred for
providing legal services for the Utility in the settlement case. In response to OPC Interrogatory
No. 42, the Utility indicated Mr, Brown's salary increase was a management decision based
primarily upon the extra legal work that he did in connection with the litigation regarding the
paint failure on WMSI's supply main. The litigation was settled June 2008. Therefore, Mr.
Brown’s 2008 salary shall be normalized to reflect the removal of the salary related to the legal
work in the amount of $45,010 which is the difference between his 2006 and 2008 salary.
Further, we believe the $30,300 adjustment in 2009 reflects the removal of some salary related to
legal work since the case has been concluded. In our review, we believe the Utility would have
to cut witness Brown’s salary an additional $30,000 to support its position that giving up his
salary saved money for WMSI.

We agree with OPC witness Ramas that the requested salary increases are excessive. We
are aware that this Commission has found that adjustments cannot be made to expenses deemed
abnormally high without also making adjustments for those that are abnormally low.'® Pursuant
to Order No, PSC-93-1288-FOF-SU, this Commission found that selecting certain expenses to
normalize is inappropriate, especially when normalization of other expenses would increase the
level of test year expenses and, accordingly, the utility's revenue requirement. As discussed below,
we note that the Utility’s Engineering Services has been $0 in prior years and we are increasing
that expense to recognize that WMSI will incur cost for non-capital Engineering Services.
Accordingly, we have adjusted the Utility’s expense that had been abnormally low in prior years.
However, for salaries, some level of increase is appropriate, and we find that OPC witness
Ramas’ suggested three percent is reasonable. This amount is significantly higher than our 2010
price index. As a result, the Utility’s salary and wages expense shall be reduced by $21,870 to
reflect net three-percent salary increases for both Ms. Chase and Ms. Molsbee.

In addition, OPC witness Ramas recommended that 5 hours or 12.5 percent of Mr,
Brown, Ms. Chase, and Mr. Mitchell’s salaries be allocated to affiliate operations. In response to
OPC Interrogatory No. 12, WMSI indicated that there is no allocation of cost from WMSI to
BMG. The response also indicated that Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase each work approximately two
hours per week for all various entities owned by Mr. Brown and that the two hours are outside of

18 See Order No. PSC-93-1288-FOF-SU, issued September 3, 1993, in Docket No. 920808-SU, In re: Application
for rate increase by South Fort Myers Division of Florida Cities Water Company in Lee County.
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their 40-plus hour week that they work for WMSI, Further, the Utility stated that Mr. Mitchell,
WMSI’s controller, works approximately two hours per week for BMG. OPC witness Ramas
contended that, based on the level of transactions on the Utility’s books associated with Mr.
Brown and BMG, it is unreasonable to assume that these employees only work approximately
two hours per week for BMG.

WMSI argued that OPC witness Ramas’ recommended adjustment of five hours is
arbitrary, and she does not provide any support for her assumption. The Utility indicated OPC
witness Ramas applied the percentage to Ms. Chase even though she made no mention of her in
regard to the amount of transfers between the various cash accounts of the affiliates, WMSI
witness Brown said Ms. Chase does not spend any significant time on affiliate transactions.

We believe OPC witness Ramas considered Mr. Brown, Ms. Chase, and Mr, Mitchell as
a collaborative effort in regard to the affiliates. WMSI witness Brown had already indicated that
they each work about two hours per week on business related to affiliates. He also testified that
the affiliate, BMQG, is a sub-S corporation which holds a limited number of passive investments,
However, due to the number of transactions between WMSI and the affiliate, we find the work
involved for BMG goes well beyond the “passive” nature described and the two hours the Utility
claims is spent by Mr. Brown, Mrs. Chase, and Mr. Mitchell.

We agree with OPC witness Ramas that there should be an allocation of salaries and
wages to affiliates. Further, we find that witness Ramas’ recommendation is reasonable.'
Therefore, we shall reduce salaries by $28,554 to reflect an allocation of salary expense to the
affiliates.

Based on the above, we find a total decrease of $50,424 to salaries and wages expense is
appropriate. The corresponding adjustment for payroll taxes is a decrease of $3,857.

B. Employee Pension and Benefits

In the test year, WMSI enacted an executive deferred compensation plan (deferred plan).
The test year O&M expense included $80,000 of deferred compensation for Mr. Brown and Ms.
Chase. OPC witness Ramas asserted that, based on the deferred plan’s documentation, it
appeared Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase have been granted a $40,000 increase in their compensation
that they are deferring. The Utility contended the deferred plan is not designed to boost the
salaries of Mr, Brown and Ms. Chase; instead, it applies to all of WMSI management personnel
and Mr. Garrett and Ms. Molsbee will likely qualify in time. The deferred plan is for all
management; however, Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase are the only employees that currently qualify
for the deferred plan. WMSI witness Brown testified that the deferred plan is designed to keep
good people as long as possible, including an extra five years after they begin thinking about

! The Utility cites cases that any reductions in salary must be supported by competent, substantial evidence. We
find that these reductions in salary levels for the President and Vice President comply with the requirement that any

reduction “be based on competent, substantial evidence.” See Metro Dade County Water & Sewer Bd. v. Comm’'ty
Util. Corp., 200 So. 2d 831, 833 (Fla. 3d DCA 1967); and Fla. Bridge Co. v. Bevis, 363 So, 2d 799 (Fla, 1978)
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retirement. He indicated that it does not seem fair or reasonable that WMSI cannot have fair and
reasonable pensions comparable with state employees, similar to the “DROP” program.?

OPC asserted that witness Brown's comparison to the State of Florida’s “DROP” is an
invalid comparison. Witness Brown arrived at the annual amount of the expense by determining
what he thought would be a reasonable amount monthly (81,500 to $2,000) to pay him and Ms.
Chase for the rest of their remaining estimated lives upon retirement. Then, he determined the
amount of deferred compensation that would need to be accrued over the remaining several years
before retirement. OPC asserted it is highly unlikely that the State of Florida, or any state for
that matter, contributes, within a compressed time frame of only a few years, amounts actuarially
sufficient to pay in the range of $1,500 to $2,000 per month for the rest of an employee’s life.

In response to OPC POD No. 51, the Utility provided a copy of the executive deferred
compensation plan. The deferred compensation plan states the purpose of the plan is to provide
deferred compensation to a select group of management and highly compensated employees
through an unfunded “top hat” arrangement exempt from the fiduciary, funding, vesting and plan
termination insurance provisions of Title I and Title IV of the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act (ERISA). Further, the plan affords employees the opportunity to defer
compensation they are unable to defer or receive under the Company’s tax qualified cash or
deferred compensation plan (WMSI 401(k) Plan), because of the limits on deferrals imposed by
Sections 401 (k) and 402(g) of the Internal Revenue Code.

OPC witness Ramas testified the deferred plan indicates that it is unfunded and that . . .
no eligible employees shall have preference over any general creditor of the Company with the
[sic] regards to the amount accrued in such employee’s account.” She further stated the plan is
unsecured and that no trust or similar arrangement is intended or created as a result of the
implementation of this new plan. Based on review of the plan, all deferred compensation
deferred under the plan: (1) is a general asset of the Utility; (2) may be used in the operation of
the Utility’s business or in any other manner permitted by law; and (3) remains subject to the
claims of WMSI’s general unsecured creditors.

WMSI witness Brown asserted the plan is a reasonable and necessary expense of
operating a perpetual business which strives to keep dedicated employees. OPC indicated WMSI
was able to operate through 2008 without such a plan and was able during the same period to
retain several long-term employees, such as Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase, each of which have
worked for the Company or its predecessors for over 25 years, WMSI witness Brown expressed
it is difficult to explain to WMSI’s 25-plus year managers why they cannot have a program
similar to the other utilities in the county, or similar to the pension plans enjoyed by the state
employees who regulate them.

We agree that employee benefits like a deferred compensation plan benefit could help
retain and attract quality employees. OPC witness Ramas agreed that a “reasonable” employee
benefit plan should be included in rates. We note that there are currently expenses included in
the test year for the Utility’s 401(k) plan. However, we find that the deferred plan as proposed

* Stands for Delayed Retirement Option Program.
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by WMSI is unreasonable. Based on the documentation of the deferred plan, it is not a
guaranteed benefit. The Utility’s creditors will have preference over the employees in regard to
the compensation, and the funds are an asset of the Utility and can be used in the Utility’s
operations. There is also the concern that these funds could be transferred to affiliate companies.

As discussed later in this Order, the Utility has had access to funds that have been
transferred out of WMSI that could have been used to establish a funded plan for this additional
employee benefit. Therefore, we find that the customers shall not bear this additional cost, and
$80,000 shall be removed from employee pensions and benefits.

Finally, consistent with our reductions to salaries and wages, we have reduced employee
pension and benefits expense by $3,665 to reflect a 12.50 percent allocation to affiliated
operations. Based on the above, employee pensions and benefits shall be reduced by $83,665
($80,000 + $3,665).

C. Materials and Supplies Expense

Pursuant to Audit Finding 4, the Utility recorded an out-of-period expense in the amount
of $8 in Materials and Supplies Expense. WMSI agreed with this adjustment, and the Material
and Supplies expense shall be decreased by $8.

D. Engineering Services Expense

The Utility's MFR’s include $48,000 for Engineering Services. The balance includes
$27,500 for a PBS&J water evaluation study and a pro forma adjustment of $20,500 to bring the
test year level to $48,000. WMSI wimess Brown testified that the Utility must have access to
high quality Engineering Services on a consistent basis because of all the governmental
compliance issues and permitting requirements. The Utility has entered into a retainer agreement
with PBS&J for $4,000 monthly or $48,000 annually for Engineering Services.

OPC witness Ramas testified that the requested amount is excessive, in part because
many types of engineering expenses that a water utility would incur should be capitalized as part
of construction cost rather than expensed. Witness Ramas asserted that an appropriate level of
engineering cost would be $5,500 which is the amortizaticn of the water evaluation study over a
period of five years, WMSI contended that allowing only the amortization of the PBS&J water
system evaluation does not allow for any recurring, non-capital Engineering Services.

Witness Ramas stated the amortization of the water system evaluation allows $5,500, on
a going forward basis, for WMSI to utilize for recurring type Engineering Services. We believe
the water system evaluation is the crux of the Utility’s justification of its pro forma plant
improvements. As discussed in our treatment of pro forma plant additions, the improvements are
necessary to maintain the water service, and would *. . . replace aging assets, improve the quality
of service to the customers, or improve the safety and reliability conditions to the utility system.”
As such, the costs associated with the water system evaluation shall be capitalized when the
improvements are placed into service. Therefore, we have removed the cost of $27,500 for the
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water system evaluation, and find that the evaluation shall be capitalized as plant when WMSI
seeks recovery of the pro forma projects in a subsequent proceeding.

OPC witness Ramas did not dispute that the Utility will have some need for non-capital
engineering costs. Witness Ramas’ recommendation to amortize the cost of the water evaluation
study does allow for some level of recurring type Engineering Services, The Utility's
Engineering Services expense has been $0 in prior years, However, WMSI witness Brown
testified that Mr. Thomas had been providing Engineering Services at no cost. Mr. Thomas
provided Engineering Services for the Utility in its last full rate case proceeding.?! We believe
the Engineering Services from the last rate case should be indexed to the current level. By
indexing the Engineering Services from the last rate case, we calculate the appropriate
Engineering Services to be $5,872. Therefore, we have reduced Engineering Services by
$14,628. Based on the above, the requested level of Engineering Services expense shall be
decreased by $42,128 ($27,500 + $14,628). '

E. Accounting Services Expense

WMSI’s MFRs reflect Accounting Services of $18,000, which include test year expenses
of $4,225 and a pro forma adjustment of §13,775. The Utility has entered into an accounting
service contract with Barbara Withers, Certified Public Accountant (CPA). The accounting
service contract is a set monthly retainer of $1,500 per month or $18,000, annually. This
amounts to an average of ten hours of Accounting Services per month, The Utility indicated that
any unused hours would be credited to the months where more hours are required. The Utility
indicated that the accounting contract assures that the Utility would have priority access to a
CPA and is better for budgetary purposes.

In rebuttal testimony, WMSI witness Withers testified the services provided under the
contract include: preparing the Utility’s tax returns; updating WMSI’s policy and procedures
manual, monitoring compliance; ensuring compliance with NARUC USOA for Class A Utilities;
assisting with any necessary journal entries; providing services regarding plant additions,
disposals, and depreciation; maintaining the fixed asset matrix; assisting in the areas of
amortization of deferred debits and contributions in aid of construction (CIAC); and performing
various accounting and bookkeeping assistance. Witness Withers contended the additional
Accounting Services of a licensed CPA are needed to properly maintain the books and records of
the Utility due to the complex accounting matters involved.

OPC asserted that the complex nature of accounting for WMSI does not arise from utility
depreciation or accounting because those issues are clearly delineated with rules and the
NARUC USOA. OPC contended that the true source of complexity of the Utility’s accounting
issues is the nature and frequency of its affiliate transactions. Further, OPC witness Ramas
testified that, in her opinion, WMSI has not justified the need for a significant increase in the
amount of assistance needed from an external certified public accounting firm. Her opinion is
based on the fact the Utility has an in-house controller whose duties include accounting and
bookkeeping activity, as well as the responsibility for the general ledger, payroll, payroll tax

! gee Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, page 54,
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returns, preparation of financial statements, and other accounting type services. There is also an
office administrator who assists the controller with the day-to-day accounting functions. OPC
agreed that a reasonable level of CPA services is needed. However, OPC stated that WMSI has
not historically incurred the levels sought and has not supported its contention that these levels
will recur annually. To reflect the appropriate level of Accounting Services expense on a going-
forward basis, OPC witness Ramas recommended an annual accounting expense of $3,667, This
amount equates to the annual average accounting expense incurred by the Utility over the past
five years.

The Utility indicated it has an accounting procedures manual to assure compliance with
all of the various requirements involving accounting issues, including those of NARUC. The
manual was created by the Utility’s CPA, Barbara Withers. The manual contains a very
extensive list of accounting functions and duties which are assigned to the various employees of
WMSI and the CPA, Ms. Withers. In Attachment A of this Order, there is a grid of the
procedures contained in the accounting manual. Mr. Mitchell, the controller, is primarily
responsible for duties that are covered in the Accounting Services contract with Ms. Withers.
The accounting manual indicates that Ms., Withers’ only responsibility not also covered by other
WMSI employees is the preparation of the Federal Corporate Tax Return and the Florida
Corporate Tax Return.

In response to OPC Interrogatory No. 31, the Utility indicated it has incurred accounting
expenses of: $10,626 for 2005; $698 for 2007; $2,250 for 2008; and $4,225 for 2009. WMSI
incurred a high-level of accounting expenses in 2005 due to a new fixed asset and depreciation
program set-up and an audit. The next highest-level was $4,225 in 2009 which included the cost
of Ms. Withers preparing the accounting manual. The Utility’s level of Accounting Services
expense has varied over the past several years. However, the level has not approached the
$18,000 being requested by WMSI, WMSI witness Withers agreed that the five-year average for
Accounting Services has been in the neighborhood of $3,700. However, she purports that her
services have been previously provided at a discount or at no-charge due to extremely
challenging years for WMSI.

We find that the leve! of Accounting Services expense shall be reduced, and that the five-
year average of $3,667 is an appropriate level of Accounting Services expense for the Ultility.
On a prospective basis, we find that Ms, Withers services will be minimal according to the
accounting manual. The Utility has adequate in-house employees to maintain its accounting
functions in full compliance as illustrated in its accounting manual. The $3,667 level of
Accounting Services expense will allow for oversight over the implementation of the accounting
manual, as well as the completion of the Federal and Florida Corporate Tax returns.

Based on the above, the level of Accounting Services Expense shall be reduced by
$14,333 ($18,000 - $3,667).
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F. DEP Refinancing Costs

WMSI’s MFRs include $2,500 in Contractual Services - Other to Sigma Project Solution,
LLC (Sigma). WMSI witness Brown testified that Sigma was instrumental in assisting the
Utility with refinancing its DEP loan at a lower interest rate and extending the amortization of
the loan from 20 years to 30 years., WMSI indicated the transaction was beneficial to the
customers, In rebuttal, WMSI witness Brown testified that, with Sigma’s help, debt service was
reduced by $121,000 per year.

In response to OPC POD No. 8, WMSI provided a copy of Amendment 3 of its loan
agreement which indicated WMSI had requested the restructuring of its loan as a result of
“worsening economic conditions.” OPC witness Ramas stated that it appeared WMSI did not
have the cash necessary to pay the November 2009 and May 2010 semi-annual payments.
Therefore, the amount of outstanding interest was added to the principal balance. OPC witness
Ramas believed $2,500 is not only non-recurring, but it should not be passed along to the
customers as a result of WMSI not being able to adequately manage its cash flow. Witness
Ramas expressed concern that the Utility was unable to pay its debt obligation while, at the same
time, investments in associated companies were increasing and notes receivable from associated
companies were outstanding,

WMSI stated that OPC witness Ramas is trying to justify the disallowance of the costs by
trying to tie it to her erroneous conclusion that BMG and witness Brown took more cash out of
the Utility than they put in. WMSI contended that the records support that witness Brown and
BMG have put $156,842 more into the Utility than was taken out during the period of January
2009 through August 2010, However, as will be discussed more fully below, it appears that
BMG and Mr. Brown have actually taken more cash out than has been put in WMSI, and that the
Utility has not adequately managed its cash flow. Therefore, we find the cost of refinancing the
loan shall not be passed along to the customers. The refinancing of the loan added an additional
$955,113 of interest over the life of the loan. Based on the above, the DEP refinancing cost of
$2,500 shall be removed.

G. Contract Labor Costs

At the hearing, we approved the parties’ stipulation that $1,250 of additional contractual
service costs should be removed for a total of $7,250 for Hank Garrett charges during 2009 (on
general ledger as management fees).

H. Out-of-Period Costs for Annual Report Preparation Fees

At the hearing, we approved the parties’ stipulation that an adjustment should be made to
reduce the out-of-period costs by $2,100 to reflect the actual cost incurred in 2009 for
preparation of the 2008 Annual Report.
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1. Rental of Building/Real Property

The Utility, at one time, owned an office in Tallahassee. However, WMSI sold the office
in March 2003, in order to increase cash flow. WMSI stated it did not have sufficient funds to
purchase another office. The Utility’s Tallahassee office location is leased from BMG for
$18,000, annually. Consistent with our allocation of salaries and wages,” 12.5 percent of the
rent expense shall be allocated to the Utility’s affiliate. Thus, rent expense shall be reduced by
$2,250.

J. Transportation Expense

The Utility recorded $23,168 of transportation expense. Staff witness Dobiac stated in
Audit Finding 6 that transportation expenses should be reduced by $9,104 for insufficient
support documentation. In her deposition, witness Dobiac stated documentation was received
from the Utility; however, she was unable to differentiate whether the fueling costs were related
to a company vehicle or a personal vehicle. Witness Dobiac asserted that sufficient support
would be a receipt specifying the vehicle being fueled, the driver’s initials, and the date.

OPC agrees with witness Dobiac that transportation expenses should be reduced by
$9,104 because WMSI had insufficient supporting documentation. Based on her review of the
Utility’s 2009 General Ledger, witness Dobiac recommended disallowance of some
transportation expense related to the island vehicles. However, it appears that during the test
year, no vehicles on the island were allowed for personal use, and, therefore, the fuel purchases
on the island would not be for personal use. WMSI's general ledger separates transportation
expense into two sub-accounts: (1) the transportation expense for the island; and (2) the
transportation expense for the staff in Tallahassee. Because we believe the island transportation
expense reflects cost related to the fueling of Utility-vehicles and personal vehicles for Utility-
related business, we find that the island transportation account balance of $14,289 is appropriate.

The administration transportation expense account included transportation costs related to
Mr. Brown, Ms, Chase, Mr. Mitchell, and Ms. Blankenship. The administration’s transportation
balance is $8,879. We find $1,631 of the amount in the account is appropriate because it reflects
total documented mileage reimbursement to Mr. Mitchell and Ms. Blankenship. The remaining
balance of $7,248 relates to transportation costs for Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase for fuel purchases
and maintenance on their vehicles.

As discussed previously in this Order, the vehicle for the vice president (Ms. Chase) has
been removed. As a result, any maintenance costs or fuel costs related to this vehicle shall also
be removed. Also, both Ms. Chase’s and Mr. Brown’s vehicles are used for personal use and
WMSI has not documented how much of the use is related to Utility business. WMSI contends
that Mr. Brown averages four trips a month to the island. Based on the number of trips and
mileage incurred, we find that Mr. Brown has demonstrated that his transportation expense is
reasonable, and it shall be allowed. However, the travel expense for Ms. Chase shall be removed

2 For salaries and wages, we agreed with OPC that 12.5 percent of salaries for Mr. Brown, Ms. Chase, and Mr,
Mitchell be allocated to affiliate operations.
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for lack of support documentation. Based on the above, transportation expense shall be
decreased by $2,985.

Also, OPC recommends that transportation expense be reduced by $1,265 to remove tires
purchased for witness Brown’s vehicle. As noted above, we have approved 50 percent of the
cost of the president’s vehicle in rate base. Therefore, consistent with that decision, we have
decreased the expense for the tires by 50 percent, i.e., $633 ($1,265/2). These adjustments result
in a transportation expense allowance of approximately $3,000 for the president. As discussed
earlier, the president’s Utility-related mileage is 11,034, The Utility has indicated that Mr.
Brown’s vehicle averages 12 miles per gallon and the fuel cost averaged $2.75 per gallon. This
equates to approximately $2,529 for fuel allowance.”> Therefore, we find that the approximate
$3,000 is reasonable.

Based on the above, we find the Utility has not supported transportation cost for Ms,
Chase. Therefore, transportation expense shall be reduced by $3,618 ($2,985 + 633).

K. Key Man Life Insura_nce

The Utility’s MFRs include $12,015 in Insurance - Other for a key man life insurance
policy. In response to OPC Interrogatory No. 55, WMSI stated the key man insurance was
added to help the Utility survive if it lost the person who manages and is most knowledgeable
about the Utility which is Gene Brown, “the key man.” However, OPC argues that review of the
policy shows that this is not the case. The face value of the policy is $800,000, and the
beneficiary is the WMSI Employee Benefit Trust payable to Sandra M, Chase, Trustee, upon the
insured’s death, Section 5 of the trust document indicates that the primary purpose of the trust is
not to ensure the continued financing of the Utility’s operations — but to provide 401(k) plan
employee benefits upon the death of Mr. Brown. In his deposition, WMSI witness Brown stated
that the purpose of the key man life policy is to fund the Ultility’s employee benefit plan, which
consists basically of the 401(k) plan and the deferred compensation plan. He further stated that
if there is any residual left it would go to the Utility.

Later, in response to Audit Finding 5, staff witness Dobiac’'s recommendation to
reclassify the key man life insurance policy to non-utility, WMSI stated that any and all proceeds
from the policy would go to fund the Utility’s 401(k) plans and its pension plan upon the death
of Mr. Brown. It further stated his death would cause a disruption in the operation of WMSI,
and otherwise threaten the continued funding of WMSI's Employee Benefit Plan, It appears that
the Utility has put this policy in place to maintain the benefits for its employees, and this cost
shall not be borne by the customers. Further, in justifying the salary increase for Ms. Chase,
WMSI witness Brown stated that she is qualified to assume his duties if he should become
incapacitated. This contradicts the assertion that the Utility would not survive in the event of the
loss of Mr. Brown.

WMSI contended that witness Ramas admitted on cross-examination that the 401(k) plan
was a legitimate utility expense. WMSI also noted that OPC witness Ramas expressed concern

211,034 miles divided by 12 miles per gallon = 919.50; 919.50 times $2.75 = $2,529
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that the Utility had not funded any of the 2009 pension accruals. As a result, the Utility stated
that the use of the key man life insurance is a legititnate expense and should be allowed. Witness
Ramas recommended that the cost of the key man life insurance be excluded and not passed on
to the Utility’s customers. Her justification is that the key man life insurance is to fund
employee pension benefits and not for continuance of Utility operations. We agree. The cost
shall not be passed on to the customer. We note that the Utility has been collecting monies
through existing rates for the 401(k) plan, and we believe the Utility operations would continue
with the loss of Mr. Brown because Ms, Chase is qualified to assume his duties. Thus, we
believe the funding of the 401(k) plan would continue.

Finally, it appears that the key man life insurance is intended to cover the costs of the
new executive deferred compensation plan, which we disallowed. For such an insurance plan to
be considered Utility-related, the proceeds of any such plan should be used for the purpose that
supports Utility operations going forward such as paying down the debt of the Utility rather than
fund an employee pension fund.

Based on the above, the key man life insurance expense shall not be approved and the
Utility’s Insurance - Other account shall be reduced by $12,015.

L. Rate Case Expense

The Utility’s test year included $24,184 of rate case expense from its prior limited
proceeding.”® The rate case expense has been fully amortized. Therefore, rate case expense shall
be decreased by $24,184. WMSI witness Seidman agreed with this adjustment.

WMSTH initially submitted in its MFRs $228,613 in rate case expense for the instant
docket, for an annual amortization expense of $57,153. At the hearing, the Utility updated its
actual and estimated rate case expense and submitted it as Hearing Exhibit 71. In its update,
WMSI requested total rate case expense of $267,977. This results in an increase of $39,364 to
the initial amount in the MFRs, Based on the Utility’s requested increase in rate case expense,
the four-year amortization of test year rate case expense would be $66,994, increasing the
amortization originally included in the MFRs by $9,841. The following is a breakdown of the
Utility’s updated request for rate case expense:

* See Order No. PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU, issued November 21, 2005, in Dacket No, 000694-WU, In re; Petition by
Water Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County.
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Estimated N - Revised |

MFR Additional B-10
B-10 Actual Estimated Total
Legal Fees
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, PA - Rose $3,340 £3,340 $0 $3,340
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Clark 12,000 2,400 8,000 10,400
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Scoles 93,600 69,108 21,840 90,948
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA — Incidentals 0 1.770 760 8,530
Total $108,940 $82,738 $29,840 $113,218
]

Consultants
Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson, CPA 9,348 9,348 50 9,348
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA — Deason 22,500 40,500 12,600 53,100
Mé&R Consultants, Inc. - Frank Seidman 4,060 4,060 0 4,060
M&R Consultants, Inc, - Frank Seidman 61,000 57,926 9,500 67,426
Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jemigen, Inc. — Gauker 15,015 0 0 0
Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jernigen, Inc. — Scibelli 0 6,200 2,300 8,500
Barbara Withers 0 3,375 1.200 4,575
Total $111,923 $121,409 $25,600 $147,009
Other
Filing Fee $5,250 35,250 $0 $5,250
Customer Notices 500 500 0 500
Fed. Ex, Copies & other misc. 2,000 2.000 0 2,000
Total $7.750 $7.750 0 $7.750
Total Rate Case Expense £228613 $211,896 $55,440
Four-Year Amortization $57,153 $66,994 |

1. Preliminary Evaluation

WMSI’s updated request for rate case expense included $12,688 for legal and consulting
cost of firms that did preliminary work but were not involved in the on-going proceeding. In
response to OPC Interrogatory No. 56, the Utility stated the “preliminary legal counsel,” Rose,
Sundstrom & Bentley, PA (Rose) provided it with a high-level analysis of WMSI’s position, as
well as work in trying to find financing for the Utility. WMSI said the information was needed
for it to make a decision on how to proceed with this case. The Utility stated that Radey,
Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA (Radey) had no special expertise in locating funding sources for a
water utility but was able to work with WMSI on a payment schedule that allowed it to proceed
with highly qualified legal counsel. In regard to the preliminary evaluation for the accounting
firm, the Utility contended Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson, CPA (CINW) did preliminary
work that was useful to Rose in its financial efforts and to WMSI in preparing the case for filing.
WMSI witness Brown testified that the preliminary expense should be allowed because this work
provided WMSI with valuable legal advice and strategy regarding the Commission and rate
structure. He also stated the accounting firm provided assistance and advice to the Utility
regarding prior orders of the Commission. Further, witness Brown contended that the
preliminary work helped reduce the ultimate charges of those consultants currently retained.

OPC contends that the preliminary analysis was duplicative of the work performed by the
consultants currently retained. OPC states that the Utility’s invoices show Radey billed WMSI




ORDER NO. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU

DOCKET NO. 100104-WU

PAGE 32

legal and accounting consulting services for both Ms. Lisa Scoles and Mr. Terry Deason in
January and February of 2010. Also, Mr. Frank Seidman billed for preliminary charges for
planning and developing the MFRs in April 2010. OPC witness Ramas asserted that ratepayers
should not pay for two different accounting and legal firms to assist in the preparation of a rate
case, particularly when the Utility decided to switch firms during the preparation stage. Further,
witness Ramas testified that finding financing is not a rate case expense and that many of the
financing problems or concerns of the Utility are the result of affiliated transactions and
relationships which have left WMSI “in an oft times precarious financial situation.”

We find that the preliminary evaluation work was duplicated by those currently retained.
Also, even if the preliminary work had not been duplicated, the part related to finding financing
should be removed for the reason expressed by witness Ramas, Based on the above, we find that
the $12,688 cost related to the preliminary evaluation shall be removed.

2. Legal

WMSI’s updated rate case expense included a total of $109,878 for legal costs for Radey.
The costs consist of $10,400 for Susan Clark, $90,948 for Ms. Scoles and $8,530 for incidentals
(conference calls, copies, and travel, etc.). Ms. Clark’s actual charges were for six hours at $400
per hour for a total of $2,400. Her estimated cost to complete this case is $8,000 for an
additional 20 hours. In reviewing the invoice related to Ms. Clark, she had 1.25 hours billed for
reviewing the testimony of Mr. Gauker. Mr, Gauker’s testimony was not filed in this case,
Therefore, time spent on his testimony shall be removed, and her actual hours shall be 4.75
hours, Also, considering the amount of time worked on the case by Ms. Clark leading up to the
hearing, we find her estimate of hours to complete is overstated. Consistent with past decisions,
we have adjusted the amount of hours based on the average monthly hours that have been
incurred and applied it to the estimated future duration of this rate case.”” This results in 2.11
hours of estimated time to complete.”® Also, although Ms. Clark attended the first day of the
hearing, she made no appearance as counsel and did not actively participate. - Therefore, we find
that no hours for attendance at the first day of the hearing is appropriate. This results in adjusted
hours of 6.86 hours for Ms. Clark. Ms, Clark’s hourly rate is $400. Therefore, we find the
appropriate rate case expense for Ms. Clark is $2,744. Therefore, we have decreased rate case
expense by $7,656 (810,400 - $2,744).

Mes. Scoles’ actual charges were for 265.8 hours at $260 per hour for a total of $69,108.
Her estimate of time to complete is 84 hours which equates to $21,840. Consistent with the
discussion above, Ms. Scoles costs were reduced by $239 to remove cost associated with
reviewing Mr, Gauker's testimony. OPC stated that although the estimated time to complete
provided no breakdown of hours by function, it is reasonable to assume the estimate was based
on three days of hearing, the original number of days scheduled by this Commission. Therefore,

5 See Order No. PSC-09-0385-FOF-WS, issued May 29, 2009, in Docket No. 080121-WS, In re: Application for

increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto. Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm

Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putmam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.,
age 192,

E" Total adjusted hours 4.75 (6 - 1.25) divided by number of months for actual hours was nine = .528 hours; .528

hours multiplied by estimated four manths to complete case = 2.1 hours,



http:complete.26

ORDER NO. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU
DOCKET NO. 100104-WU
PAGE 33

because the hearing concluded on the second day, the estimate of time shall be reduced by eight
hours, and we have reduced her legal cost by $2,080. The net adjustment to Ms. Scoles’ legal
cost is $2,319, for legal costs of $88,628 for Ms. Scoles. Finally, we have reduced the legal
firm’s actual incidentals by $120 due to lack of support documentation.

3. Consultants’ Expenses

WMSI’s updated rate case expense included a total of $53,100 for consultant cost for
Terry Deason. The cost consists of actual charges for 135 hours at $300 for a total of $40,500.
His estimated time to complete was an additional 42 hours which totals $12,600. Consistent
with the discussion above, we have reduced Mr. Deason’s actual hours by .2 hour for time spent
on Mr. Gauker’s testimony. Also, consistent with the previous discussion, we have reduced Mr.
Deason’s estimated time to complete by eight hours because the hearing concluded on the second
day. With the reduction of 8.2 hours, we calculate the total adjusted hours to be 168.8 for Mr.
Deason. Mr. Deason’s hourly rate is $300. Therefore, we calculate the total expenses for Mr.
Deason to be $50,640, a reduction of $2,460 ($53,100 - $50,640),

Witness Seidman’s consultant costs consist of actual charges in the amount of $61,986.
His actual charges consist of $4,858 for costs related to the Utility’s application for a wastewater
certificate. As we have disallowed the cost associated with the wastewater certificate, we have
reduced witness Seidman’s cost by $4,858. The remaining actual cost is $57,128. This results in
380.85 hours of consulting. Witness Seidman’s estimated cost to complete is $3,500. We have
also reduced witness Seidman’s cost by $1,200 to reflect the removal of eight hours for the third
hearing day, as discussed above, Based on the above, we find the appropriate consulting cost for
witness Seidman to be $65,428.

WMSI’s updated rate case expense included a total of $4,575 for Barbara Withers and
$8,500 for Michael Scibelli. OPC argued that the support for these witnesses consisted of two-
typed pages with the hourly rate and number of hours worked. The total costs were broken down
by total fees incurred as of September 30, 2010, and total fees projected through the final agenda.
Witness Withers’ actual charges were for 22.5 hours at $§150. However, in Exhibit 4 of her
rebuttal testimony, witness Withers provided a schedule outlining her hours worked which
indicated she actually worked 10 hours reviewing and preparing testimony. Therefore, we have
reduced the number of hours worked for Ms. Withers by 12.5 for a reduction of $1,875. Her
estimated cost to complete of $1,200 is consistent with her time spent at the hearing and requires
no adjustment,

The Utility has not provided any support documentation for Mr. Scibelli’s requested rate
case expense. OPC asserted that evidence in the record reflects that each witness prepared
testimony and attended a portion of the hearing. There is no documentation for Mr. Scibelli
supporting more than the 18 hours for his work. Mr, Scibelli’s hourly rate is $160. Therefore,
the appropriate rate case expense for Mr. Scibelli is $2,880. As such, rate case expense shall be
reduced by 35,620 for Mr. Scibelli.

In summary, rate case expense shall be decreased by $38,796 for all the aforementioned
adjustments, The appropriate rate case expense is as follows:
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Revised
B-10 Commission Adjusted
Total Adjustments Total
Legal Fees
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, PA $3,340 ($3,340) 0
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Clark 10,400 (7,656) 2,744
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Scoles 90,948 (2,319) 88,629
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Incidentals 8,530 (120) 8,410
Total 5113,218 (£9,315) $99,783
Consultants '
Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson, CPA $9,348 (£9,348) S0
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Deason 53,100 (2,460) 50,640 |
M&R Consultants, Inc. - Frank Seidman 4,060 (4,060) 0
M&R Consultants, Inc. - Frank Seidman 67,426 (1,998) 65,428
Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jemigen, Inc, - Gauker 0 0 0 |
Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jernigen, Inc, - Scibelli 8,500 (5,621) 2,879
Barbara Withers 4,575 (1.875) 2,700
Total $147,009 ($25,361) $121,647
Other
Filing Fee $5,250 $0 $£5,250
Customer Notices 500 0 500
Fed. Ex, Copies & other misc, 2,000 0 2,000
Total $7.750 0 7.750 |
Total Rate Case Expense 267,977 (838,796) p22
Four-Year Amortization $66,994 $57,295

Therefore, we find the appropriate rate case expense is $229,180. Based on a four-year
amortization period, the annual rate case amortization is $57,295.

M. Emplovee Training Costs

In 2009, WMSI recorded $2,822 in miscellaneous expenses for employee training cost.
OPC witness Ramas noted that the amount of employee training costs recorded in the test year is
significantly greater than the level incurred in prior years. In prior years, the Utility has incurred
employee training cost in the amount of $125 in 2007 and $262 in 2008. WMSI indicated in
response to OPC Interrogatory No. 48 that Mr. Brown attended a seminar in California that
accounted for $2,698 of the total cost recorded in 2009.

OPC witness Ramas testified that the amount of employee training costs should be
adjusted to reflect the average-level incurred for the past three years, 2007 through 2009. This
would result in a three-year average of $1,070 and a $1,752 decrease to test year expenses.
Witness Ramas indicated that by taking the three-year average it would recognize that training
costs fluctuate from year to year, and it would normalize the training costs impacted by the travel
of one employee to attend a single seminar.

WMSI witness Brown disagrees with OPC witness Ramas’ reduction to employee
training costs. He stated that employee training and continuing education is an important
function for WMSI, and it is beneficial to the customers. In rebuttal, witness Brown testified that
Mr. Hank Garrett and Ms. Nita Molsbee are required to have at least 45 hours of training per
year to keep their DEP licenses. The Utility asserted that there is no evidence in the record that
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the expenses are unreasonable or unnecessary. We do not believe witness Ramas took issue with
employees attending training seminars. Her issue instead was that the level of employee training
expense in the test year is significantly greater than the level of expense incurred in prior years.

Witness Brown stated that for the first eight months of 2010, the Utility incurred $2,606
for continuing education. The Utility’s 2010 general ledger indicated that as of June 30, 2010,
only $473 was spent for two operator training courses. Therefore, it appears that the remaining
$2,133 was incurred for the three-day training session in August in Jacksonville sponsored by the
Florida Rural Water Association attended by Mr, Garrett, However, WMSI did not include its
general ledger as of August 2010 as a hearing exhibit. OPC concluded that the Utility has failed
to provide support of the reasonableness for the remaining $2,133.

We find that the level of employee training costs shall be based on an average expense.
In the past, for certain expenses, we have has used a three-year average to reflect the appropriate
expense level.?” A three-year average takes into account that the level of employee training costs
fluctuates. The Utility has recognized that training costs vary from year to year, depending upon
the availability of employees to attend various training sessions or conventions. Based on the
above, employee training costs shall be reduced by $1,752.

N. Miscellaneous Expenses

In her deposition, staff witness Dobiac agreed that the audit report inadvertently did not
contain findings that were included in the audit workpapers. Audit work paper 43-27.8 reflects
reductions of $299 and $90 for a non-utility and unsupperted expense, respectively. The Utility
did not take issue with these adjustments. Thus, $389 shall be removed from miscellaneous
expenses.

The Utility included $1,960 in miscellaneous expenses for the John Knox Road
Condominium Association dues. According to the lease agreement between WMSI and BMG,
the Utility is only responsible for the utilities of the office. Therefore, miscellaneous expense
shall be reduced by an additional $1,960.

As discussed previously in this Order, miscellaneous expense included costs related to
replacement and repair of plant items. As a result, we reclassified $51,751 to plant. In addition,
as discussed above, we removed the rate case expense related to the preliminary evaluation.
Thus, this account shall be decreased by $494 to remove travel costs associated with witness

Brown'’s trip to meet the preliminary rate consultant. Based on the above, miscellaneous expense
shall be decreased by $54,594 ($389 + $1,960 + §51,751 + $494).

0. Pro Forma Expenses

In addition to the pro forma expenses discussed in previous issues, the Utility has
requested the following pro forma expense items:

27 Sec Order No. PSC-10-0168-PAA-SU, issued March 23, 2010, in Docket No. 090182-SU, In re: Application for
increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. While this order dealt with three-year average for
bad debt expense, it illustrates our policy to use a three-year average for certain expenses.
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Additional Pro Forma Expense Adjustments
Bridge Maintenance Contract
Tank Maintenance Contract
Billing Software Lease & Maintenance
John Deere Lease
Hydra Platform Lease
Stuffer Machine Lease

Mail Machine Lease

Vehicle Lease

| Vehicle Lease

Total

]
$36,000 )
17,380 |
3,720
2,084
16,514
706
1,285
7,610

8,273

$93.572 |

The Utility’s adjustments were made to reflect 12 months of expense for commitments
being incurred during the test year. OPC had no position with regard to the adjustments.
Although the amounts appear to be reasonable, we note that the commitments are new to the test
year. Therefore, we find it is appropriate to monitor these expenses which we are allowing in
rates to verify that they are on-going beyond the test year. Therefore, the Utility shall submit a
quarterly general ledger and canceled checks verifying that the Utility is paying the pro forma

expenses allowed in this rate proceeding for a period of two years from the date of this Order.

P. Depreciation Expense

Based on our adjustments and approval of stipulations in previous issues, depreciation
expense shall be reduced by $58,904, A comparison of WMSI, OPC and our approved

adjustments is shown below.
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Depreciation Expense |

!;Adiustmcnt_s, | WMSI OPC Commission |
U&U Percentage | $0,  (816,912) 2,535
Affiliate Assets N 0 (2,670) (2,670)
Transportation Equipment 0 (6,024) (5,069);
Stipulation 2 (Transfer of Rental Rights) (2,326) (2,326) (2,326)
Plant-in-Service Balances 0 0 560
Pro Forma Plant Additions [0 (51.934) (51,934)

(82.306)  ($79,866) (858,904)

Q. Costs Associated With the Withdrawal of the Wastewater Certificate Application

WMSI is seeking to recover the cost it incurred in its application for a wastewater
certificate. The Utility included an amortization amount of $10,570 in its MFRs. WMSI witness
Brown testified that the Utility’s efforts to pursue a wastewater certificate were prompted by a
request from the Franklin County Commission. Witness Brown testified that the Utility had
been approached by commercial customers, in recent years, about providing wastewater service.
WMST believes that providing wastewater service would preserve its customer base by allowing
it to be able to retain its commercial customers. Witness Brown indicated that if commercial
customers are forced out of business because of wastewater problems the Utility would lose the
commercial customer as a water customer as well. This would leave WMSI with a smaller
customer base to spread the water revenue requirement over, thus resulting in higher rates for the
remaining customers. Therefore, WMSI believes the wastewater system would have benefited
the water customers.

OPC witness Ramas testified that the Utility’s application and proposal to provide
wastewater service had nothing to do with the provision of water service to its customers,
Witmess Ramas stated that Utility customers should not be burdened with witness Brown’s
decision to attempt to expand his operations. She asserted that water and wastewater services are
two completely and distinctly separate services. Witness Ramas acknowledged that some
utilities do offer both services. Also, although witness Ramas acknowledged that there would be
certain efficiencies with one company providing both water and wastewater service, she
concluded that the two are completely different services.

We find that the Utility’s decision to seek approval of a wastewater system was a
business decision which should be borne by the shareholders of the Utility. The costs incurred in
the pursuit of a wastewater certificate have nothing to do with the provision of water service, and
therefore should not be passed on to the ratepayers. Based on the above, the Utility’s requested
amortization of $10,570 for cost associated with its application for a wastewater certificate shall
be removed.
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" R. Gain on Sale of Land and Other Assets

Over the past five years, WMSI has sold assets that have resulted in gains and losses. We
have a longstanding practice to amortize capital gains from the sale of specific assets over a
period of five years to the benefit of the ratepayers.”® If the sale results in a loss of customers,
the gain flows to the shareholders.

The Utility stated that during the years of 2003-2009, it experienced gains on sales as
well as cumulative net operating losses of $420,484. WMSI argued it is not appropriate to pick
and choose gains without also considering net operating losses incurred during the same period.

We find capital gains and losses shall be recognized related to the selling of specific
assets. We disagree with the Utility’s argument that operating losses should be recognized or
netted against any net capital gains. The Utility’s Jast full rate case proceeding was in 1994, If
the Utility was experiencing net operating losses for all or most of those years, it was the
Utility’s burden to file for rate relief.

Based on the above, the net capital gains (net of capital losses) on the sale of specific
assets shall be recognized and amortized over five years. Our calculations do not include those
assets that would otherwise be fully amortized within a year of when the rates would go into
effect. Also, we have not included the sale of the space above the Utility’s St. George office
because it was disallowed in the last rate case. Based on the above, we calculate a net gain of

$242.040, which shall be amortized over five years, for an annual amortization amount of
$48,408.

VIII. REVENUE REQUIREMENT

A, Test Year Pre-Repression Water Operating Income

Based on the adjustments discussed above, we find that the test year operating income
before any provision for increased revenues is $130,935 as shown on Schedule No. 3-A.

B. Pre-Repression Revenue Requirement

WMSI requested final rates designed to generate annual water revenues of $1,943,296.
This represents a revenue increase of $641,629 (49.29 percent). We have increased test year
revenue by $696 to reflect the appropriate test year revenues as calculated using the Utility’s
billing determinants and current rates.

% See Order Nos. PSC-07-0205-PAA-WS, issued March 6, 2007, in Docket No. 060258-WS, In re: Application for
increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlande Utilities Corp., PSC-04-0947-PAA-SU,
issued September 28, 2004, in Docket No. 040733-SU, In re: Disposition of gain on sale of land held for future use
in Marion County by BFF Corp.; Order No. PSC-02-1159-PAA-GU, issued August 23, 2002, in Docket No.
020521-GU, In re: Petition for approval 1o amortize gain on sale of property over five-year period by Florida Public
Utilities Company; and Order No. PSC-98-0451-FOF-EL, issued March 30, 1998, in Docket No, 970537-El, In re:
1997 depreciation study by Florida Public Utilities Company, Marianna Division.
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Consistent with our approved rate base, cost of capital, and net operating income
adjustments, the total pre-repression revenue requirement is $1,315,837 as shown below:

Test Revenue
Year Revenues § Increase Requirement % Increase

Water $1,302,363 $13,474 $1,315,837 1.03%

Qur calculations of the revenue requirement are shown on Schedule No. 3-A, with our
adjustments shown on Schedule No, 3-B.

IX. RATES AND CHARGES

A. Test Year Billing Determinants Before Repression

Our staff reviewed the aggregate billing determinants contained in MFR Schedule E-2
and the detailed billing determinants contained in MFR Schedules E-14. In this review, our staff
verified that the aggregate billing determinants in MFR Schedule E-2 represent the sum of the
detailed billing determinants contained in MFR Schedule E-14. Furthermore, our staff verified
that the aggregate billing determinants contained in MFR Schedule E-2, page 1 of 2, column 5,
produce test year revenues that are not materially different than the revenues recorded by the
Utility for the 2009 test year.

At the hearing, WMSI witness Seidman testified that the billing determinants contained
in MFR Schedule E-2, page 1 of 2, column §, are the actual number of bills rendered and gallons
sold during the 2009 test year. In its brief, OPC took no position on the test year billing
determinants. Therefore, we find that the billing determinants contained in MFR Schedule E-2,
page 1 of 2, column 5, are appropriate for rate-setting purposes.

B. Appropriate Rate Structure

Our staff performed a detailed analysis of the Utility’s billing data in order to evaluate
various BFC cost recovery percentages, as well as usage blocks and usage block rate factors for
the residential rate classes, The goals of the evaluations were to select the rate design parameters
that: 1) allow the Utility to recover its revenue requirement; 2) equitably distribute cost recovery
among the Utility’s customers; and 3) implement, where appropriate, water conserving rate
structures consistent with our Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Water
Management Districts (WMDs).
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The Utility’s current residential rate structure is a three-tier inclining block rate structure
with usage blocks from 0 to 8 kgals, 8.001 to 15 kgals, and all kgals in excess of 15 kgals per
month. The gallonage rates for these usage blocks are $3.27, $4.08 and $4.91 per kgal,
respectively. The BFC for a 5/8” x 3/4” meter is $27.50 based upon a BFC allocation percentage
of 50 percent.

In 1991, we entered into a MOU with the five WMDs. The purpose of the MOU was to
commemorate that the agencies recognized that it is in the public interest to engage in a joint
goal to ensure the efficient and conservative utilization of water resources in Florida, and that a
joint cooperative effort is necessary to implement an effective, state-wide water congervation
policy. In keeping with this MOU, we have, whenever practicable, implemented water
conserving rate structures which limit the BFC allocation to no more than 40 percent and to
adopt inclining block rate structures that provide an economic incentive to consumers to reduce
excessive consumption. QOver the last several years, it has been our practice to implement these
rate design parameters whenever applicable.”’ In the instant case, staff witness Chelette testified
that the Northwest Florida Water Management District (NWFWMD or District) believes that an
inclining block rate structure is appropriate for WMSI. Such a water conserving rate structure,
along with the District's policy on shallow wells, is intended to relieve withdrawal rates on the
Floridian aquifer and prevent salt water intrusion into the aquifer in coastal counties.

Since the Utility’s rates were last set in 2006, the number of gallons sold by the Utility
has declined by 32 percent. According to WMSI witness Brown, three factors have contributed
to this decline: a general deterioration in the level of economic activity over the last few years;
business closures caused by the lack of adequate sewage treatment; and the proliferation of
shallow wells by property owners on St. George Island. Furthermore, WMSI witness Brown
testified that the current BFC allocation of 50 percent makes it difficult for the Utility to cover
fixed cost during the off-season. Staff witness Chelette testified that a recent rule change by the
NWFWMD encourages the use of shallow wells for irrigation purposes on St. George Island to
relieve withdrawals from the Floridian aquifer.

® See Order Nos. PSC-94-1452-FOF-WU, issued November 28, 1994, in Docket No. 940475-WU, In_re:
Application for rate increase in Martin County by Hobe Sound Water Company; Order No. PSC-01-0327-PAA-WU,
issued February 6, 2001, in Docket No. 000295-WU, In re: Application for increase in water rates in Highlands
County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.; Order No. PSC-00-2500-PAA-WS, issued December 26, 2000, in Docket No.
000327-WS, In_re: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Putnam County by Buffalo Bluff Utilities, Inc.; Order
No. PSC-02-0593-FOF-WS, issued April 30, 2002, in Docket No. 010503-WU, In re: Application for increase in
water rates for Seven Springs system in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc.
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In the Utility’s filing, WMSI witness Seidman proposed that we approve a two-tiered
inclining block rate structure with a BFC allocation of 75 percent, in lieu of the current 50
percent BFC allocation. According to witness Seidman, due to the current BFC allocation of 50
percent coupled with a three-tiered inclining block rate structure, “customers find that the modest
cost of drilling a shallow well makes economic sense” to avoid the higher rates in the upper tiers.
According to witness Seidman, *. . . by increasing the BFC portion of the bill, the savings that
may accrue from using less WMSI water will be less, making it more economical to stay on the
system,” Furthermore, witness Brown testified that increasing the BFC allocation to 75 percent
would provide increased revenue stability and allow the Utility to more easily cover its fixed
costs throughout the year.

We have evaluated the impact on customer bills that would result if we approved the
Utility’s proposed rate structure. As shown in the table below, the Utility’s proposed rate
structure would cause the BFC to increase by 37.8 percent while reducing the gallonage charges
for usage above 15 kgals per month by 46.7 percent. The effect of these changes would be to
increase customer bills at low levels of consumption while reducing customer bills by over 20
percent at all levels of consumption at or above 15 kgals per month. While we agree with the
Utility’s contention that this rate structure would provide enhanced revenue stability and reduce
the incentive for customers to install shallow wells, we are concerned that the sharp reductions in
customer bills above 15 kgals per month would reverse the water conservation gains already
achieved on St. George [sland. Using our standard methodology to calculate customers’ reaction
to changes in price, if the Utility’s rate structure were approved, we calculate total water
consumption on St. George Island would increase by about 3.5 percent, Therefore, we do not
believe that the Utility’s proposed rate structure is appropriate.
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Rates and Bill Impacts of WMSI’s Proposed Rate Structures

| WMSI Proposed Rate

Rate Structure and CRU;::? SHrictE ‘
Consumption Level BFC = 50% BEC = 75%
BFC | $27.50 $38.45
$/K gal
0 - 8 kgals $3.27 31.92
8.001 - 15 kgals $4.08 $1.80
15+ kgals $4.91 $2.69
Consumption Current Bill ($ change)
0 kgals $27.50 $10.56
5 5 kgals - $43.85 $3.58
| 10kgals §61.82 ($5.55)
15 kgals $82.22 ($17.27)
20 kgals $106.77 ($28.70)
25 kgals $131.32 (540.13)
30 kgals $155.87 (851.56)
35 keals $180.42 ($62.99)
40 kegals $204.97 ($74.42)
1' Consumption (% change)
| 0 kgals 37.8%
5 kgals 8.0%
10 kgals -8.9%
15 kgals -20.7%
| 20 kgals 26.5%
25 kgals -30.1%
30 kgals -32.6%
‘ 35 kgals | -34.4%
40 kgals } -35.8%
Effect of Repression | i (kgal change)

; on kgals Sold

4,264 kgals
3.4%
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" Given the small change in the revenue requirement of a little over one percent, we find
that it would be inappropriate to change the Utility’s existing rate structure at this time.
Therefore we find it appropriate from a rate stability perspective to maintain the current rate
structure until the Utility comes before us to recover the costs associated with the pro-forma
plant additions. Furthermore, with this increase, according to our calculations, the Utility’s rates
will be sufficient to cover its fixed costs during the off-season. Therefore, the Utility’s existing
rate structure shall remain unchanged.

C. Repression Adiustment

In the Utility’s original filing, WMSI proposed that a repression adjustment be made to
the test year billing determinants. This adjustment was based on the Utility’s proposed increase
in its revenue requirement of approximately 50 percent. We agree with WMS] that such a large
increase in revenue, and customer bills, would result in a material reduction in the number of
gallons sold. However, because we are approving an increase of just a little over one percent, we
find that a repression adjustment is not appropriate at this time,

D. Appropriate Rates

Excluding miscellaneous service revenues, the approved water rates are designed to
produce total Utility revenues of $1,311,910. The appropriate monthly rates are shown on
Schedule No. 4, Approximately 54.5 percent of the water system’s monthly service revenues are
recovered through the BFC, while approximately 45.5 percent represents revenue recovery
through the consumption charge.

The Utility shall file revised tariff sheets and a proposed customer notice to reflect the
approved rates. The approved rates shall be effective for service rendered on or after the
stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), F.A.C. In
addition, the rates shall not be implemented until our staff has approved the proposed customer
notice, The Utility shall provide proof of the date the notice was given no less than 10 days after
the date of the notice.

E. Miscellaneous Service Charges

Witness Brown testified that the Utility’s current charges were established approximately
30 years ago, and that they do not cover current costs. The Utility desires to recover its actual
costs related to miscellaneous service charges, rather than pass those costs on to its general
customer base, WMSI witness Seidman testified that the Utility is requesting an increase in its
miscellaneous service charges to reflect cumrent costs. The Utility’s current and proposed
charges are listed below:
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WATFR MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. _‘
DOCKET NO. 100104-WS '
TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 |
SCHEDULE OF PRESENT AND PROPOSED |
_ WATER SYSTEM MISCELLANEQUS SERVICE CHARGES
. __Present Charges | Proposed Charges |
Business Alter ] Business After
Hours Hours Hours Hours _1
| Initial Connection $15.00 $15.00 |  $21.00 $42.00 |
| Normal Reconnection $15.00 $15.00 $21.00 |  $42.00
Violation Reconnection $15.00 $15.00 §21.00 $42.00
T g g -
|_Premises Visit | $13.00 $13.00 $21.00 $42.00

We have expressed concern with miscellaneous service charges that fail to compensate
utilities for the costs incurred. In a 1995 case involving Southern States Utilities, Inc., we noted
that the miscellaneous service charges were eight years old and could not possibly cover costs.”®
In that case, we directed our staff to examine whether miscellaneous service charges should be
indexed in the future and included in index applications. Currently, misceilaneous service
charges may be indexed if requested in price index applications pursuant to Rule 25-30.420,
F.A.C. However, few utilities request that their miscellaneous service charges be mdexcdjl
Based on witness Brown’s statement that the Utility's current charges were established
approximately 30 years ago, WMSI is one of the many utilities that has failed to take advantage
of the miscellaneous service charges indexing option afforded the Utility pursuant to the
aforementioned rule.

Our staff applied approved price indices from 1990 through WMST's test year, consus:ent
with what has been done in prior cases, to WMSI’s current miscellaneous service charges.’* The

results of 20 years of indexing is shown below.

“'See Order No. PSC-96-1320-FOF-WS, issued Octaber 30, (996, in Docket No. 090495-WS, In re: Application for
rate increase and increase in service availability charges bv Southern States Utilities, Inc. . , pages 23! 238.
3 See Order No. PSC-07-0088-PAA-WS, issued January 31, 2007, in Docket No. 060‘2.61 WS, In re: Application

for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke.
1‘)
Ibid.
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e T a—

‘ WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC
DOCKET NO. 100104-WS
J TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
I ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED INCREASE IN
L MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES: NORMAL HOURS
| 0&M Index Initial Normal | Violation Premises
Expense ‘ Applicable | Connection | Connection | Reconnection Visit (in Lien
Year To O&M Currently | Currently | Currently | Of Disconnection)
Expense 515 315 $15 Currently
oo Year | $13
1990 T 412% | $1562 $15.62 $15.62 $713.54
| 1991 | 363 % $16.18 $16.18 ~ $16.18 $ 14.03
1992 | 333% | $1672 $ 16.72 $16.72 $14.49 i
1993 2.56 % $17.15 $17.15 $17.15 $ 1487
1994 195 % | $17.49 $17.49 $17.49 $1515
1995 249 % $17.92 | §17.92 $17.92 51553
| 1996 2.3 % $18.30 $ 1830 ~ $18.30 81586 ]
| 1997 2.10 % $ 18.69 $ 18.69 $ 18.69 $ 16.20 |
1998 121 % | _§$1891 $1891 $1891 $1639 |
1999 136 % 1 $19.17 $19.17 $19.17 $16.62 |
2000 2.50 % $ 19.65 $19.65 $1965 _ $17.03 |
200! 2.33 % $20.11 $20.) 1 $20.1] $17.43
2002 131 % $20.37 ~$20.37 $20.37 $ 17,66
| 2003 160 % $2070_ | $2070 | _ $20.70 $17.94
2004 2.17 % $21.15 $21.15 $21.15 51833 |
2005 2.74 % $21.73 $20.73 [ 82173 1" $1883
2006 309 % | $2240 | $2240 |  $22.40 $1941 |
2007 2.39 % $22.93 $2293 [ §22903 $1988 |
2008 255 % | $23.52 $23.52 | §23.52 $20.38
2009 056 % | $2365 | §$23.65 | §23.65 $20.50
-_g.ég_ Applicable during normal business hours. i -___“___‘H_
Source: Exhibit 3-fMFRs, page 70); Order No. PSC-10-0082-PAA-WS, issued February 15, 2010, in Dockel No,
100005-WS, In re: Annugi reestablishment of Price increase or decrease index of major categories of operating
____gosls incurred by water and waslewater utijit rsuant 1o Seclion 367 081(4)(a), F.S.. . |

As shown on the table above, indexing the current business hour charges increases the
current initial connection, normal connection, and violation reconnection charges to $23.65 each,
while the premises visit in lieu of disconnection charge increases to $20.50. The Utility’s
proposed charge for each of these four services is $21, less than the indexed charges for 2009
contained in the table, Therefore, we find that the Utility’s proposed business hour charges as
reflected in hearing Exhibit 3 are reasonable, and they shall be approved.

The Utility’s cwrrent after hours miscellaneous service charges are the same as its
buginess hours miscellaneous charges. However, the Utility proposes to increase its after hours
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miscellaneous service charges to $42, The Utilit

: ; y’s support for increasing the after hours
miscellaneous service charges is shown below. :

& = .
WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC,
DOCKET NO. 100104-WS
TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED INCREASE IN
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES: AFTER HOURS
BUSINESS HOURS .1 I !
R - - Technician Supervisor TOTAL |
| Hourly Rate of Pay $16.00 | $27.79
Partial Hours Charged 0.75 0.25
| Day Call Labor Expense $12.00 $6.95 $18.95
Total Truck Rae | 2.7 -
Partial Hows Charged | 075 ] _
Day Call Truck Expense | 3205 i $2.05
_Total Day Call Expenses $14.05 $6.95 | S21.00 |
n : - o
| |
AFTER HOURS _
b e Technician | Supervisor | Total
{ Fourly Rate of Pay (OT) $24.00 34169 |
__Partial Hours Charged 125 0.25 e
| After Hours-Labor Expense $30.00 $10.42
|
| Total Truck Rate 1 $2.75 ol
|_Partial Hours Charged _ I .25
. After Hours Truck Expense | $3.44 - I
| i .y
, Total After Hours Call Expense | $33.44 $1043 __$33.56 |
- | Use: 542.00
Source: Exhibit 3 (MFR pege 71)

In support of the Utility’s requested increase in miscellaneous service charges, WMSI
witness Brown testified that the Utility’s service area is 20 miles long and spread out.
Furthermore, witness Brown cited a Revenue Sufficiency Analysis (RSA) prepared for Orange
City, Florida, performed by OPC witness Woodcock, A review of the RSA indicates that, based
on the average of the nine cities and counties included in the RSA, the normal and after hours
turn-on charges are virtually identical to the miscellaneous service charges proposed by WMSL

Based on the foregoing, we find that the Utility’s proposed charges as reflected in hearing
Exhibit 3 are reasonable and they are approved.
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F. Procedures and Charges for Disconnects and Reconnects

.WMS_I witness Brown testified that the Utility has had problems with the use of
properties bc_:ng converted from single family to condominiums. Witness Brown stated that
structures originally built as single family homes with six and eight bedrooms are oftean
converted by the property owner to four or five unit condominiums. Witness Brown asserted
mgt 1t Is not fair or equitable to other utility customers to have multiple condominium units with
a single 5/8” x 3/4” meter pay the same as residential customers.

Witness Brown stated the Utility brought the matter to the Commission’s attention, By
Iethr dated October 13, 2009, WMSI asserted it was directed by Commission staff that it is the
Utility’s responsibility to determine whether a customer’s property is a residential class or
general water service property at the time a customer applies for service and whether one or
more meters is appropriate,

Witness Brown testified that when an existing customer requests service, the Utility
performs a bookkeeping audit and a site visit. The Utility inspects both inside and outside of the
property to see if there is a shallow well and a need for a cross-connection control device. The
Utility also has to establish whether the property is for multi-family, single family or commercial
use. Witness Brown stated that WMSI will not install a meter to an existing dwelling until
access to the inside is granted for inspection.

OPC argued that WMSI does not have the authority to require a customer to permit the

- Utility access to inspect the interior of any dwelling. Further, OPC alleges that the Utility does

not have the authority to refuse to reconnect service until the inspection is permitted. Witness
Brown has acknowledged that the Utility's right to inspect the customer’s installation ends at the
point of delivery and that the inside of a home or business is beyond the point of delivery.

The Utility states that it has become very vigilant about determining the use of a property.
As a result, WMSI has drafted an addendum to its water application titled “Addendum to
Application for Water Service.” (addendum) The addendum is used to provide the Utility with
the information to address the problems with residents converting single family units to multi-
family structures. Witness Brown admitted the addendum is not included in its tariff. He
asserted that our rules recognized the Utility’s right to determine whether any property’s type of
service has changed after service was originally provided. Witness Brown believes the tariff
should be amended to include the addendum because it provides necessary information. Based
on review of the addendum, the customer has to provide the property use at the initiation of
service.  Therefore, if the property owner converts the property use, the Utility has
documentation of the initial intended property use.

WMSI has also been charging $100 for temporary residential meters for a limited use.
Witness Brown indicated the temporary meter charge is for people who do not want to sign up
and be permanent customers. Witness Brown stated that this charge was designed to
accommodate home inspectors, realtors, and people who need to inspect the property. Witness
Brown acknowledged that the Utility does not have a tariff for the charge. However, he
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indicated the temporary charge is authorized by o les ili
b o y our rules and thought that the Utility should

’ Based on the above, the procedures imposed by WMSI when an existing customer
d:scon.r_le_cts and/or a new customer reconnects in an existing service location are not appropriate
The _Utlmy does not have the authority to inspect the interior of a customer’s property nor refusc;
servlge ff it ~can not make an interior inspection. However, the “Addendum to Water
Appllcglzon” I1s appropriate as it will assist the Utility in obtaining the necessary information for
determining property use and shall be incorporated into its tariff. The temporary service charge
of $100 is reasonable and shall also be incorporated in the Utility’s tariff along with the
definition and policies governing the temporary service charge.

G. Interim Refund

By Order No. PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU, issued August 12, 2010, we authorized the
collection of interim water rates, subject to refund, pursuant to Section 367.082, F.S. The
approved interim revenue requirement was $1,429,470, which represented an increase of
$109,228, or 8.27 percent.

According to Section 367.082, F.S., any refund shall be calculated to reduce the rate of
return of the Utility during the pendency of the proceeding to the same level within the range of
the newly authorized rate of return. Adjustments made in the rate case test period that do not
relate to the period interim rates are in effect should be removed. Rate case expense is an
example of an adjustment which is recovered only after final rates are established.

In this proceeding, the test period for establishinent of interim and final rates is the
historical period ended December 31, 2009. WMSI’s approved interim rates did not include any
provisions for pro forma or projected operating expenses or plant. The interim increase was
designed to allow recovery of actual interest costs and the floor of the last authorized range for

equity earnings.

To establish the proper refund amount, we have calculated a revised interim revenue
requirement utilizing the same data used to establish final rates. Rate case expense was excluded
because this item is prospective in nature and did not occur during the interim collection period.

Using the principles discussed above, we calculate that the $1,429,470 water revenue
requirement granted in Order No. PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU for the interim test year is greater than
the revenue requirement for the interim collection period of $1,251,468. The Utility shall refund
100 percent of the interim increase that was collected. The $1,251,915 refund shall be made
with interest in accordance with Rule 25-30.360(4), F.A.C. The Utility shall submit proper
refund reports pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7), F.A.C. The Utility shall treat any unclaimed
refunds as CIAC pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(8), F.A.C. Further, the escrow shall be released
upon our staff’s verification that the required refunds have been made.
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H. Four-Year Rate Reduction

~Sect10n 367.0816,F.S., requires rates to be reduced immediately following the expiration
pfthe four-year amortization period by the amount of the rate case expense previously included
in the rates. The reduction will reflect the removal of revenues associated with the amortization
of rate case expense and the gross-up for regulatory assessment fees (RAFs) which is $59,995
The decreased revenue will result in the rate reductions shown on Schedule No. 4, T

The Utility shall file revised tariffs and a proposed customer notice setting forth the lower
rates and the reason for the reduction no later than 30 days prior to the actual date of the required
rate reduction. The approved rates shall be effective for service rendered on or after the stamped
approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-40.475(1), F.A.C. The rates shall
not be implemented until our staff has approved the proposed customer notice. WMSI shall
provide proof of the date notice was given no less than 10 days after the date of the notice,

If the Utility files this reduction in conjunction with a price index or pass-through rate
adjustment, separate data shall be filed for the price index and/or pass-through increase or
decrease, and for the reduction in the rates due to the amortized rate case expense.

I. Service Availability Charges

According to its current tariff, the Utility has authorized service availability charges of
$845, $525, and $250 fora plant capacity charge, a main extension charge, and a meter
installation charge, respectively. The total for these charges is $1,620. In its filing, WMSI
requested a revised plant capacity charge of $4,058.35. This requested charge was based on the
Utility’s proposed pro forma plant additions. The Utility stated that its requested increase would
hold down costs for existing customers because it would not have to borrow as much money for
improvements and repairs to serve new customers.

Pursuant to Section 367.101, F.S., we must set just and reasonable charges and conditions
for service availability. When designing the appropriate level of service availability charges, we
use Rule 25-30,580, F.A.C,, as a guideline. Rule 25-30.580(1)(a), F.A.C., provides a guideline
that the maximum amount of CIAC, net of amortization, should not exceed 75 percent of the
total original cost, net of accumulated depreciation, of a utility's facilities and plant when the
facilities and plant are at their design capacity. Rule 25-30.580(1)(b), F.A.C., provides a
guideline that the minimum amount of CIAC should not be less than the percentage of such
facilities and plant that is represented by a utility’s water transmission and distribution systems.

In its brief, OPC notes that we have broad authority and discretion with which to
establish WMSI’s service availability charges. OPC asserted that setting these charges too high
could negatively impact any potential customer growth. OPC contended that WMSI’s service
availability charges should total no more than §2,300, which would generate a 75 percent CIAC
ratio, excluding the Utility's proposed pro forma plant additions. Backing out the current
authorized main extension and meter installation charges of $525 and $250, respectively, it
would result in a revised plant capacity charge of $1,525, which represents an increase of $680.
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| As discussed earlier in this Order, we have disallowed the of pro forma plant additions in
this docket, and provided that they would be addressed in a separate proceeding. Similarly, for
the appropriate service availability charges, once the appropriate costs have been determined for
those pro forma plant additions, the appropriate service availability charges shall be addressed in
that separate proceeding as well, As discussed above, the Utility’s rate structure shall remain
unchanged, and rates will only be increased by a little over one percent.. Given no rate change
and because the Utility has no common equity, we believe that any increase in WMSD’s service
availability charges could increase the potential of the Utility to be in an overearnings posture in
the immediate future. Accordingly, we find that no change shall be approved for WMSI's
current service availability charges, and the appropriate service availability charges shall be as
contained in the Utility’s current tariff.

X. OTHER ISSUES

A. Proof of Adjustments

At the hearing, we approved the parties” stipulation that to ensure the Utility adjusts its
books in accordance with our decisions, WMSI shall provide proof, within 90 days of the final
order issued in this docket, that the adjustments for all the applicable NARUC USOA primary
accounts have been made.

B. Failure to Return Customer Deposits

In the Utility’s MFRs, the customer deposit balance was $100,499. The parties have
stipulated that this amount is appropriate. Other than this stipulation, no other evidence was
presented with regard to customer deposits and compliance with the refund procedures stated in
Rule 25-30.311(5), F.A.C. As the balance is stipulated to be correct, and there is no other
cvidence to show that any deposits are being inappropriately retained, we find that the Utility has
not failed to return customer deposits in compliance with the refund procedures stated in Rule
25-30.311(5), F.A.C.

C. Investment In Associated Companies

Account 123 - Investments in Associated Companies (Account 123 or Investment in
Associated Companies) represents the net investment made by a regulated utility in an affiliated
company. The NARUC USOA for Class A Water Ultilities defines the account as:

This account shall include the book cost of investments in securities issued or
assumed by associated companies and investment advances to such companies,
including interest accrued thereon when such interest is not subject to current
settlement. Include also the offsetting entry to the recording of amortization of
discount or premium on interest bearing investments.

Thus, this account includes the net amount of investments in and advances to associated
companies. The amount recorded in this account increased from $0 on January 1, 2004, to
$1.213,905 as of December 31, 2009.
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1. OPC Argument/Position

OPC witness Ramas testified that there has been an ongoing paftern of frequent
transactions between WMSI and associated companies controlled by the Utility’s president, Mr.
Brown.‘ She argued that, with over 200 cash transactions in 2008 and nearly 300 ,cash
transactions in 2009, Mr. Brown has not adequately insulated WMSI’s utility operations and
finances from the operations and finances of the associated companies and himself personally.

OPC argued that it was not prudent for WMSI to transfer funds and make advances to
associated companies during a time of capital investment needs and during a period in which
WMSI was facing cash constraints and was unable to pay many of its outstanding obligations,
During the six-year period when the balance in this account increased from $0 to approximately
$1.2 million, the Utility reported a cumulative net loss of approximately $727,000.

Because OPC believes WMSI's president “simply refuses to acknowledge any
boundaries between the utility and his personal, unregulated business endeavors,” it has made a
series of recommendations regarding the treatment of this account. First, OPC has recommended
that we prohibit WMSI from making any additional investments or transfers of cash to associated
companies without prior approval from the Commission. Second, OPC believes we should
require WMSI to demand return or repayment of all advances and investments in associated
companies. Finally, in the absence of the return of these advances, OPC requests that we
consider imputing a return on these funds for purposes of offsetting any revenue deficiency
claimed by the Utility in future rate proceedings.

2. Utility Argument/Position

WMSI witness Brown testified that OPC witness Ramas’ misunderstanding of Account
123 has led OPC to incorrectly allege that WMSI has made substantial equity investments in
affiliated companies during a period in which the Utility was experiencing severe cash flow
problems. He emphasized that no revenues received through customer rates were used for any
investment in any affiliated company. Witness Brown testified that all of the funds that flowed
through this account were used to pay debt service on loans incurred by BMG and himself
personally to obtain financing to keep the Utility in operation. Due to cumulative net losses over
this six-year period, he argued “there was never any extra cash to take and there was none
taken.”

Witness Brown testified that OPC’s misunderstanding of Account 123 may stem from the
title of the account. He argued that this account tracks loans and advances to, as well as,
investments in associated companies, Witness Brown elaborated that, in the case of WMS], the
balance in this account does not represent an equity investment in associated companies but
instead represents an accumulation of advances from the Utility to BMG and himself to pay the
aforementioned debt service. While he agreed that the title of this account may be the cause of
the confusion, he noted that due 1o NARUC and Commission rules the Utility has no choice but
to record the amounts in this account.
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Based on the description of the account, witness Brown indicated Account 123 was the
proper account to record the transaction. However, he argued that the funds in Account 123 do
not represent equity investments in associated companies. Witness Brown thought if the
advances were placed in Account 146 — Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, it would
have avoided confusion as to the nature of the advances. However, he indicated that the Utility
would not be in compliance with the NARUC USOA because the guidelines state if there is no
specific due date or that the obligation was going to be paid within 12 months, it should be
transferred to Account 123. Witness Brown argued that the loans he and BMG have taken out on
behalf of the Utility fall within the criteria described above. As a result, the advances must be
included in Account 123, The Utility argued that it is OPC’s misinterpretation of this account
that has led to the “unflattering and groundless allegations” OPC has made against Mr. Brown.

Witness Brown testified that it has been necessary for BMG and him to borrow money on
behalf of WMSI because the Utility lost its ability to raise capital on its own approximately three
years ago. He noted that the downturn in the economy has negatively affected the access to
capital by small businesses across the county but especially so for companies such as WMSI that
report negative equity and consistent net losses. Witness Brown elaborated that the financial
difficulties of WMSI were further exasperated by a number of government decisions that
negatively impacted the Utility. Specifically, he cited the Department of Transportation’s (DOT)
decision to replace the bridge connecting St. George Island to the mainland that necessitated the
replacement of the Utility’s water supply main. He also noted the decision by the NWFWMD to
allow the drilling of shallow wells on the island that led to a decrease in water consumption. He
referenced the requirement that WMSI provide fire protection on the island but that Franklin
County does not remit any of the fire protection assessment fees it collects from island residents
to the Utility, Finally, he complained that we did not allow recovery of WMSI’s full investment
in the new water supply main as another factor contributing to the Utility’s inability 10 earn its
authorized return. As a result of the Utility’s inability to raise capital or earn a reasonable return,
witness Brown argued that he and BMG have been subsidizing WMSI, not the Utility
subsidizing him and BMG. '

Finally, WMSI argued that the transactions with affiliated companies in question are not
utility related and therefore do not fall under our jurisdiction. As non-utility transactions, the
amounts recorded in this account do not impact the rates paid by WMSI customers. WMSI
argues that our authority under Section 367.121(1)(i), F.S., extends only to requiring reports and
data to ensure that a utility’s ratepayers do not subsidize non-utility activities. Thus, the Utility
concluded that there is nothing related to this account that warrants any Commission action.

3. Commission Analysis

Our review shows that the amount recorded in Account 123 — Investments in Associated
Companies, has increased by approximately $1.2 million over the past six years. However,
while OPC witness Ramas testified that the majority of this amount represents investments in
associated companies, WMSI witness Brown countered that the amount represents advances to
associated companies 10 repay loans and advances made by BMG and Mr. Brown on behalf of
the Utility.
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We disagree with the Utility that recording the amounts in Account 146 would have
avoided the confusion over these transactions. If the advances are to service loans taken out on
WMST’s behalf by Mr. Brown and BMG, Notes Receivable from Associated Companies would
not have been the appropriate account regardless of the 12 month-limitation. The NARUC

USOA for Class A Water Utilities describes Account 146 — Notes Receivable from Associated
Companies as follows: '

These accounts shall include notes and drafts upon which associated companies
are liable, and which would mature and are expected to be paid in full not later
than one year from date of issue, together with any interest thereon, and debit
balances subject to current settlement in open accounts with associated
companies. Items which do not bear a specified due date but which have been
carried for more than twelve months and items which are not paid within twelve
months from due date shall be transferred to account 123 — Investment in
Associated Companies.

Witness Brown argued that the Utility owes money to him and BMG. If this is true, it is
not clear why recording the advances in Notes Receivable from Associated Companies would
eliminate any confusion. A receivable would represent money owed to the Utility from the
associated company. If the affiliates have indeed advanced funds to the Utility, WMSI should
have recorded the advances in Account 223 — Advances from Associated Companies. The
NARUC USOA for Class A Water Utilities describes this account as follows:

This account shall include the face value of notes payable to associated companies
and the amount of open book accounts representing advances from associated
companies. It does not include notes and open accounts, representing
indebtedness, subject to current settlement which are includible in account 233 -
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies or account 234 — Notes Payable to
Associated Companies.

Based on the Utility’s recording of the advances, there is a debit to Investment in
Associated Companies and a credit to Cash when money is advanced to associated companies.
When Mr. Brown or the affiliate puts money into the Utility, there is a debit to Cash and a credit
to Investment in Associated Companies. Thus, it appears that amounts in Account 123 —
Investment in Associated Companies, represent monies or assets of the Utility that have been
transferred to affiliates. As reflected in Account 123, the net amount of the advances reveals that
more money and assets have been transferred out of WMSI than into the Utility. There is no
record of loans or advances to WMSI from Mr. Brown or any associated company that total
anywhere near $1.2 million. In fact, a review of the Utility’s financial statements from 2004,
when the amount in Account 123 was $0, forward, indicates there has been no increase in the
amount of equity invested in WMSI, no loans or advances from Mr. Brown or any associated
company to WMSI, and no notes or accounts payable to associated companies or Mr. Brown on
the books of WMSI.

1f debt had been taken on by Mr. Brown and/or a company under his control to pay the
expenses of WMSI, there is no evidence in the record other than the statements of witness
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Brown. If Mr. Brown advanced funds to WMSI, the amount of those advances should be
properly accounted for on WMSI’s books. There is no such evidence in the record. Witness
Brown asserted that he and BMG have put more money in the Utility than they have taken out.
However, the books and records of the Utility do not bear this out. The bottom line is that
between January 1, 2004, and December 31, 2009, it appears that WMSI has advanced
approximately $1.2 million more to associated companies than it received in return.

We agree that the recession has made it more difficult for small companies to access
capital under reasonable terms. We also agree that the NWFWMD decision to allow the drilling
of shallow wells on St. George Island has negatively impacted water consumption. In addition,
we agree that there is a cost associated with WMSI providing fire protection on the island.
However, we disagree with witness Brown’s claims that the Utility’s financial difficulties can all
be laid at the feet of the various governmental agencies he cited, In the case of the decrease in
consumption due to the drilling of shallow wells, we have taken this factor into consideration in
setting rates, Moreover, it is the responsibility of the Utility as to when to file a rate case due to
inadequate revenues. As for the need to replace the water supply main, the Utility was afforded
a low-cost loan to finance the cost of the new supply main and was granted a phased-in rate
increase to recover the cost of the investment. Also, we have made used and useful adjustments
and recognized certain investments to allow the Utility an opportunity to recover the cost of
providing fire protection. Finally, regarding the Utility’s claim that Mr. Brown and BMG
needed to subsidize WMSI due to this Commission not allowing the full cost of the new water
supply main in rate base, the order granting rate relief in the Utility’s limited proceeding
indicates that we allowed all but approximately $37,000 of that amount. Moreover, the case
ultimately was resolved by a Settlement Agreement between WMSI and OPC.»> We agree with
OPC that WMST’s rates reflect virtually the full amount invested in the new water supply main.

Finally, the Utility states that the transactions with affiliated companies in question are
non-utility and are therefore outside our authority to regulate. WMSI goes on to state, *, . . as
non-utility transactions, they do not impact the rates paid by customers,” Although affiliated
transactions should not affect customer rates, in the instant case, there is evidence the Utility
missed debt service payments on its low cost loan from the DEP and missed payments on other
obligations while funds were being transferred to affiliated companies. The DEP loan was
modified to extend the payoff period an additional ten years. This action was apparently taken in
part to improve immediate cash flow problems but resulted in additional interest that customers
must pay. Consequently, affiliate transactions can have the potential to affect customers.

We are charged with the responsibility, through the exercise of our ratemaking authority,
to ensure that only reasonable and prudent costs are passed on to customers. Normally in a
situation when a determination of mismanagement or imprudence is made, we would remove the
asset or expense in question from the determination of rates. In the case of non-regulated
investments, we would normally reduce equity in the capital structure by the amount of the
investment. This treatment protects customers by attributing the highest cost source of capital to
the higher risk non-regulated, non-utility use of funds. However, WMSI has no common equity

¥ gee Order No, PSC-06-0092-AS-WU, issued February 9, 2006, in Docket No. 000694-WU, In re: Petition by
Water Management Services. Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County,
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in its capital structure. Another available remedy for imprudence is to make an adjustment to the

president’s salary. However, at this time, we decline to make an adjustment to the president’s
salary.

As the Utility notes, our authority is limited to that conferred by statute, and any
reasonable doubt as to the existence of a particular power must be resolved against that power.”*
Further, because the revenues expended by the Utility were not subject to refund, it would not
appear that we have any express authority over those revenues.”> As noted above, our primary
actions when there is an indication of mismanagement and there is an indication that revenues
are inappropriately or imprudently expended, we have three main remedies: (1) we can take the
funds out of equity or reduce the return on e:cp.n’ty;36 (2) we can reduce the amount allowed for
the president’s salary; or (3) we can and do in all cases make sure that any imprudent
expenditures and associated costs do not increase the rates of the customers. Further, if it affects
quality of service, we can require specific improvements. In this case, we have found that the
quality of service provided by the Utility is satisfactory. Also, upon close review, the advances
of funds to the Utility’s associated companies do not appear to have negatively impacted the
rates agjfroved.” Finally, we note that we have declined to micromanage business decisions of a
utility.” Based on all the above, we do not believe that the actions requested by OPC are
appropriate. Further, under normal circumstances, we believe prudency reviews in general rate
cases provide ample protection to the customers.

4. Conclusion

There is some evidence that the Utility advanced approximately $1.2 million to
associated companies while reporting cumulative net losses of approximately $727,000. In
addition, there was no evidence presented regarding the loans that Mr. Brown and BMG
allegedly incurred for the benefit of the Utility that these advances are purported to represent.
Moreover, it is confusing how these advances can be classified as non-utility as the Utility claims
in its brief, but the purpose of the advances is to service debt taken out on behalf of the Utility to
fund its regulated operations as argued by witness Brown. Finally, it is not clear why the
operations and finances of the Utility and associated companies are so intertwined. These issues
raise questions which need further investigation.

We note that there was no evidence presented that documented Mr. Brown or BMG
having misappropriated funds from the Utility. In addition, its quite possible that this confusion

** See Florida Bridge Company v. Bevis, 363 So. 2d 799 (Fla. 1978); Department of Transportation v. Mayo, 354
So. 2d 359 (Fla. 1979); and City of Cape Coral v. GAC Utilities, Inc., 281 So. 2d 493 (Fla. 1973)

¥ See City of Miami v. Florida Public Service Commission, 208 So. 2d 249, 259 (Fla. 1968) (provision against
retroactive ratemaking)

*¢ Because the Utility has no equity, this remedy is not available.

*" Other than the limited proceeding for the replacement of the supply main on the bridge, the Utility has not had a
full rate proceeding since 1994, and we are approving an overall rate of return of 3.85 percent, and we are not
increasing rates.

*® See Order No. PSC-04-0712-PAA-WS, issued July 20, 2004, in Docket Nos, 020896-WS and 010503-WU, In re:
Petition by customers of Aloha Utilities, Inc. for deletion of portion of territory in Seven Springs area in Pasco
County, and In re; Application for increase in water rates for Seven Springs System in Pasco County by Aloha
Utilities, Inc.
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may stem from poor bookkeeping. With our adjustments to expenses and an overall rate of

return of 3.85 percent, we do not believe that the customers are being charged higher rates due to
Mr. Brown’s actions.

While the recommendations proposed by OPC regarding future treatment of Account 123
seem well-intended, we do not have express statutory authority to preclude a utility from making
investments in associated companies. In addition, our practice has been not to micromanage the
business decisions of regulated companies, but to instead focus on the end-product goal.*® Also,
we note that the overall quality of service provided by the Utility is satisfactory. In fact, despite
the difficult financial position of WMSI, as evidenced by their comments at the Service
Hearings, the customers continue to receive quality service and are satisfied with the
responsiveness of Utility employees. Based on our adjustments to rate base and expenses, we
believe the rates for WMSI are just, reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory in
accordance with Section 367.081(2)(a)l., F.S. Therefore, in keeping with our practice discussed
above and noting that the Utility is providing satisfactory quality of service, we find that we
should decline to prescribe any of OPC recommendations stated above.

Based on the record in this proceeding, it cannot be determined if the level of investment
in associated companies is appropriate. However, the amounts in question are not included in
rate base and are not considered in the determination of the appropriate rates. That said, based
on the circumstances.in this case, our staff shall initiate a cash flow audit of the Utility as soon as
possible, and, if it is determined that the activity in the account has impaired the Utility’s ability
to meet its financial and operating responsibilities, our staff shall recommend an appropriate
adjustment for imprudence.

D. Non-Utility Expenses in Customer Rates

All non-Utility expenses have been addressed in previous issues. Therefore, no further
adjustments are needed.

E. Show Cause Proceeding For Failure To Comply With Commission Order No. PSC-94-1383-
FOF-WU

]. Requirements of Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU

Under the heading Transportation Expenses in Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU (1994
Order), this Commission discussed the appropriate expenses to be allowed in the Utility’s last full
rate case. The 1994 Order noted that the Utility had requested total annual transportation expenses
of $15,600 divided as follows: $5,200 for Mr. Garrett (field employee); $2,600 for Mr. Shiver (field
employee); $2,600 for Ms. Chase (office or administrative employee); $1,300 for Ms. Hill (office or
administrative employee); and $3,900 for Mr. Brown (office or administrative employee).

*? See Order No, PSC-04-0712-PAA-WS, issued July 20, 2004, in Docket Nos. 020896-WS and 010503-WU, In re:
Petition by customers of Aloha Utilities, Inc. for deletion of portion of territory in Seven Springs area in Pasco

County and In re: Application for increase in water rates for Seven Springs System in Pasco County by Aloha

- Utilities, Inc., page 18 (noting the Commission declined to micromanage business decisions of a utility and prescribe
a specific water treatment process).
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The 1994 Order noted that although the Utility did not own any vehicles, the Utility argued
that Mr. Garrett's truck was used as a Utility vehicle and could be used by other employees, One
Utility witness testified that "the cost to the company would be about $18,100, or about $2,500
more than the amount requested" if the Utility had owned the vehicle. Also, Mr. Garrett
demonstrated that in one month where he kept track of his mileage just prior to the hearing, he
drove over 2,381 miles. The 1994 Order noted that at $0.40 per mile, his travel allowance for that
month would have been $952. The Utility requested an annual allowance of $5,200 for Mr.
Garrett’s vehicle or approximately $400 per month.

The 1994 Order noted that OPC had argued that the mileage estimates for the office workers
appeared high, and the expenses should be disallowed because the Utility either did not maintain
records of their trave] or were not employees of the Utility. Further, OPC recommended that only
half the requested travel allowance for field employees be allowed. The 1994 Order noted that OPC
had argued that "the Commission should not reward the Company for poor management practices
by allowing a travel allowance for undocurnented and unsubstantiated mileage."

This Commission found in the 1994 Order that though “OPC's argument has merit, we do
not believe that it would be fair to penalize field employees for management's decision not to
require records.” Further, we agreed that, except for the insurance expense, estimated to be $1,600
per year per vehicle, the Utility’s analysis of its field employees expense was reasonable. As
regards to field employees and administrative staff, this Commission found:

Upon consideration of Mr. Garrett's testimony regarding the conditions on St
George Island and his one-month travel records, it appears that the requested
transportation allowance for field employees is reasonable. However, these
employees shall maintain travel records prospectively so that we may adequately
consider the level of such expenses in future proceedings.

As for the requested allowances for admuinistrative staff, the Utility did not
provide any evidence to support the requested amounts. In addition, Mr. Brown is
an employee of ABC, not the Utility. His travel costs should be borne by ABC, not
the Utility. We have, accordingly, reduced transportation expenses by $7,800.

(emphasis added). Moreover, in the ordering paragraphs of the 1994 Order this Commission
“Ordered that St. George Island Utility Co., Ltd. shall hereinafter keep accurate mileage
records,” Therefore, while allowing the field employees travel expenses, this Commission
cautioned the Utility to keep better records for those employees. Further, it did not allow any of
Mr. Brown’s travel expenses.

2. Utility Argument/Position

The Utility argues that, for Mr. Brown, there is testimony and information provided
through discovery responses that he used his vehicle 50 percent of the time for Utility business.
The Utility further argues that this vehicle usage is also supported by the Utility’s 2009 tax
return, which details the miles, and which indicates that Mr. Brown drove 11,034 miles in 2009
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on Utility-related business. Further, the Utility states that there is undisputed testimony that
witness Brown used this vehicle to travel to and from St. George Island four times per month.

Similarly, WMSI argues that there is evidence in the record that Ms. Chase used the
vehicle that she drives 50 percent for Utility-related business, and that this fact is also supported
by the Utility’s 2009 tax return, which details the miles driven for Utility-related business. The
Utility states that it is undisputed that Ms, Chase travels to St. George Island once a month.

Also, WMSI notes that it provided the auditor with hundreds of documents, including
invoices in the form of receipts, cancelled checks, and/or credit card invoices to substantiate its
gasoline purchases for Utility vehicles, but that the staff auditor recommended that the purchases
be disallowed because the audit staff could not differentiate whether the vehicle fueled was a
Utility vehicle or a personal vehicle, and the auditor wanted to see the driver initial and date the
receipt and list what vehicle the gasoline was purchased for, so that she could be sure the
purchase was for a WMSI vehicle, Further, the Utility notes that gas or fuel charged at local gas
stations and paid by WMSI checks are used only to purchase gas for Utility-owned or leased-
vehicles. The Utility also argues that: “No WMSI employee has ever put any gas charged to the
company in any personal vehicle,” and that it had offered to provide sworn affidavits from
WMSI employees to that effect.

With respect to the travel records required by the 1994 Order, the Utility noted that there
was and is some confusion as to what records the Ultility had been directed to keep and what
records were being maintained. The Utility argues that “a review of Order No. PSC-94-1383-
FOF-WU [1994 Order] and the evidence in the record make it clear that the Utility has properly
maintained field employee travel records.” The Utility states that the 1994 Order found the
requested transportation allowance for field employees to be reasonable and further directed that
“these employees shall maintain travel records prospectively so that we may adequately consider
the level of such expense in future proceedings.”” The Utility noted that in November 1994,
when the 1994 Order was issued:

WMSI did not own or lease any vehicles, such that all travel done by employees
on behalf of the Utility was necessarily done using their personal vehicles and
then reimbursed by the Utility. (Ex. 28, p. 193). Thus, the records required under
Order PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU [1994 Order] were travel records for field
employees using their personal vehicles for Utility business. (Ex. 28, p. 193).
Now, as has been discussed, WMSI owns or leases vehicles that are used by
Utility employees for travel done on behalf of the Utility. (Ex. 28, p. 193). Travel
records of field employees using Utility vehicles for Utility-related travel are not
specifically maintained, although, in essence, the beginning odometer reading
versus the current odometer reading for the Utility vehicles used by the Utility’s
field employees would constitute travel records, since all travel done in those
vehicles is done by field employees on behalf of the Utility. (Ex. 28, p. 193). In
addition, WMSI requires field employees to keep travel records for mileage
driven by field employees using their personal vehicles for Utility-related travel.
(Ex. 28, p. 193-94). Employees using their personal vehicles for Utility-related
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mileage report that mileage on a weekly basis and are reimbursed. (Ex. 28, p. 193-
94). The mileage records are included in the employees’ weekly time sheets.
These records have been produced by WMSI as part of this proceeding. (Ex. 27,
p. 62-65, 94-188; Ex. 28, p. 193-94; Ex. 32, p. 475-525).

Finally, WMSI states that there were no documents responsive to OPC’s Request for
Production No. 29, asking for vehicle logs related to “utility-related work™ for “all vehicles
owned or leased [by the Utility],” because the only travel records other than the odometer
readings for Utility vehicles are for field employees using their personal vehicle for Utility-
related travel (as required by the 1994 Order). Therefore, the Utility concluded that it has not
failed to maintain field employee travel records pursuant to Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU
and the Utility should not be ordered to show cause why it failed to maintain field employee
travel records.

3. OPC Argument/Position

OPC notes “that WMSI has recorded costs associated with six vehicles for use by its
eight employees.”*® OPC further notes that WMSI has not “justified the work-related mileage or
the percentage of work-related usage,” and that the “only support is anecdotal, based on
estimates of mileage and numbers of trips.”

Regarding Ms. Chase’s vehicle, OPC states that not only has the Utility failed to provide
any documentation to establish Ms. Chase’s need for a Company-owned vehicle, this vehicle is
not even owned by WMSI, Further, in the Ultility’s last full rate case, OPC notes that WMSI
requested a travel allowance of $2,600 for Ms. Chase, $1,300 for Ms. Hill, and $3,900 for Mr.
Brown, all of which were denied for either inadequate records or, in Mr. Brown’s case, because
he was employed by an affiliate.”’ OPC argues that the “Commission’s denial of costs as
unsupported should have signaled WMSI that better record keeping would be expected in future
cases.”

OPC notes that witness Brown did not provide any documentation to support his claimed
average of four trips to the island per month. OPC witness Ramas testified that keeping track of
the business nature and the amount of miles for a trip is a common requirement for any company,
not only regulated utilities. This is particularly true for companies that reimburse employees for
miles or deduct vehicle costs on their tax returns for work-related mileage. OPC witness Ramas
added that keeping documentation for business travel is required by IRS regulations. Had
witness Brown maintained adequate travel logs, witness Ramas stated, some reimbursement
based on the actual work-related travel would be reasonable.

OPC also argues that WMSI’s tax return, which shows mileage figures, does not
constitute support, and that the IRS requires travel logs to support business versus personal use

“ Acknowledges that the Utility has removed from rate base 50% of the cost associated with the 2008 GMC truck
used by Gene Brown and the 2007 Chevrolet Tahoe used by Sandra Chase.
! See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-W1UJ, pages 42-44,
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pf vehicles, which is apparently non-existent for this company. OPC argues that the tax return
itself is not evidence without documentary support, and that “Mr. Brown's attempt to support his
transportation mileage with ‘guesstimates’ doesn’t constitute support.”

OPC notes that staff witness Dobiac “stated that the auditors did receive some
documentation from the company, but that the documentation was not sufficient for the audit
staff to determine whether the company vehicle was fueled or whether a personal vehicle was
fueled.” Additionally, OPC recommends that we require WMSI to maintain vehicle logs for all
company owned or leased vehicles, especially where personal use is allowed. Witness Ramas
also recommends that mileage logs, defined as documentation that keeps track of the business
nature and mileage of each trip, should be maintained for Utility-owned or leased vehicles and
personal vehicles being used for Utility business,

OPC acknowledged that while the “Commission in the last rate case addressed only the
need for vehicle logs for operational employees, it was clearly a problem for numerous
employees.” Based on all the above, OPC argues that “WMSI clearly failed to maintain field
employee travel records pursuant to the Commission’s order [1994 Order] in the last rate case,”
and that:

In addition to a fine, OPC recommends that we require WMSI to maintain vehicle
logs for all company owned or leased vehicles, especially where personal use is
allowed and for all employees that use their personal vehicle for business
purposes and seek reimbursement from the company. If the company needs a
further example of the information the logs should contain, it can review the
publications of the IRS for guidance in setting up adequate documentation,

4. Initiation of 2 Show Cause Proceeding

The 1994 Order, referring to operational employees, states that “these employees shall
maintain travel records prospectively so that we may adequately consider the level of such expenses
in future proceedings.” 1994 Order at 44 (emphasis added). Further, the ordering paragraph states
“that St. George Island Utility Co., Ltd. shall hereinafter keep accurate mileage records.” Based
on all the above, it appears that this Commission is again faced with inadequate or minimal support
to set the appropriate level of transportation expenses. There does appear to be support or adequate
records when field employees use their personal vehicle. However, other than an odometer reading,
and the assurance that all charges or invoices for the Utility owned or leased vehicles were Utility-
related, the Utility’s records for the Utility-owned or leased vehicles do not appear to be adequate.
Further, the 1994 Order made it clear that the Utility must document travel expenses, and
disallowed the administrative staff’s expenses because there was no documentation. Based on the
testimony of staff witness Dobiac and OPC witness Ramas, we find that WMSI has failed to
maintain travel records in accordance with the requirements of the 1994 Order.

Utilities are charged with the knowledge of this Commission's rules and statutes.
Additionally, "[i]t is a common maxim, familiar to all minds that ‘ignorance of the law’ will not
excuse any person, either civilly or criminally," Barlow v. United States, 32 U.S. 404, 411
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(1833). Section 367.161(1), F.S., authorizes this Commission to assess a penalty of not more
than $5,000 for each offense if a Utility is found to have knowingly refused to comply with, or to
have willfully violated, any provision of Chapter 367, F.S., or any lawful order of the
Commission. By failing to comply with the above-noted requirements of the 1994 Order, the
Utility’s acts were “willful” in the sense intended by Section 367.161, F.S. In Commission
Order No. 24306, issued April 1, 1991, in Docket No. 890216-TL, titled In re: Investigation Into
The Proper Application of Rule 25-14.003, F.A.C., Relating To Tax Savings Refund for 1988

and 1989 For GTE Florida, Inc., this Commission, having found that the company had not
intended to violate the rule, nevertheless found it appropriate to order it to show cause why it
should not be fined, stating that “willful” implies an intent to do an act, and this is distinct from
an intent o violate a statute or rule.

Based on the above, we find that the circumstances in this case are such that show cause
proceedings should be initiated. There appears to be a continued pattern of failure to document
travel expenses. Based on the above-noted pattern of disregard, but noting that the Utility has
improved documentation of the travel expenses for its operational staff using their personal
vehicles, we further find that the situation warrants more than just a warning. Accordingly,
WMSI shall show cause in writing, within 21 days, why it should not be fined a total of $1,000
for its apparent failure to comply with the requirements of the 1994 Order. The initiation of
show cause proceedings shall incorporate the following conditions:

1) The Utility’s response to the show cause order shall identify disputed issues of
material fact;

2) Should WMSI file a timely written response that raises material questions of
fact and makes a request for a hearing pursuant to Sections 120.569 and
120.57(1), FE.S., a further proceeding will be scheduled before a final
determination of this matter is made;

3) A failure to file a timely written response to the show cause order shall
constitute an admission of the facts herein alleged and a waiver of the right to
a hearing on this issue;

4) In the event that WMSI fails to file a timely response to the show cause order,
the fine shall be deemed assessed with no further action required by the
Commission;

5) If the Utility responds timely but does not request a hearing, a
recommendation should be presented to this Commission regarding the
disposition of the show cause order; and

6) If the Utility responds to the show cause order by remitting the fine, this show
cause matter shall be considered resolved.
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Further, the Utility shall be put on notice that failure to comply with Commission orders, rules,
or statutes will again subject the Utility to show cause proceedings and fines of up to $5,000 per
day per violation for each day the violation continues as set forth in Section 367.161, F.S.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the application of Water
Management Services, Inc., for increased water rates is granted in part and denied in part as set
forth in the body of this Order. It is further

ORDERED that each of the findings made in the body of this Order are hereby approved
in every respect. It is further

ORDERED that all matters contained in the attachments and schedules appended hereto
are incorporated herein by reference. It is further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall charge the rates and charges as
set forth in the body of this Order and as shown on the Schedule No. 4 attached hereto. It is
further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall file revised water tariff sheets
and a proposed customer notice to reflect the approved water rates. It is further

ORDERED that the approved rates shall be effective for service rendered on or after the
stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), FA.C. It is
further

ORDERED that the approved water rates shall not be implemented until our staff has
approved the proposed customer notice, and Water Management Services, Inc, shall provide
proof of the date notice was given no less than ten days after the date of the notice. It is further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall refund all the interim water
rates. It is further

ORDERED that the refunds shall be made with interest in accordance with Rule 25-
30.360(4), F.A.C. It is further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall submit proper refund reports
pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7), F.A.C, The Utility shall treat any unclaimed refunds as CIAC
pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(8), F.A.C. It is further ;

ORDERED that the escrow account shall be released upon our staff's verification that the
required refunds have been made. It is further
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ORDERED that the water rates shall be reduced as shown on Schedule No. 4 to remove
the amortization of rate case expense, grossed up for regulatory assessment fees. It is further

ORDERED that the decrease in rates shall become effective immediately following the
expiration of the four-year rate case expense recovery period. It is further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall file revised tariff sheets and a
proposed customer notice setting forth the lower rates and the reason for the reduction to reflect
the approved reduction in rates no later than 30 days prior to the actual date of the required rate
reduction, It is further

ORDERED that the approved reduction in rates shall be effective for service rendered on
or after the stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1),
F.A.C. Itis further

ORDERED that the reduction in rates shall not be implemented until our staff has
approved the proposed customer notice. The Utility shall provide proof of the date notice was
given no less than 10 days after the date of the notice. It is further

ORDERED that if Water Management Services, Inc. files this reduction in conjunction
with a price index or pass-through rate adjustment, separate data shall be filed for the price index
and/or pass-through increase or decrease, and for the reduction in the rates due to the amortized
rate case expense, [t is further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, [nc. shall file a proposed customer notice
to reflect the Commission-approved miscellaneous service charges. It is further

ORDERED that the approved charges shall be effective for service rendered on or after
the stamped approval date of the tariff, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), F.A.C., provided the
notice has been approved by our staff. It is further

ORDERED that within ten days of the date of the order, Water Management Services,
Inc. shall provide notice of the tariff changes to all customers. It is further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall provide proof the customers
have received notice within ten days after the date the notice was sent. It is further

ORDERED that the “Addendum to Water Application” and the temporary service charge
of $100 is reasonable and shall be incorporated in Water Management Services, Inc.’s tariff
along with the definition and policies governing the temporary service charge. It is further

ORDERED that the Utility shall continue to charge the service availability charges
approved in its tariffs. It is further
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ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall submit a quarterly general ledger
and canceled checks verifying that the Utility is paying the pro forma expenses allowed in this
rate proceeding for a period of two years from the date of this Order. It is further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc, shall provide proof, within 90 days of
this order, that the adjustments for all the applicable NARUC USOA primary accounts have been
made.

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall be ordered to show cause in
writing, within 21 days, why it should not be fined a total of $1,000 for its apparent failure to
timely comply with the requirements of Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU. It is further

ORDERED that any response shall comply with the conditions as set forth in the body of
this Order and shall be filed with the Commission Clerk within 21 days of the date of issuance of
this Order. It is further

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall maintain travel records or logs
for all vehicles used for utility purposes to enable this Commission to evaluate the appropriate
level of Utility-related usage in future rate case proceedings. It is further

ORDERED that our staff shall initiate a cash flow audit of Water Management Services,
Inc. as soon as possible, and, if it is determined that the activity in the account has impaired the
Utility’s ability to meet its financial and operating responsibilities, our staff shall recommend an
appropriate adjustment for imprudence. It is further

ORDERED that if this Final Order is not appealed, this docket shall be closed upon: (1)
our staff’s confirmation that the appropriate refunds have been made; (2) that the appropriate
notices and tariffs have been filed and approved by our staff; and (3) the completion of the show
cause proceedings initiated herein.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 3rd day of January, 201 1.

ANN COL
Commission Clerk

(SEAL)

RRJ
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DISSENTS BY CHAIRMAN GRAHAM, COMMISSIONER EDGAR, AND
COMMISSIONER SKOP:

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM dissented on not allowing any rate case expense for Ms. Clark’s
attendance at the first day of the hearing.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR dissented on the appropriate level of accounting expenses.
COMMISSIONER SKOP, dissenting with a separate opinion:

I respectfully dissent with the majority decision to include 50% of the President’s
personal vehicle in the rate base absent supporting documentation. Given the financial situation
of the company and the numerous affiliate transfers adversely impacting Water Management
Services, Inc. (WMSI) cash flow, one must critically question whether this discretionary
expenditure was prudently incurred to begin with notwithstanding the demonstrated lack of
supporting documentation, Accordingly, the majority decision unnecessarily increases utility
rates for WMSI ratepayers.

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders
that is available under Sections 120,57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought.

A party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request: 1)
reconsideration of the decision by filing a motion for reconsideration with the Office of
Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within
fifteen (15) days of the issuance of this order in the form prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an
electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, and filing a
copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida
Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule
9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure,

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing.
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The show cause portion of this order is preliminary, procedural or intermediate in nature.
Any person whose substantial interests are affected by the show cause portion of this order may
file a response within 21 days of issuance of the show cause order as set forth herein. This
response must be received by the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on January 24, 2011.

Failure to respond within the time set forth above shall constitute an admission of all
facts and a waiver of the right to a hearing and a default pursuant to Rule 28-106.111(4), Florida
Administrative Code. Such default shall be effective on the day subsequent to the above date.

If an adversely affected person fails to respond to this order within the time prescribed
above, that party may request judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of any
electric, gas or telephone utility or by the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, and filing a
copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court, This filing must be
completed within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110,
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure,
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ATTACHMENT A
ACCOUNTING MANUAL GRID (EXH 48)
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General Ledger X
Cash Receipts Journal X
. Cash Disburserpents Journal X
Payroll Journal X
Billing and Adjustments Journal (Inhance Repons) X
Slandard Journal (Recurring Entries) X
General Journal X
Manth End Bank Recanciliations/Cash Reporis X
Subsidiary Ledgers
- Pension Plan Accruals X
- CWIF Accounts X
- Custemer Deposits
- Accounts Receivable X
- Individual Eamings Records X
- Accounts Payable (by Wednesday of each waek) X
- CIAC schedules
Qther Supporting Records
. - Aged accounls receivable b4
- Property & Equipment X
- Depreciation schedules for fixed assels X
- Prepaid expenses X
- Accrued & withheld taxes X
- Vacaticn, overtime & sick leave records X X
- Amortizalion schedules & deferred expenses -including
deferred rate case & limited proceedings) X
Operations Summary for Management, including CIAC list
(Contricutlons in Ald of Construction) (by 20th of each manth) X
Daily Cash Reports, by 8 a.m. each morning X
PSC reponts, includes two (2) consolidated reports required to
be filed within 20 days of each billing cycle (1 and 4) X X
Inventory Lists - all tangible personal property, equipment,
furniture and fixtures, etc, including such items as safety
equipment, vests, signs, and cones; tools ete. X
Rework on Audis X X
Cross Connection Program X X X X
Financial Statements, including batance sheels and income
slatements (both NARUC and Tax) by the 15th of each manth X
PTO Summary update each month (Paid Time Off) - report of
balances of sick and annual leave tor each employee X X
Water Billing Summary including number of customers and
gallons used by meter type X
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ATTACHMENT A
ACCOUNTING MANUAL GRID (EXH 48)
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Technicians at St George Island reads melers on Monday and
Tuesday of the last full week of the month X
Technicians reports mater readings Lo Isiand office by
Wednesday of that week X
Meler readings entered into Inhance 5000 system X
Inhance system automalically computes am_num‘_due for each
customer X
Statements for each cuslomer are printed and mailed out by |
Friday of the last full week of the maonth X
| Payments are received by eilher the Tallahassee office or the St
| George Island office X X
| Cash receipls are deposited daily X X
Customer accounts crediled for the amount of meney received X
Yeacly credils to customers' accounts for interest on deposits X
Final bills lo customers terminating service and set up of new
customer's accounts X
OTHER ACCOUNTING TASKS - et
| _Maintaining accounts payable records
Maintaining accounts receivable records X
Writing all checks including hoth expenses and payroll X
|_Preparing monthly bills to customers X
[ Entering custerner payments inte Inhance System | %
Preparing payroll tax returns X
Daily Bank Deposits X
Month End Bank Reconciliations of All Bank Accounts X
Updating CWIP Accounts X
Updating Pension Accrual Accounts
Updating Loan Liabilily Accounts X
Updating Customer Deposit Accounts X X
Daily Cash Reports X X
Posting and maintaining general ledger on monthly basis, with
financial statements prepared no |ater than the 15th of the
following maonth X
MAJOR DUE DATES ANNUALACCOUNTINGS ~ - = | f - e : &
Annual Report to the Florida Public Service Commission due by
March 31 each year for the prior year * (1) primary and assisted
as needed by all others X X X X X X X
Form 1120, Federal Corporate income Tax Return - due by
March 15 each year X
Form F-1120, Florida Corporate Income Tax Return - due by
April 1 each year | X
Florida Tangible Personal Property Tax Returns - due by April
15t each year X

Annual Regulatory Assessment lo the Florida Public Service
Commission due by March 31st each year | NOT ASSIGNED IN MANUAL
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1

Water Management Services, Inc.
Schedule of Water Rate Base
Test Year Ended 1

T v
At

TR &

231108

Plant in Service

Land and Land Rights

Non-used and Useful Components
Accumulated Depreciation

ClaC

Amortization of CIAC

Advances for Construction
Working Capital Allowance

Rate Base

$8,932.312

90,594

(3.263,577)
(3.228,165)
1,327,593

(20,864)

$1,572,072
450,000
(48,325)
151,326

0

(==}

Schedule No. 1-A
Docket No. 100104-WU

$10,504,384  ($1,699,115)
540,994 (453,400)
(46,325) 13,004
(3,112,251) (132,215)
(3.228,165) 0
1,327,593 0
(20,864) (9,257)
181.157 (129,971
$6.146523  (32,410,864)

$8,805,269
87,594
(33,231)
(3.244.466)
(3,228,165)
1,327,593
(30,121)

51,186
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~Water Management Services, Inc.
Adjustments to Rate Base

L P —

o Cr B

[ Ry

-

O b

~N U b =

e Sy

Test !ear En 12/31/09

i
fritenst

Schedule No. 1-9
Docket No. 100104-WU

Plant In Service
Remove vice president's vehicle. (Issue 4)
Stipulated Issue 5 (Transfer of Rental Rights to Elevated Tower).
Capitalize plant items recorded as miscellaneous expenses (Issue 6 — Plant-in-
Service Balances)
Retire 75% of replacement cost for plant items. (Issue 6)
Remove pro forma plant additions. (Issue 9 - Pro Forma Plant Additions)
Reverse retirements. (Issue 9)
Total

Land

Stipulated Issue 7 (Test Year Land).

Remaove pro forma land. (Issue 9)
Total

Non-used and Useful
To reflect net non-used and useful adjustment, (Issue 4)

Accumulated Depreciation
Remove A/D associated with vice president's. (Issue 4)
Stipulated Issue 5 (Transfer of Rental Rights to Elevated Tower).
Retire accumulated depreciation for retired plant (Issue 6 — Plant-in-Service
Balances)
Record accumulated depr. for reclassified plant items. (Issue 6)
Remove pro forma accumulated depreciation. (Issue 9)
Reverse accumulated depreciation retirement. {Issue 9)
Total

Advances for Construction
Partial Stipulated Issue 11 (Advances for Construction).

Working Capital

Partial Stipulated Issue 12 (Working Capital allowance) - Unamoruzed Debt

Discount.

Partial Stipulated lssue 12 - Fuily Amort. Prior Rate Case Expense.

Remove deferred wastewater certificate application cost. {Issue 12)

Reflect the appropriate deferred current rate case expense. (Issue 12)

Remove estimated prepaid insurance for Key Man Life. (Issue 12)

Increase operating reserve 10 remove exec. deferred compensation. (Issue12)

Correct amortization of loss on bridge per prior Commission Order. (Issue 12)
Total

($30,413)
(100.000)

11,371
(8,001)
(1,752,481)
180,409
($1.699,115)

($3.400)
(450,000)
(8453.400)

$13,004

54,224
6,978

8,001
(92) |
29,083 |
{180,409)
(8132215

($9,257)

(5112,034)
(17.683)
(35,662)

284
(6,008)
40,000

1,432
($129,871)
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Per Utility

]—_ Water Management Services, Inc.
Capital Structure-Simple Average

Test Year Ended 12/31/09

Fa

1 Long-term Debt

2 Shont-term Debt

3 Preferred Stock

4 Common Equity

5  Customer Deposits

6  Deferred Incorne Taxes
7 Total Capital

Per Commission

8
9
10

Long-term Debt
Short-term Debt
Preferred Slock
Commen Equily
Customer Deposits
Deferred Incorne Taxes
Total Capital

$5,919,844
1}

0
(1,857,218)
100,439

39,919,844
0

o
{1,857,218)
100,499

a

$8.163.123

0
1,857,218
0
o]

£1.667.218

($2,166,691)
0

0

1.857.218

0

0

Schedule No. 2
Docket No. 100104-WU

$9,919,844
0

0

0

100,499

o}

£10.020 343

($3.873,821)
0
0
0]
0
0

(83.873.821)

$7,753,153
0

0

o}

100,499

a

$1,653.652

($4,117,993)

o o o o o

(86, 117.993)

RETURN ON EQUITY
OVERALL RATE OF RETURN

$6,046 023
g

0

0

100,493

U.

3,635,160
[0}

)

0

100,499

o

5_313-'1155;

97.31%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.69%
0.00%

10000%

Low
9.85%
3.85%

=

4.99% 491%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
11.30% 0.00%
6.00% 0.10%
0.00% 0.00%
2.01%
3.79% 3.69%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
10.85% 0.00%
6.00% 0.16%
0.00% 0.00%
185%

H

1
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I Water Management Services, Inc.

Schedule No. 3-A

Statement of Water Operations Docket No. 100104-WU
___ Test Year Ended 12/31/09 o ) e o .
Test Year Utility Adjusted Commission  Commission
Per Adjust- Test Year Approved Approved Revenue Revenue
Description Utility ments Per Utility Adjustments Test Year Increase ‘Requirement
1 Operating Revenues: $1,319,313 3623.583 $1.943296 -$640,933 $1.302,363 $13.474 $1.315,837
103%
Operating Expenses |
2 Operzation & Maintenance $1,057,196 $175,909 1,233,105 (294,679) 938,426 938,426 :
3 Depreciation 175,545 50,100 225,645 (58,904) 166,741 186,741 ‘ :
4 Amortization 14,616 23,450 38,066 (71,857) {33,791) (33,791) 1
5 Taxes Other Than Income 100.197 38,342 138,539 (38,486) 100,053 606 100,659
6 Income Taxes 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0o |
| 7 Total Operating Expense 1,347,554 287,801 1.635.355 {463 ,927) 1.171,428 606 1172034
8 Operating Income ($28.241) $336.182 $307.941 {1.22,006) $130.935 12,868 $143.802 |
9 Rate Base $4,019.450 6,146,923 $3.735.659 $3.735659
10 Rate of Return ;O:ZQ% _ﬁ:ﬂlr_'fg LBSLD% 3.85%
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Water Management Services, Inc. ) Schedule No. 3-B ]
Adjustment to Operating Income Docket No. 100104-WU

Page 1 of 2

i =

Test Year Ended 12/31/09 e

=

—

19
20
21
22

Operating Revenues

Remove requested final revenue increase. ($641,629)
To reflect the appropriate amount of annualized revenues. (Issue 37 - Pre-
Repression Revenue Requirement) 696

Total - ($640,933) |

Operation and Maintenance Expense
Remove a portion of test year salary increase. (Issue 18 — Salaries and Wage |

Expense) ($21,870)
Refiect 12.5% allocation to affiliates. (Issue 18) (28,554)
Remove executive deferred compensation. (lssue 19 — Employee Pensions and

Benefits) (80,000)
Remove 12.5% allocation to affiliates for employee pensions and benefit. (Issue 19) (3,665)
Remove out of period for materials and supplies. (Issue 20 — Materials and Supplies

Expense) (8)
Remove water system evalualion. (Issue 21 — Engineering Services Expense) (27,500)
Remove pro forma adjustment for Engineering Services. (Issue 21) (14.628)
Reflect the appropriate Accounting Services Expense (Issue 22) (14,333)
Remove refinancing consulting costs (lssue 23 — DEP Refinancing Costs) (2,500)
Stipulated Issue 24 — Contract Labor Costs (1.250) |
Stipuiated Issue 25 — Out-of-Period Costs for Annual Report Preparation (2,100) |
Remove 12.5% allocation lo affiliates for Rental of Building/Real Property. (Issue 26) (2,250) '-
Remove unsupported Transportation Expense. (Issue 27 ~ Transportation Expense) (2,985) |
Remove expenses associated with president's vehicle. (lssue 27) (833) i
Remove Key Man Life Insurance policy. (Issue 28 — Key Man Life Insurance) (12,015) |
Remove prior fully amortized rate case expense. (Issue 29 — Rate Case Expense) (24,184) I
Reflect the appropriate rate case expense. {Issue 29) ) _ 142 1
Reflect the appropriate employee training costs. (Issue 30 — Employee Training !
Costs) (1,752) |
Rermove non-ulility and unsupported expenses. {Issue 31 — Miscellaneous Expenses) (389) |
Remove related party condo association fees, {Issue 31) (1,980) !
Capitalized plant items. (lssue 31) (51,751) E
Remove travel costs associated with rate case consuitant. (Issue 31) (494) '

Total ($294,6(9) |

1
|
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E_.-.. - \f\};ter Management éervices, lnc.__ Schedule No. 3-B
l Adjustment to Operating Income Docket No. 100104-wU
Test Year Ended 12/31/09 Page 20f 2
= T R T R T e ‘;‘E":

1 Remove depreciation expense on backhoe sold to BMG. (Issue 3 — Depreciation ]
t

Expense) ($2,670) |
2 Remove depreciation expense for vice president's vehicle. (Issue 4 — Transportation

Equipment) (5,069) |
3 To remove net depreciation on non-U&U adjustment. (Issue 4) 2,535 |
4 Stipulated Issue 5 (Transfer of Rental Rights). (2.326) |
[ 5 Record depreciation expense for reclassified plant items. (Issue 6 — Piant-in-Service |
! Balances) 560 i
| B Remove pro forma depreciation expense, (Issue § — Pro Forma Plant Additions) (58,167) |
| 7 Reverse depreciation expense for retirements. (Issue 8) 6,233 |

Total ($58,504)
Amortization-Other Expense !
1 Remove amortization of retired plant. {Issue 9) ($12,879) i
2 Remove amortization of wastewater certificate. (Issue 34 — Costs Associated with '
Withdrawal of Certificate Application) (10,570) |
3 Amortize Gain on Sale. (Issue 35 — Gain on Sale of Land and Other Assets) {48,408) |
Taxes Other Than Income 1

1 RAFs on revenue adjustments above. (328,842)

2 Remove property taxes for pro forma additions. (Issue 9) (5,787)

3 Remaove payroll taxes for salary reductions. (Issue 18) (3.857)

Total ($38,486)
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Water i'\}'ianagement Services;_lﬁz - Schedule No. 4
Water Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 100104-WU

Tf_xst.Year Ended 12/31/09

Residential, GS and Multi-Family
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size:

5/8" x 3/4" $27.50 $30.20 $58.42 $27 79 $1.27
374" $41.26 $45.31 $87.64 $41.69 $1.90 |
g $68.78 $75.52 $146.10 $69.49 $3.17 |
1-1/12" $137.54 $151.04 $292 16 $138.97 $634 |
" $220.08 $241.67 $467.50 $222.36 $10.14 |
3" Compound $412.64 $453.12 $876.53 $416.92 $19.01

3" Turbine $481.42 $528.64 $1,022.64 $486.42 $22.18 \
4" Compound $687.74 $755.20 $1,460.90 $694.88 $31.68 i
4" Turbine $825.28 $906.24 $1,753.07 $833.84 $38.02

6" Compound $1,375.46 $1,510.40 $2,921.76 $1,389 73 $63.36 I
6" Turbine $1,719.33 $1,888.01 $3,652.21 $1,737.17 $79.21

8" Compound $2,200.75 $2.440.47 ©  $4,674.85 $2,223.59 $101 38

8" Turbine $2,475 .83 $2,718.72 $5,259.17 $2,501.52 $114.06
10" Compound $3,163.57 $3,473.93 $6,720.08 $3,196.40 $145.74

10" Turbine $3,988.85 $4,380.17 $8,473.14 $4,030.24 $183.76
12" Compound $5.914.50 $6.494.73  $12.563.62 $5.975.88 $272.47
Residential

Gallonage Charge

0 - 8,000 Gallons $3.27 $3.60 $2.99 $3.30 $0.15
8,001 - 15,000 Gallons $4.08 $4.48 $2.99 $4.12 $019
over 15,000 Gallons $4.91 $5.39 $4.48 $4.96 $0.23

General Service and Multi-Family
Gallonage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons $4.65 $5.11 3.30 $4.70 $0.21 |

Typical Residential Bills 5/8" x 3/4" Meter
3,000 Gallons $37.31 $40.99 $67.39 $37.70
5,000 Gallons $43.85 $48.18 $73.37 $44 .31 |
10,000 Gallons $61.82 $67.93 $88.32 $62 47 |
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Matlida Sanders ?SC - ”_n;z’}—(:’gf- Wy /00/0‘7"&)(/
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:00 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices A Ty T
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler ‘ resC, CLK - CGRREB@DENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 1IYA Aminim?em Parties |, _f, Consupmer
Date and Time: 3/7/2011 9:57:00 AM DCCUMENT NO.
Docket Number: 100104-WU e e TION:
Filename / Path: 100104 _Reconsideration Order.rrj.doc ii}lb FRIBUTION

(‘Jb‘b 9‘“1») ORDER DENYING OPC'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

D AND

GRANTING OPC'S MOTION FOR CLARIFICATION

id

Terry K. Holdnak F -
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l ﬁyfﬂ
Office of the General Counsel ro -
Florida Public Service Commission ﬂ/]ﬁf L

850-413-6738 ’
FmAILEP

[
l
[




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@@comeast.net No

Printed on 3/7/2011 at 3:40:50 PM




Page l ot 1

Commiission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 813634)
Attachments: 01485-11.pdf

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

3/7/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
IN

NaME ot ADDRESS JIASTER

DIRECTORY

Water Management Services, Inc, WS236 gdbS@comecast.net No

F - FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
AX [ figt Admlnisirative [ ] Porties [} Conguncr

M/},Lgp -/ I DOCUMENT MO, (0[S 7510

/ DISTRIBUTION: _ e

e

Printed on 2/11/2011 at 9:49:14 AM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Emait ID = 082310)
Attachments: Recommendation 00952-11.pdf
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

2/11/2011
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Bublic Serpice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties gnd]Interested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

>

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hnp//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:hnp:llwww.f1oridapsc.com

2 %
State of Florida o

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

AGENDA:

>
-
o
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 \’“f T 0
T

Y
)
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 2 o O

February 10, 2011

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole

Office of the General Counsel ( T, Say
Division of Economic Regulation (Hudson, ¥letcher, Maurey)

Docket No. 100104-WU -~ Application for increase in water rates in Franklin
County by Water Management Services, Inc,; Motion for Reconsideration and/or
Clarification of Order No, PSC-11-0010-SC-WU

02/22/11 — Regular Agenda — Motion for Reconsideration -- Oral Argument Not
Requested -- Participation of Parties is at Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Graham, Edgar

PREHEARING OFFICER: Fdgar hakzm ) #C -
CRITICAL DATES: None

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\100104.RCM.DOC

- I

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
loss of $23,496.

On May 25, 2010, the Utility filed its application for the rate increase at issue in the
instant docket, and requested that the application be set directly for hearing. WMSI requested
final rates designed to generate annual water revenues of $1,943,296. This represents a revenue
increase of $641,629 (49.29 percent). By Order No. PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU, issued August 12,

'\{N IH \‘ LR \:"‘"

0952F m...
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Matilda Sanders ?@Q-“ 0010 - S%¢ .—-(,_)U l(wdﬁng
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 12:02 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted v ‘
H
Date and Time: 1/3/2011 11:59:00 AM 7 / M
Docket Number; 100104-WU )
Filename / Path: 100104.Final Order.rrji.doc

FINAL ORDER DENYING IN PART AND GRANTING IN PART WATER RATE
INCREASE AND APPROVING MISCELLANEOUS
SERVICE CHARGES
AND
ORDER INITIATING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS

o CLx - CORRESPONDENCE |
Terry XK. Holdnak "X A sinisirenve [ ) Faes L_,Lunsmer%
Commission Deputy Clerk i ‘ “ T NO. ,Q,ij()’ '
Office of the General Counsel pocUMe!
Florida Public Service Commission tbxb PRABUTION: e
850-413-6738 -

*g;;\p O
oyl !
cwau| 7
Qo dikand



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
o B asten
RESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comcast.net No

Printed on 1/3/2011 at 2:55:55 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 511001)
Attachments: 00015-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, p!ecse contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/3/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
o B aeTen
! COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc, WS236 gdbS@comcast.net No

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:34:54 PM
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Ann Cole

From: Tim Devlin

Sent:  Friday, December 10, 2010 1:14 PM

To: Ann Cole

Ce: Commissioners Advisors; Mary Anne Helton; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Shannon Hudson

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for ltem No. 18, December 14, 2010, Agenda Conference, Docket
No. 100104-WU - Water Management Services, Inc.

Approved.

From; Shannon Hudson
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:20 PM

To: Tim Devlin

Cc: Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer
Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler; Tom Walden; Patti Daniel; Jay Williams; Paul Stalicup; Jennie
Lingo

Subject: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 18, December 14, 2010, Agenda Conference,
Docket No. 100104-WU - Water Management Services, Inc.

item 18 relates to a post-hearing file and suspend rate case for Water Management Services,

inc.. Staff requests approval fo make an oral modification to the water rate schedule (Schedule No.
4) on Page 116. The 10" Compound BFC charge of $3,048.77 is a scrivener's error and should be
reflected as $3,163.57. This requested modification has no other effects on Staffs
recommendation. The specific modification is in type and strike format as follows:

Water Management Services, Ing, Schedule No. 4
Water Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 100104-WU
Test Year Ended 12/31/09
Ratos Commission Utliity Staff 4-yasr
Prior to Approved Retuested Recomm, Rate
Filing interim Final Final Reducti
L ~Famil
Base Facllity Charge by Mater élze:
5/B" x 3/4" $27.50 $30.20 $58.42 $27.50 $1.14
kil $41.26 $45.31 $87.64 $41.28 $1.71
" $68.78 $75.52 $146.10 $66.78 $2.86
1-1/2" $137.54 $151.04 $292.18 $137.54 $5.71
2 $220.08 $241.67 $487 50 $220.08 $9.14
3" Compound $412.64 $453.12 $876.53 $412.64 $17.14
3" Turbine $461.42 $528.64 $1,022.84 $4581.42 $20.00
4" Compound $667.74 $755,20 $1,460.90 $687.74 $28.56
4" Turbine $825.28 $906.24 $1,753.07 $825.28 $34.28
&" Compound $1,375.46 $1.810.40 $2,821.76 $1,375.48 $57.13
§" Turbine $1,718.33 $1,888.01 $3,6582.21 $1,719.33 $71.44
8" Compound $2.200.7% $2,440.47 $4,674.85 $2,200.75 $91.41
8" Turbine $2.475.683 $2,718.72 $5,250.17 $2,475.83 $102.83
$3,163.57
10" Compound $3,163.57 $3.473.93 £6,720.08 SBOMTR - ar SN,

9881 oEeci0e

12/10/2010 FPSC-CUMMISSION CLERK
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Blank Page 2 of 2

10" Turbine $3,088 .85 $4,380.17 $8,473.14 $3,988.85 $16587
12" Compound $5,814.50 $6,484.73 $12,563.82 $5,914.50 $245.8%
Resldentlal

QGalionage Charge

G - 8,000 Gaitons $3.27 $3.80 $2.89 $3.27 $0.14
8,001 - 15,000 Galions $4.08 $4.48 $2.99 $4.08 $0.17
over 15,000 Galions $4.91 $5.30 $4.48 $4.91 $0.20
General Service and Multi-Family

Galionage Charge, per 1,000 Galions $4.65 $5.11 3.30 $4.85 $0.18

! ntial 4"

3,000 Gallens $37.31 $40.98 $87.38 $37.31

5,000 Galiong $43.85 $48.18 $73.37 $43.85

10,000 Gallons $61.682 $67.63 $88.32 $61.82

12/10/2010
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 085671)
Attachments: 09881-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/13/2010
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Commission Clerk IOO\OL{ - Wy
From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 3:53 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 127197}

Attachments: Recommendation 09764 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you. 4
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State of Iorida

Public Berpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties @r\d Intérested Persons

TO:
FROM: n Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: tice of Fii'ing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site hop://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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


http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com
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i CS QI DEC-3 PM 2: 04

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OaKk BouLEVAB#M|S S| 0N
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990850 CLERK

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

o ——

DATE: December 3, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) w4

feo 0 BE Y% Agum
FROM: Division of Iig? omic ula (Hudson, Cicchetti, Daniel, Fletcher, 20,
Maurey, Saln Stallcup,

, Williams) PN @
Office of the General Counsel (J aeger, W (\‘

RE: Docket No. 100104-WU — Application for increase in water rates in Franklin
County by Water Management Services, Inc,

AGENDA: 12/14/10 — Regular Agenda — Post-Hearing Decision — Participation is Limited to
Commissioners and Staff

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Edgar, Skop, Graham

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: 01/25/11 (8-Month Effective Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  SAPSCAECR\WP\100104. RCM.DOC

T

.DFL. W ;gifg.mi »,'wt r
09764 pEc-32
FPSC-COoOMMISSIinN ol E,
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

RECENED--EPSC
Date of Request.  12/2/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 12/14/2010 Item No.

0 - .
Docket No..  100104-wWU Brief Title:  Water Management Services, Inc. Rate Case DEC e AH ! I I b
Requested by: X staff O Other COMMIS SION

' (Name) CLERK
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) B Approve Reguest [T Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

[J Defer item to Confarence Scheduled for; Date:

{71 Change Order of item or Take Up at Time Cartain

[0 withdraw ftem (not expected to return to Agenda)

B Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for iate filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clark by 12 noon on the regular flling date for use as a placa-holder during
agenda preparation,

1 Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legai NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Staff requires additional time to complete the post hearing recommendation. Staff needs until 3 p.m. on
12/372010 and will make every attempt to file earlier if at all possible.

Signature (Tachnical Staff): A LN\ Initials (Divisior/Office Director or /
Designee):
Signature (Legal Staff). (Z/ initials (General Counsel or
’ Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office /Ef Approve Request [0 DenyRequest
itials: Date:
Initials: 4’ ﬁg} J2-2-)0
Comments: -

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: i / Approve Request [0 Deny Request

Initials: Date: | / Z// 15

The Exa@nﬂva Suita will fotward the qnghm cppzowd form to of
Comtnission Clerk and distt%mm coples 16 the.OPR divislon/offics q;mfpv the |
Exscuiive Directdr, the ﬁenﬁ:;y E-cewﬁve bxmﬁ%r, the @ﬁnamd Cm%tﬁ:

Cominissiangrs’ Assistants, mgizm attorney énvigned mtﬁbdoekot j DOCUMEN [ KL MBFR AT

Deputy General Coursel, the ation Wf' «
CLK AGENDA 097! DEC-2¢
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev, 08/10) srm conm Dogument2

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 521425)
Attachments: 09711-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6T70.

When replying. Please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your repiy‘

Thank you.

12/3/2010




Maﬂuerite McLean

(OO 10Y-1L)VU

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 11.04 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco \ e

Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger,; NatéiféSdrfova Ann Cole _Hong. Wang
Catherine Potts; Kimberley Pena; Ruth McGill

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information - 100104-WU

And DN 07815-10 has been redacted to remove reference of social security number.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:00 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Natalia Salnova; Ann Cole; Hong
Wang; Catherine Potts; Kimberley Pena; Ruth McGill

Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information

Dorothy,

Through a combined effort, the below mentioned documents have been redacted on-line,
and the hearing exhibits in the physical docket file have a redacted version available to the
public as well.

Marguerite.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 7:34 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information

FYI too.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Tue 11/9/2010 5:13 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Ruth McGill; Catherine Potts
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

Thank you, Dorothy!

1 000001



From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5:13 PM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Jennifer Crawford; Ruth McGill; Catherine Potts
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Ralph. Unfortunately, by the time | read the
e-mail at 5:00 p.m. everyone that has a scanner and can redact that information was gone
for the day. | have moved Part 2 of DN 08651-10 in its entirety off-line (it will take the
website a few minutes to update). | have placed it in the I:/drive for the CLK-Documents
Section, and we will make those revisions tomorrow morning before putting that
document back on the web.

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 4:43 PM
To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information

I'm not sure who needs to get this and what actions need to be taken. Apparently, the
utility gave us documents with S.S. Nos. without asking for confidentiality or redacting
the nos. Jennifer believes we need to take off the web and redact. Ann, please call me
first thing tomorrow, and we will discuss.

From: Natalia Salnova

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:40 PM
To: Mark Cicchetti; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

The document | referred to in my prior e-mail is a part of the hearing exhibits 1-85 of the
10/5-6/10 hearing held in St. George Island.

Natalia Salnova
Regulatory Analyst

2 000002




Division of Economic Regulation

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Phone: (850) 413-6495

Fax: (850) 413-6496

nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us <mailto:nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us>

From: Mark Cicchetti

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:34 PM
To: Natalia Salnova; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

For what it is worth, Gene Brown’s social security number is listed on his Exhibit GB-2.
that should also be redacted on the website | would imagine. Otherwise, anyone that
accesses our website can see it.

Mark

Mark Cicchetti

Public Utilities Supervisor
Finance and Tax Section
Division of Economic Regulation

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone 850.413.6066

Fax 850.413.6067

From: Natalia Salnova

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:31 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Mark Cicchetti

; 000003
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Subject: WMSI - confidential information

Ralph,

WMSI, Inc. disclosed its employees’ social security numbers when filed their W-2s with
the PSC. | am not sure if the utility is aware of that. | believe the information should be
confidential, and the filings need to be redacted. Please refer to 08651-10 Part 2, pages
665-676 and let me know if you have any questions.

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

4 000004
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Marguerite McLean

From: Hong Wang

Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:30 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW. WMSI - confidential information

Dorothy, | asked Kim to include a CLK note in the description for Document 07815-10, because the online version was
redacted electronically, and there is no "Redacted" on the online version of the page itself. | think Document 08651-10 is
fine, because there are pages that Kim was not able to redact electronically, they were done manually and rescanned
with "Redacted” on some of the pages.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 9:49 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

Thank you very much for your help!

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 9:46 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

Description of DN 07815-10 has been updated to include CLK regarding redaction.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 9:39 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite MclLean; Catherine Potts
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

Hong, I have made all the electronic redactions I was able to make in DN 08651-10 Part 2. 1 have given
Marguerite the information on the three items I was not able to redact electronically and she will be giving
Cathi the pages with the manual redactions to insert in the pdf file. I have saved the file in CLK- Documents
Section under the name 08651-10-Part2a.

I have also made the redaction of page 58 in DN 07815-10 regarding exhibit GB-2. The redacted pdf file has
been dropped in OCRout and it is available in CMS. Because the redaction was done electronically, the
REDACTED stamp does not appear on the page. Let me know if you want me to include a CLK note.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 8:44 AM
To: Kimberiey Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

We just found the hard copy of the document and Marguerite is doing the redacting and rescanning right now.

11/10/2010 000005
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Page 2 of 4

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 8:31 AM
To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information

Capture reports are sent to me on Fridays. Since this document was filed on 10/15/2010 it was not included in
the 10/15/2010 Capture report. Please see attached e-mails sent by Capture on 10/22/2010. Capture did not
recognized the social security numbers in the below referenced DN. This is something that should be brought
to ITS' attention.

I will take care of the redaction this morning.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5:15 PM
To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

You're welcome.

Kim, FYI regarding confidentiality.

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

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Ralph. Unfortunately, by the time I read the e-mail at 5:00 p.m.
everyone that has a scanner and can redact that information was gone for the day. I have moved Part 2 of DN
08651-10 in its entirety off-line (it will take the website a few minutes to update). [ have placed it in the
I:/drive for the CLK-Documents Section, and we will make those revisions tomorrow morning before putting
that document back on the web.

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 4:43 PM
To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information

I'm not sure who needs to get this and what actions need to be taken. Apparently, the utility gave us documents with S.S.
Nos. without asking for confidentiality or redacting the nos. Jennifer believes we need o take off the web and redact.
Ann, please call me first thing tomorrow, and we will discuss.

From: Natalia Salnova 000006

11/10/2010
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Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:40 PM
To: Mark Cicchetti; Ralph Jaeger
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

The document | referred to in my prior e-mail is a part of the hearing exhibits 1-85 of the 10/5-6/10 hearing held in St.
George Island.

Natalia Salnova
Re.g ulato ry Analyst

Dhivision of Economic Regulation

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blud.
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

For what it is worth, Gene Brown'’s social security number is listed on his Exhibit GB-2. that should also be redacted on
the website | would imagine. Otherwise, anyone that accesses our website can see it.

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

WMSI, Inc. disclosed its employees' social security numbers when filed their W-2s with the PSC. | am not sure if the utility
is aware of that. | believe the information should be confidential, and the filings need to be redacted. Please refer to
08651-10 Part 2, pages 665-676 and let me know if you have any questions.

Natalie Salhova
Regulatory Analyst

Division of Economic Regulation

000007
11/10/2010
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Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
hone: (850) 413-6495

Fax: (850) 413-6496

nsalmova@psc.state.fl.us

000008
11/10/2010



Marguerite Mcl.ean

From: Raiph Jaeger

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:08 AM

To: Mark Cicchetti; Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: .éennifer Crawford; Natalia Salnova; Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Catherine Potts; Kimberley Pena;
uth McGill

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

I am going to call Ms. Scoles.

----- Original Message-----

From: Mark Cicchetti

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:06 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Natalia Salnova; Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Catherine
Potts; Kimberley Pena; Ruth McGill

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information

Does the Company need to be informed that these SSN’s may have been compromised!?

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
000009



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

000010



From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 4:43 PM
To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information

I’'m not sure who needs to get this and what actions need to be taken. Apparently, the
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

3 000011
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For what it is worth, Gene Brown'’s social security number is listed on his Exhibit GB-2.
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

WMSI, Inc. disclosed its employees” social security numbers when filed their W-2s with
the PSC. | am not sure if the utility is aware of that. | believe the information should be
confidential, and the filings need to be redacted. Please refer to 08651-10 Part £, pages
665-676 and let me know if you have any questions.

Natalia Salnova
Regulatory Analyst
Division of Economic Regulation

Florida Public Service Commission

) 000012



2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Phone: (850) 413-6495

Fax: (850) 413-6496

nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us <mailto:nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us>
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

. . E
Sent: Tltxursday, Oc‘tober 07,2010 11:25 AM o U - C\ 5?& ai’l}\ Jp\é(‘ i
To: Diamond Williams ot xmwanmrj B ﬂi T EConsung ;
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00001 Y OURENT T Q 5/1 (‘D_J ;
Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00001-010.pdf *u‘l\ EITUTION: E————— é

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00001-010

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management
Services, Inc.

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 10/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Eastpoint -
Involving Edgar, Skop, Graham
Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008,

10/7/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/07/2010 at 11:24 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Hearing 10/07/2010 [Cancelled | Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH {BI ALL [AG ED |SK |GH |BI
X X1 XX
Prehearing . . . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK [GH | B1 |ADM AG|ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
D, ¢
Remarks:

Hearing concluded on 10/6.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00001-010




Marguerite McLean

From: Terry Holdnak o \4 TR
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 3:48 PM Ly A o
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o Vi 4 N
Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler & ."(‘)} J «
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /—\ "%, , >
Date and Time: 10/4/2010 3:45:00 PM N
Docket Number: 100104-WU ~
Filename / Path: 100104.0rder Denying OPC Motion.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER DENYING OPC'S MOTION TO STRIKE PORTIONS OF

WMSI'S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY
Signed by Commissioner Skop, to be issued today. The hard copy is on it's way down to you.
ww’”‘w

Thank you, ,.~-_{-m CF‘RRh 'P‘.}hpv TNCE ‘
Terry X. Holdnak i~y '”l \ Perties J(’:uf;:;:’.;x;;:‘ i
Commission Deputy Clerk II Q awced o Ve v 3'; ‘;5 ni O& 110 |
Office of the General Counsel . § i Ui e T E
Florida Public Service Commission M&\Lﬂl T it L )
850-413-6738 Lo st

emauled &



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
et s wsTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comcast.net No

Printed on 10/4/2010 at 5:39:27 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 872128)

Attachments: 08320-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/4/2010




CLK Officlal Flling****9130/12010 4:12 PM

(222 2] 1
Matlida Sanders PeL- 1@{‘0( -PHo -»wQ /00 ] 0Y - oL
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:13 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler ==
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o

o §oom
Date and Time: 9/30/2010 4:11:00 PM S > =
Docket Number: 100104-WU Q= o U
Filename / Path: 100104.PHO.rrj.doc rr-;':: -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ?’; 9 =
[ER E}f)
= S
()
PREHEARING ORDER

Signed by Commissioner Skop to be issued today. The order is on its way down to the Clerk.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1
Office of the General Counsel

P

5 CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
soiaisivative | Fueties Lt Copsumer
Florida Public Service Commission EA ‘..ix.s:'znwieci:‘] Purties L Cons

VocoumaenTt Ne.Q\S 1510

850-413-6738 *QL {,
0 ng';,i.;:‘:;{;;:n;rt"zas‘qz I
wouled -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
I;ARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S’}ER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc, WS236 gdb5@comcast.net No

Printed on 9/30/2010 at 4:56:00 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 337264)

Attachments: 08206-10.pdf

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

9/30/2010
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; -~

Matilda Sanders T5C-10 - 6586 ~Cfp 1OV /0010 -l

From: Terry Holdnak -

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 3:58 PM — .:};i

To: CLK - Orders / Notices < ‘C——)

Ce: Raiph Jaeger . %on -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted P ’fo b

Date and Time: 912212010 3:53:00 PM ez ™o,

Docket Number: 100104-WU o R S

Filename / Path: 100104.Confidential Order.Document No. 05550-10.rrj.doc 2%@ = -~

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o % o
-~ o )

o~

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR DOCUMENTS PRODUCED IN RESPONSE TO AUDIT
REQUEST NO. 2 ( DOCUMENT NOS. 07868-10 AND 05550-10

Per Matilda's request, this order has been corrected and re-signed by Commissioner Skop. The corrected order has been
copied to GCORDERS and Ralph Jaeger has submitted the signature page to attach with the rest of the order already in
the Clerk's Office.

"'.’-_R RE SON ENCE

Terry XK. Holdnak pese, CLK i ot Ji%ﬁ?\mmerz
Commission Deputy Clerk |l R :31.;121-(&51'!%’“0* l @O‘é
Office of the General Counsel SO UMENT NG.Q__,. =}

Florida Public Service Commission i e PRI R
850-413-6738 L TRIBUTION: oz

‘CCL\Le_c‘ 0 Ve
Mmailed |
enoiled 4




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
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comeast.net No

Printed on 9/22/2010 at 4:19:34 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 527931)

Attachments: 07954-10 pdf

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

9/22/2010




CLK Official Filing****9i7i2010 9:59 AM iladlled 1

Matiida Sanders \ \O - U
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:41 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/7/2010 9:38:00 AM N
Docket Number: 100104-WU g{/\&
Filename / Path; Notice Customer Service- Technical Hearings.rrj.doc
Notice Type: Hearing
(L5

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS AND TECHNICAL HEARING TO WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES,

INC., OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS DOCKET NO. 100104-WU

To be issued by the Clerk

Te erry XK. Holdnak FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii R’Administmive[j Pegties ¢ I Congumer
Office of the General Counsel F 2 DGCUMENT MO. O[ . /16/ ‘C
Florida Public Service Commission A XED DISTRIZUTION:
850-413-6738 m 4L £ 1
Emaie 3
o
ot
A



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 160104

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY MAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS(@comcast.net No

Printed on 9/7/2010 at 2:46:45 PM



Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 933296)
Attachments: 07505-10.pdf

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

9/7/2010



CLK Officlal Filing****9/3/12010 1:02 PM ekl

Matlida Sanders {O O 'OZ{ - \/\j U

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:28 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cce: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/3/2010 12:25:00 PM ‘ \W
Docket Number: 100104-WU @D

Filename / Path: Notice Prehearmg Conference.rrj.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing Ojﬂ "",/

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE TO WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., OFFICE OF PUBLIC
COUNSEL AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

For issuance by the Clerk l FPSC, CLK - COR RESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [_| Consumer

Terry X. Holdhak 5 YYCUMENT NO. Q@ﬂé‘ 10

Commission Deputy Clerk Il e STRIZYTION:

Office of the General Counsel FM“J‘ !Dibf’ﬁl BUTION:

Florida Public Service Commission s -

850-413-6738 L whed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark {10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comcast.net No

Printed on 9/3/2010 at 3:34:33 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 141288)
Attachments: 07447-10.pdf

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

9/3/2010
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1
Matlida Sanders Poc -6 ~05¥]-pro - & Z [OQ_@q ‘Wu

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 8:17 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices >

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘Adrainistrative ] Parties ) Consumer
Date and Time: 8/31/2010 8:14:00 AM UMENT NO'O’ 676 40
Docket Number: 100104-WU DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 100104.1st order revising OEP.rrj.doc .

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
Signed by Commissioner Skop

. 2
gmant” e
Terry XK. Holdnak F/x?‘eo - o

Commission Deputy Clerk Ii Nlﬁo O.Ei Rl
Office of the General Counsel M -
Florida Public Service Commission m-g—',; e
850-413-6738 26 7
2 @ O
a5



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
. N
e o o
e ; COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comcast.net No

Printed on 8/31/2010 at 10:43:40 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 836289)
Attachments: 07208-10.pdf

The aftached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

8/31/2010



\UU[U(_\“WU Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 2:41 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams anmsmﬁw (O g’f ZR
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00002-002.pdf DIS'IRIBU FCN' s

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00002-002

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management
Services, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Issue Identification - 08/26/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-154 - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 08/26/2010 to 09/01/2010

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/25/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/25/2010 at 2:39 p.m. Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

s T
— ——

Event Former Date] New Date Location/ Room ] Time

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 {09/01/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

D —

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

] Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.,

ALL |AG |ED {SK |GH B} ALL |AG|ED |SK |GH |BI

XXX | X
reheari N ..

W Commissioners Commissioners

AGED {SK |GH | B] |ADM AG|ED |SK [GH |BI |ADM

X
Remarks:

Issue Identification Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-002




CLK Officlal Flling****8/12/2010 10:48 AM b 1

Matiida Sanders Pse- 10-05/3-PCp - LoO /00 104/ - LY U
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:49 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices .

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler ’ O"W

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /‘ M s

Date and Time: 8/12/2010 10:45:00 AM

Docket Number: 100104-WU

Filename / Path: 100104.Agenda 08-13-10 order.rrj.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM REVENUE INCREASE

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10} Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comcast.net No

Printed on 8/12/2010 at 1:37:13 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 415709)

Attachments: 06673-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emall
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/12/2010



Page 1 of 1

00109~ WU/

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:20 AM L e CORRESpONEES

To: Diamond Williams ",@%M i ,: f:'f}mf’ﬁ;
Subject: New Advice Form 100104-WU-00002 T OI 37 lér:m a,z;
Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00002-001.paf g ‘ STe J i

S—

e xsm R MWL
hw

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00002-001

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management

Services, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Issue Identification - 08/26/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-

11:00 am. -

in Tallahassee - Room 6-154 - Involving Staff

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

Last Revised 08/12/2010 at 8:18 a.m. Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
X| General Counsel Court Reporter

x| Auditing & Performance Analysis ' Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

rer—

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00a.-11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
| ALL |AG |ED {SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED {SK IGH |BI
X I XIX | X
. [ - -
Prehearing | Commissioners Commissioners
Officer }
iAG ED |SK |GH | g1 | ADM AG {ED |SK {GH |BI |ADM
| X
Remarks:

Issue Identification Meeting -~ Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-001




|00104-wU

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
E CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comcast.net No

X0 |

2.
FMAL Lfgﬂ -

Printed on 7/22/2010 at 2:04:34 PM
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Docket Index for August 3, 2010,
Commission Conference Agenda

_ Minutes FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

P Y_Administrative___Partles___Consum
June 1, 2010 Regular Commission  socumvent no. p/57500

Conference JISTRIBUTION:
June 15, 2010 Regular Commission
Conference

June 29, 2010 Regular Commission
Conference

.100145-TC @
. 100186-EG &
. 090093-WS @®
. 090462-WS
. 100143-El &
.100301-WS & Bt =
. 080677-EI matledl - 2

090130-EI Grnild = 38

.100104-WU &




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
> : , i IN
i S,
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Credit Suisse yang.y.songi@credit-suisse.com No
Federal Exccutive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffmané@(pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright{@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
Heather Hills Estates Utilities, LLL.C hh4925@@verizon.net No
[.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Janet L. Voorheis JanVoorheis@gmail.com No
John J. Morelli fujimocar@msn.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufiman(@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhortontlawfla.com No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@mylloridalegal.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles(@radeylaw.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher]10@aol.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comecast.net No
Robert H. Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10b) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
_Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Florida peflynn@@uiwater.com No
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbS@comceast.net No

Printed on 7/23/2010 at 11:38:36 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 390628)
Attachments: AUG03-10.AGN.pdf

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

7/23/2010



State of Florida

Hublic Serfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties ntbrested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

L4

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
Web site hup://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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
pleasc feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State of Florida
: - - b -
JPublic Serfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 22, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) | A

X e NS b
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Hudson, Fletcher, Maurey, Salnova) U
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger, Sayler)%é*?ﬂ/

RE: Docket No. 100104-WU — Application for increase in water rates in Franklin
County by Water Management Services, Inc.

AGENDA: 08/03/10 — Regular Agenda — Decision on Suspension of Rates and on Interim
Rates — Participation is at the Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop

CRITICAL DATES: 60-Day Suspension Date Waived Through 08/03/2010
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\100104.RCM.DOC

HY3710
NOISSIWMOD

IE:RY 22 1r oy
OSda-CHAZO3 DOCLMINT N MELR-[ATY
(5998 e

~ e, 7 L Ty T
S'Ll.»i PRIt R R SRR
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 2:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 797863)

Attachments: Recommendation 05998-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/22/2010




Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco

L OO\ LW

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:34 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Erik Sayler Administrative___Parties___Consumer

Subject: RE: | concur with Jennifer DOCUMENT NO. D\ 5 . O
DISTRIBUTION:

No problem! Thank you for the confirmation. We have added the letter to Docket correspondence -
Consumers and their representatives (DN 05419-10). Give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 9:50 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: I concur with Jennifer

I concur with Jennifer -- correspondence side

From: 3ennifer Crawford

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 5:26 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Erik Sayler; Shannon Hudson; Diarnond Williams; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE:

¥'ll leave it to Erik or staff on the docket to correct me, but I'll take a stab. M appears from CMS that the docket is set for
hearing. Mr. Shuler has not petitioned to intervene in the case. | would therefore think it appropriate to place his letter on
the correspondence side of the docket, where his comments will be available for review. At this time, it does not appear
that Franklin County, represented by Mr. Shuler, should be on the parties’ list.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 5:19 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Erik Sayler; Shannon Hudson; Diamond Williams; Marguerite Mcilean
Subject: FW:

Hi Jennifer, it is my understanding that Erik Sayler is out of the office this afternoon. In case he is not in on
Thursday morning, [ wanted to make sure the attached document was processed timely and accurately.

We received the attached letter from Thomas M. Shuler, who advises he represents Franklin County. He is
objecting to the increase in water rates in Docket 100104-WU. Please advise if this letter should be placed in
Consumer Correspondence or given a document number, placed in the docket, and Franklin County/Shuler
placed in the parties list as an interested person. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Conmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-G770

Piease note; Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stale business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

7/22/2010
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From: Catherine Potls

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 4:57 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject:

Here you go

7/22/2010
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 11:48 AM TPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
M . 38 »by s h - -

To: Diamond Williams WX Administrative [ ] Parsies | Consumer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00001 YDOGCUMENT NO .

Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00001-006.pdf i}JiS’i‘a‘iEzU’FEON:

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00001-006-004

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management
Services, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative 09/27/2010
- 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/05/2010 - 9:30 a.m. -
5:00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1

Change in appointment status

From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment time

From 9:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Change in appointment location

From Apalachicola to Eastpoint

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/06/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5.00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm
Change in appointment location
From Apalachicola to Eastpoint

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/07/2010 - 9:30 am.-
5:00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1

7/20/2010
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
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact mary Macko at 413-6008.

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
Last Revised 07/15/2010 at 8:48 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director || Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Prehearing Conference 09/27/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 10/05/2010 |Eastpoint 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/06/2010 |Eastpoint 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/07/2010 |Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK |C1 {C2 ALL |AGIED |SK IC1 |C2

X XIXIX
%If%}&ﬂm Commissioners Commissioners

icer
AGIEDISK ICl | 2 |ADM AG{ED |SK ICl |C2 IADM
X

Remarks: |OEP PSC-10-0449-PCO-WU was issued 7/13/10

Location of hearing is Eastpoint.

Service Hearing will start at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, Oct. 5 only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00001-006
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:01 AM SC, CLK - CORRESPON DENCE
To: Diamond Williams Administrative [ ] Parties {1 Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00001 Y;CUMENT NO._0]/15-10
Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00001-006.pdf LDISTRIZUTION:

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

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1

7/15/2010



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

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 09/27/2010 |[Tallahassee / E-148 1:30p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 10/05/2010 |Eastpoint 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/06/2010 |Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/07/2010 |Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Comimissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG{ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL |AG |ED |SK [C1 {C2

X | X1 X1 X
%;;_ﬁ:w Commissioners Commissioners

icer
AGIED |SK [C1 |2 |ADM AGIED |SK |Ci |C2 lADM
— X

Remarks: |OEp PSC-10-0449-PCO-WU was issued 7/13/10
Location of hearing is Eastpoint.

Service Hearing will start at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, Oct. 5 only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00001-006




Marguerite McLean

COI0Y
PSc-10 -OUYY9-PCO- WU

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 8:39 AM [
To: CLK - Orders / Notices SEOLR /s e
Cc: Keino Young; Mary Macko "ff.CE} Vin fj"‘;’“f“’b@
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 10
*»

- JUL s
Date and Time: 7/13/2010 8:39:00 AM 13 A 815
Docket Number: 100104-WU P s
Filename / Path: 100104.0EP ky.doc LU MISSIoN
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver CLERK

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk {1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

%v‘(’e—d 0 %?Cdminismﬁve[] Pm% [:_"] ginlsumer

R UMENT NO.
< onou 0\ v




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 160104

ADDRESS
oy s
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10} Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Water Management Services, Inc, w8236 gdbS@comeast.net No

Printed on 7/13/2010 at 12:47:21 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 12:46 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 847585)

Attachments: 05738-10.pdf

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

7/13/2010
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 3:52 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams [X03 Administrative [_] Parties DCmsumzf)
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00001 DOCUMENT NO. —|
Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00001-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00001-002

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management
Services, Inc.

Change in hearing of ficer
From All Commissioners to Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
09/07/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment date
From 09/07/2010 to 09/27/2010

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/21/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date

From 09/21/2010 to 10/05/2010

Change in appointment participants

From All Commissioners to Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/22/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date

From 09/22/2010 to 10/06/2010

Change in appointment participants

From All Commissioners to Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/23/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-

7/12/2010




PageZot2

5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date

From 09/23/2010 to 10/07/2010

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

Last Revised 07/09/2010 at 3:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner | Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer Xl Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 09/07/2010 |09/27/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30p. - 3:30p.
Hearing 09/21/2010 |10/05/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 | 9:30a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 09/22/2010 |10/06/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/23/2010 |10/07/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL JAG |[ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL JAG |ED [SK |Cl1 |C2

X X1 XX

T ing . . . .

Preheari Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK IC1 | c2|ADM AG|ED|[SK |C1 [C2 |ADM

L X

Remarks: |npyo1gn pending OEP.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00001-002
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Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Shalonda Hopkins

Wednesday, June 16, 2010 2:16 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Keino Young; Timisha Brooks
Order / Notice Submitted

6/16/2010 2:13:00 PM
100104-WU
100104.0rd. Ack.intrv.OPC ky.doc
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ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Commission Deputy Clerk II
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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
Waler Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5S@comceast.net No

Printed on 6/16/2010 at 3:12:42 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 3:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 225912)

Attachments: 05042-10.pdf

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

6/16/2010



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR ¢ N ’ COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP £ (8503413-6770

DAVID E, KLEMENT

BEN A, “STEVE” STEVENS 11

Public Service Commission

FPSC, CLK - CCRRESPONDENCE
;LAdmInwmﬁve_Par%%esmcommar

March 10, 2010 DOCUMENT NO. /575 -/0
DISTRIBUTION:

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10)
Lisa C. Scoles

Post Office Box 10967
Tallahassee, FL, 32302

Re: Docket No. 100104-WU

Dear Ms. Scoles:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water rates in Franklin County
by Water Management Services, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 8, 2010, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/Awww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:contact@psc.state.tl.us
http:http://www.tloridapsc.com
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Marguerite Mcl.ean | 100 OY - W)V

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 3:.08 PM

To:  Cheryl Bulecza-Banks ADM[NISTRATIVE
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Marshalt Willis; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Mary Macko

Subject: RE: New Docket-WU - Application for increase in water rates

Cheryl,

thanks for letting me know that no changes are needed.

i will put a copy of this e-mail in administrative correspondence for historical purposes.
Marguerite.

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 3:01 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Marshall Willis

Subject: RE: New Docket-WU - Application for increase in water rates

Hi Marguerite,
Progmod Ala is the appropriate code for this case. No changes are necessary.
Thanks,

Cheryl

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 2:56 PM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: New Docket-WU - Application for increase in water rates

Docket No. 100104-WU has been established to address a test year notification from Water Management Services, Inc.
We have given the progmod Ala.
Please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to Alf.

DOCUMENTY M marn . oy
LAY S

01575 tutr-go

3/8/2010 FPSC-Cuiiissimnir




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler:

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by

Water Management Services, Inc.

Company: Water Management Services, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 05/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SRC
Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ [ x T x ] [ x|
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) |WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
‘ Due Dates
OPR Staff R Gervasi (11] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Appellate Court Mandate Issued SAME 05/31/2012
2. Utility responds to staff letter SAME 07/16/2012
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/31/2012 | 07/26/2012
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Gervasi, R Jaeger 8.
9.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer. D Mailhot 10.
C Prestwood 11.
(ECR) M Cicchetti, P Daniel 12.
B Fletcher. J Linao 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24,
Z25:
| 26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/31/2012 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel _139.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: §s§;_\\\?¢\3¢{\\
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/3172012 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(*Q" dindicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ X X | [ [ x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
0PR_Staff R Gervasi [10] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
| 1. Staff Recommendation-Show Cause Proceeding SAME 05/12/2011
2.  Agenda SAME 05/24/2011
3. Final Order-Show Cause Proceeding SAME 06/13/2011 |
4.  Revised CASR Due SAME 07/20/2011 |
5.
6.
7
Staff Counsel R Gervasi, R Jaeger 8.
9.
| 10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
C Prestwood 12.
(ECR) M Cicchetti, P Daniel 13
B Fletcher, J Lingo 14.
A Maurev, N Salnova 15.
P Stallcup. K Thompson | 16.
[ Walden, ] Willijams 17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/11/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G|
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/11/2011 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page

1of1

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
("Q" indicates OPR) [ I x ] | x T x 7T | | %
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, M Cicchetti 19| Current CASR revision Tevel Previous  Current
P Daniel, B Fletcher
J Lingo, A Maurey 1. Staff Recommendation - Resp. to Show Cause 03/24/2011 | 04/14/2011 |
N Salnova, P Stallcup 2. Agenda - Resp. to Show Cause 04/05/2011 | 04/26/2011
K Thompson, T Walden g 8 Final Order (4/26/11 Agenda) 04/25/2011 | 05/16/2011
J Williams | 4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/31/2011 06/21/2011
| 5.
6.
s
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
| 9.
' 10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
C Prestwood 12.
|13.
| 14.
1 15.
16.
17.
18.
119,
!20.
| 21.
| 22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
| 29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/24/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.

ection 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s)

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X X X ]
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: t
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




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
(“Q)" indicates OPR) | [ Xx ] [ x T x ] i X ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments <FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR _Staff S Hudson, M Cicchetti [g] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P Daniel, B Fletcher
J Lingo, A Maurey 1. Standard Order (2/22/11 Agenda) SAME 03/14/2011 |
N Salnova, P Stallcup 2. Staff Recommendation - Resp. to Show Cause 03/10/2011 | 03/24/2011
K Thompson, T Walden 3. Agenda - Resp. to Show Cause 03/22/2011 | 04/05/2011
J Williams 4. Final Order (4/5/11 Agenda) 04/11/2011 | 04/25/2011
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/16/2011 | 05/31/2011
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
C Prestwood 12.
|13.
| 14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24,
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/10/2011 36.
377
Initials OPR B 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Eju:_\\ WO
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2011 X

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



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
("Q” indicates OPR) [ [ x ] | x T % 1 | [ x ]
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
OPR_Staff S Hudson, M Cicchetti | |7 Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P Daniel, B Fletcher
J Lingo, A Maurey | Al Staff Recommendation - Resp. to Show Cause SAME 03/10/2011
N Salnova, P Stallcup 2. Standard Order SAME 03/14/2011
K Thompson, T Walden 3. Agenda - Resp. to Show Cause SAME 03/22/2011 |
J Williams 4. Final Order SAME 04/11/2011
| 5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/14/2011 | 05/16/2011
6.
7
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler | 8.
| 9.
| 10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
C Prestwood 12.
13. |
| 14. |
| 15. |
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24,
25.
26.
27
| 28.
| 29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X | 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35
Date filed with CLK: 02/25/2011 36.
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
X | x X | X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ﬁ;s\le\W§¢\jQq\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0272572011 X

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100104-WU

Company :

Date Docketed: 03/08/2010

_Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Title:

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
("Q" indicates OPR) [ | X [ | X | X [ ] T
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, M Cicchetti FE] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P_Daniel, B Fletcher
J Lingo, A Maurey 1. Staff Recommendation (Motion for Reconsiderati SAME 02/10/2011
N Salnova, P Stallcup 2 Agenda SAME 02/22/2011 |
K Thompson, T Walden 3. Final Order SAME 03/14/2011
J Williams | 4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/04/2011 | 04/14/2011 |
5. |
6. |
i |
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. |
9. |
| 10. |
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot | 11.
C Prestwood 12,
| 13.
14. |
15.
16.
i
18.
| 19.
| 20. _
21.
22.
23.
24.
25, |
26. |
27.
28. !
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31. _
32. —
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34 |
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/26/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM |
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X X | X I
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G\ D0
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/26/2011 |

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Lase ASS1gnment ana >cneauiing xecore

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010

Company: Water Management Services, Inc.

Title:
Water Management Services, Inc.

rage 1 or 1

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by

Official Filing Date: 05/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
("Q” indicates OPR) ] X | | X [ X | | X |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Sstaff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Lg] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey |
P Stallcup, T Walden 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/27/2010 |
2. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 09/28/2010 | 09/30/2010
3. Prehearing Order SAME 10/01/2010
4. Hearing (10/5-7/10) SAME 10/05/2010
5. Service Hearing (10am & 6pm) SAME 10/05/2010
6. Transcript of Hearing Due 10/08/2010 | 10/15/2010
7. Briefs Due 10/22/2010 | 10/29/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler | 8. Staff Recommendation 11/16/2010 | 12/02/2010
| 9. Agenda 11/30/2010 | 12/14/2010
10. i 12/20/2010 | 01/03/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/21/2011 | 02/04/2011
C Prestwood [12.
|13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21. |
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27. |
28. .
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/27/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: _
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\ C;-J Y\\“H\\N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending '

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

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
Commissioner Brisé
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

General Counsel

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Deputy Executive Director

Auditing & Performance Analysis

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Keino Young

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
‘Hearing 10/07/2010 |Cancelled  |Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
. |
|
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH |BI
X X—‘ X1 X
; =" |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners |
Officer
AG |ED |SK lGH Bl |ADM AG [ED |SK |GH |BT |ADM |
X
Remarks:

'Hearing concluded on 10/6.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00001-010




““ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

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

(" indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ X T x ] [ [ x ]

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
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel A E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey |
P Stallcup, T wWalden 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/03/2010 |
2 FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 09/07/2010
3. Notice of Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010 |
| 4, FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010 |
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 09/17/2010 |
6. Notice of Hearing SAME 09/17/2010
| 7. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 09/17/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 09/20/2010
9. Prehearing SAME 09/27/2010
10. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 09/27/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 09/28/2010 | 09/30/2010
C Prestwood 12. Prehearing Order SAME 10/01/2010
13. Hearing (10/5-7/10) SAME 10/05/2010 |
14. i i 6pm) SAME 10/05/2010 |
| 15. i 10/08/2010 | 10/15/2010
16. Briefs Due 10/22/2010 | 10/29/2010
17.  Staff Recommendation SAME 11/16/2010
18, Adgenda SAME 11/30/2010 |
19. Final Order SAME 12/20/2010 |
20, Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/21/2011 |
21. |
|22,
123,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31. |
32. |
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33. |
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/01/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
' Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
| Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: i )
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G\ N VAU »
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/01/2010 |

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Lase AsSSIgnment ana >cneauiing Kecorc

rage

1 07 L

Docket No.100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by
Water Management Services, Inc.
Company: Water Management Services, Inc,
Official Filing Date: 05/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*O" indicates OPR) [ T x 1] [ X [ "x ] [ [ x 1T
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays, Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [3] current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey
P Stallcup, T Walden 1. Issue Identification (Staff) 08/26/2010 | 09/01/2010 |
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/03/2010 |
3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 09/07/2010 |
4. Notice of Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010
5. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 09/17/2010
| . Notice of Hearing SAME 09/17/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler | 8. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 09/17/2010
9. Prehearing Statements SAME 09/20/2010
10. Prehearina SAME 09/27/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/27/2010 |
C Prestwood 12. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 09/28/2010 | 09/30/2010
'13.  Prehearing Order SANE 10/01/2010
|14.  Hearing (10/5-7/10) SAME 10/05/2010
15.  Service Hearina (1Qam & 6pm) SAME 10/05/2010
16. TIranscript of Hearina Due (Dailv) SAME 10/08/2010
1 17. Briefs Due SAME 10/22/2010 |
18. SAME 11/16/2010
19. Agenda SAME 11/30/2010 |
20. Final Order SAME 12/20/2010 |
21. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/21/2011
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
T
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff | 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/19/2010 36.
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
_ X | x | x X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B\ DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/19/2010 — =
assigned the full Commission decides the case. \taxﬁ{itu X
ettt

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase ASSI1gnment ana >cneauiing Kecora rage 1 or 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100104-WW Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by

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
("Q" indicates OPR) | [ x 1] e T % T | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments iFQ‘IM’ UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

| Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, P Daniel | [ 3] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey
P Stallcup, T Walden 1. Issue Identification (Staff) 08/26/2010 | 09/01/2010 |
.4 Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/03/2010
3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 09/07/2010
4. Notice of Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010
| 5. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010 |
| 6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 09/17/2010 |
| 7. Notice of Hearing SAME 09/17/2010 |
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler | 8. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 09/17/2010 |
| 9. Prehearing Statements SAME 09/20/2010 |
10.  Prehearinag SAME 09/27/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 1 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/27/2010
C Prestwood 112, Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) SAME 09/28/2010
[13.  Prehearing Order _ SAME 10/01/2010
114,  Hearina (10/5-7/10) SAME 10/05/2010
15. Service Hearing (10am & 6pm) SAME 10/05/2010
16. TIranscript of Hearing Due (Dajlv) SAME 10/08/2010
17. Briefs Due SAME 10/22/2010
18. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/16/2010
19.  Agenda SAME 11/30/2010
20. Final Order SAME 12/20/2010
21. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/21/2011
22,
23.
24,
25. |
26.
27.
28. |
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31. |
32. |
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33. _4
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/19/2010 36.
37
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
' Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
‘ Exam
| ALL | AG [ ep [ sk [ ai [ BI AG | ED | SK | GH | BI
| X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\(‘_\\ PANVAL
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0771972010 ¢
assigned the full Commission decides the case. =S C‘S L‘R

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) % COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/25/2010 at 2:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 109/01/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG [ED [SK |GH |BI
XXX X
Prehearing Commissioners | Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK |GH | B] |ADM AG |ED [SK |[GH |[BI |ADM
X

Remarks: jsque [dentification Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-002



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/25/2010 at 2:39 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar % Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop { General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham X Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director ' Regulatory Analysis

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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 |09/01/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
i . - - l
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. . Exam.
ALL AG]ED SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK (GH BI
xIxIx L L[] X |
Lrehenting | Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK [GH | BI |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
| - _ X

Remarks: 155ue [dentification Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-002



Lase Assignment ana scneauiing xKecoro

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
("Q" indicates OPR) | [ x ] [ x | X ] [ X |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) 'WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [z' Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey |
P Stallcup, T Walden 1 Standard Order - Interim SAME 08/23/2010
2 Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 08/23/2010
3. Issue Identification (Staff) NONE 08/26/2010
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 08/31/2010
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/03/2010 |
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 09/07/2010 |
7 Notice of Prehearing SAME 09,/10/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8 FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010
9. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 09/17/2010
10. Notice of Hearina SAME 09/17/2010 |
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 09/17/2010 |
C Prestwood 12.  Prehearing Statements SAME 09/20/2010
13. Prehearing SAME 09/27/2010
|14.  Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 09/27/2010
15. Transcript of Prehearina Due (Dailv) SAME 09/28/2010
16.  Prehearing Order SAME 10/01/2010
17.  Hearing (10/5-7/10) SAME 10/05/2010
18. Service Hearina (10am & 6pm) SAME 10/05/2010 |
19. TIranscript of Hearinag Due (Dailv) SAME 10/08/2010 |
20. Briefs Due SAME 10/22/2010
21.  Staff Recommendation SAME 11/16/2010
22. Agenda SAME 11/30/2010
23.  Final Order SAME 12/20/2010
24. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/21/2011 |
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ |34
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: & l'. O\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/1972010 '

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

A \Q_ Q,.;-\



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/12/2010 at 8:18 a.m.

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

Public Information Officer (X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
_Q_f_tlce_rs Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED {SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK [GH |BI
X1 X1X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK [GH | B]I |ADM AG |ED [SK [(GH |B] |ADM
X
Remarks:

Issue ldentification Meeting - Staff

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
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis ’.XJ Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis E
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

Event Former Date! New Date Location / Room Time

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a, - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Cotiitiissiahets Hearing | Staff | | Commissioners Hearing | Staff ‘
Officers Exam. ' Exam.
ALL |AG [ED |SK GH BI ALL [AG [ED [sK [GH |BI |
x| x| x| [ | x
Prehearlng Commissioners Commissioners
Officer : i
AG |ED |SK |GH | BI ADM]_! IAG ED |SK |GH |B! [ADM |
| | | X |

Remarks: |1sqe [dentification Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-001




__ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

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
(*O” indicates OPR) [ [ x [ x T x ] [ [ x 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module Al(a) |WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

|\IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
B_Fletcher, A Maurey
P Stallcup, T Walden 1. Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 07/22/2010
2. Agenda - Interim SAME 08/03/2010
3 Standard Order - Interim SAME 08,/23/2010
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 08/23/2010
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 08/31/2010
6. Test'imony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/03/2010
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 09/07/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Notice of Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010
9. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010
10. Jestimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 09/17/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Notice of Hearing SAME 09/17/2010
C Prestwood i FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 09/17/2010
13.  Prehearing Statements SAME 09/20/2010
14.  Prehearing SAME 09/27/2010
15. Discoverv Actions Complete SAME 09/27/2010
16. lnnnscun.t_af_ﬁrghgamu_ﬂue_maﬂv) SAME 09/28/2010
17. SAME 10/01/2010
18. Hearing (10/5 7/10) SAME 10/05/2010
19. Service Hearina (10am & 6pm) SAME 10/05/2010
20. Transcriot of Hearinag Due (Dailvy) SAME 10/08/2010
2L, Briefs Due SAME 10/22/2010
22. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/16/2010
23. Agenda SAME 11/30/2010
24.  Final Order SAME 12/20/2010
25. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/21/2011
26.
274
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/19/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
r Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: ) _ )
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ARG TS
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/19/2010 y

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
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk ”
g Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
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

Event Former Datei New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference ‘09}’2?;’2010 Tallahassce / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing | 10/05/2010 | Eastpoint 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 110/06/2010 | Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/07/2010 |Eastpoint | 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
]

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
- I
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff ’ Commissioners Hearing [ Stafr |
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |[Cl |C2 ‘ ALL |AG |ED [SK |[C1 |C2
X | : X1 X1 X
i [ . - . .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
|
AG|ED |SK |C1 | c2|ADM || AG |ED [SK |CI [C2 [ADM
| | X |

Remarks: |GEp p§C-10-0449-PCO-WU was issued 7/13/10

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
New Commissioner 1
New Commissioner 2
Executive Director

Public Information Qfficer

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
4 Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 09/27/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 10/05/2010 | Eastpoint 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing r 10/06/2010 | Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
|
Hearing 10/07/2010 | Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing r Commissioners Hearing | Staff I Commissioners Hearing | Staff |
Officers Exam. | Exam. =
ALL |AG |ED |SK [C1 |C2 | ALL |AG |ED |SK [C1_|C2 |
X | x| xI{x[ | |
EVChEarig Commissioners | Commissioners |
Officer |' ‘ |
AG|ED sk [c1 | o laDm AG [ED [sK |c1 [c2 [aDM
| | | | | X | [

Remarks: |OEp pSC-10-0449-PCO-WU was issued 7/13/10

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

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop

New Commissioner 1
New Commissioner 2
Executive Director

Last Revised 07/09/2010 at 3:49 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director

! General Counsel

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

|
Event !Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
|
Prehearing Conference 09/07/2010 |09/27/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 09/21/2010 |10/05/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 109/22/2010 |10/06/2010 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/23/2010 |10/07/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
| |
| | |
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments _
. - |
Hearing ’ Commissioners Hearing | Staff | Commissioners Hearing | Staff ‘
QIJ."!.C_QLS Exam. Exam. [
f — ' |
| ALL |[AG |ED [SK [Cl |C2 ALL |AG |ED |SK |Cl |C2 ‘
|
[x [ | x| x[x
~ !
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners '
Officer |
I|AG|ED [SK |C1 | c2 |ADM l AG E‘D-[SK Cl |C2 |ADM ||
3 _ | X |
Remarks:

"Hold" pending OEP.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00001-002



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerh

Docket No. 100104-wWU

Company:

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

0fficial Filing Date: 05/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011

Last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x | x ] | [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to
Program Module Al(a)

CLK in 10 workdays.

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Time Schedule
|WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel 2| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, P Stallcup
1. Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 07/22/2010 |
2. Agenda - Interim SAME 08,/03/2010
3. Revised CASR Due 07/06/2010 08/23/2010
4. Standard Order - Interim SAME 08/23/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young, T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
C Prestwood 112,
[13.
| 14.
| 15.
' 16,
17.
18.
19.
20.
| 21.
| 22,
| 23.
24.
| 25.
26.
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/29/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED | SK C1 c2 AG ED SK C1 c2
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f\;ér\ YWY
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/29/2010 '
assigned the full Commission decides the case. /77— e ( \'
NS

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No. 100104-wWU

Company: Water Management Services, Inc.

Date Docketed: 03/08/2010

Lase Assignment ana >cneduling_ recora

Title:
Water Management Services, Inc.

rage L OT 1

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 01/25/2011

Last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PLF RAD SSC
(" indicates OPR) [ T ox ] [ x | x ] | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to
Program Module Al(a)

CLK in 10 workdays.

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel | LE; Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, P Stallcup =
1. Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 07/22/2010
2. Agenda - Interim SAME 08/03/2010
3. Revised CASR Due 07/06/2010 | 08/23/2010
4. Standard Order - Interim SAME 08/23/2010
| 5.
6.
P
Staff Counsel K Young, T Brooks 8.
9.
| 10.
0OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
C Prestwood 12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18,
19.
20.
| 21.
22.
23.
24
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner_“_wStaff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/29/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
‘ Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl 2 | AG ED SK C1 C2
IE: ] X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\Qaa\\?QaJCq\\
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/29/2010 ' -

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clei

Docket No. 100104-wWU

Company: Water Management Services, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Date Docketed: 03/08/2010

Lase ASSIgnment ana >Cnedadu )l tng xKecora

rage 1 OT 1

Title: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by

Water Management Services, Inc.

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
("()” indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x T x ] [ x ] |
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
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, P Stallcup
1. MFRs Due SAME 05/25/2010 |
. Revised CASR Due 05/07/2010 06/25/2010
3. '
4.
B
6.
i
Staff Counsel K Young, T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
122.
|23
I 24-
125,
| 26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/08/2010 36.
i7.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: . .
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G\ VN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/08 2510 ¥ &

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100104-WU

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Date Docketed: 03/08/2010

Water Management Services, Inc.

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Title: Application for increase in water rates

Water Management Services, Inc.

Expiration:

Page 1 of 1

in Franklin County by

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
(“Q" indicates OPR) _ I [ x ] L x [ x ] | [ x|
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
I Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [@J Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
A Maurey, P Stallcup
1. Chairman's Response to Test Year Request Lette NONE 04/07/2010
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/07/2010
3.
4.
3
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young, T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11.
12.
| 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23
24,
25.
—— 26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 1 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/31/2010 36.
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
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\\€3-\ {\{\m*\ﬂ\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/31/2010

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Lase ASSIgnment ana >Cneauling xecora

rage 1L OT 1

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by
Water Management Services, Inc.
Company: Water Management Services, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*(” dindicates OPR) [ | x ] [ x ] X | ] |
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
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, P Stallcup
2 18 Chairman's Response to Test Year Request Lette NONE 04/07/2010
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/07/2010
3.
4,
5
6.
T+
Staff Counsel K Young, T Brooks 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 1.
12.
13.
14.
15. .
16.
17.
18. —
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
Initials OPR ) 38.
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
the identical panel decides the case. _ ApBrGved: BE&\ DOy
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/31/2010 '

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1

- Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100104 -WU

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Date Docketed: 03/08/2010

Page 1 of 1

Title: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Water Management Services, Inc.
Company: Water Management Services, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend: ___

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
_("Q" indicates OPR) | [ X ] [ x T X ] T x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

17 IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff e - 0 | Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- 1. -
2
3.
4.
S
| 6.
I
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11. =
12,
13.
14.
115.
16. _
17.
18.
— 1319,
20.
21.
|22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
3z.
Full Commission _ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36. |
37. |
Initials OPR 38. |
Staff Counsel - _|39.
40. |
Section_3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
2 Exam

ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL S_T
wWwhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: .

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 1is Date: e






